CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Joe L. Outlaw Professor and Extension Economist-Farm Management and Policy

Department of Agricultural Economics
Marketing/Farm Management Project Group

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Texas A&M University

January 15, 2022

Joe L. Outlaw Curriculum Vitae

Table of Contents

PERSONAL INFORMATION	
EDUCATION	
POSITION DESCRIPTION	
PAST EXPERIENCE	
PROFESSIONAL HONORS AND AWARDS	
EXTENSION ACTIVITIES	6
Program Statement	6
Summary of Major Achievements	6
Program Evaluation Activity	9
TCE Agent Training Evaluations	9
Producer Workshop Evaluations	
Individual Presentation Evaluations	
Unsolicited Comments from Clientele and County Extension Agents	12
World Wide Web Activities	
Evidence of Demand for Programs	
Grants and Contracts	
Professional Improvement Activities	
Professional and Honorary Society Affiliations	85
RESEARCH ACTIVITIES	86
Program Statement	
Summary of Major Achievements	
TEACHING ACTIVITIES	
Program Statement	
Chronological Listing of Courses Taught and Enrollment	88
Teaching Evaluation Summaries	
Development of Instruction Materials	
Graduate Students Supervised and Their Research Topics	109
Committee Member on Graduate Committees	
SERVICE ACTIVITIES	
National	
Regional	
State	
College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Departmental	
PUBLICATIONS	
Journal Articles	
Cooperative Extension and Outreach Publications	
Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) Publications.	
Working Papers.	
Issues Papers	
Research Reports	
Briefing Series.	
Data Base Reports	
Grant Reports	
Book Chapters	
Books Edited and Authored	
Departmental Publications	
Presented Papers and Posters Published as Abstracts or in Proceedings	
Popular Press Articles	
Agribusiness Series in Bryan/College Station Eagle Newspaper	
Testimony	

CURRICULUM VITAE

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Texas A&M University System

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name:

Joe L. Outlaw

Title:

Professor and Extension Economist-Farm Management and Policy

Department:

Agricultural Economics

Program Unit:

EDUCATION

Ph.D.

Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, December 1992.

Major area:

Agricultural Economics with specializations in Production Economics and

Agricultural Policy.

Dissertation:

"The Impacts of Regional Structural Changes on the Supply Response of

Milk in the United States."

Major Professor:

James W. Richardson

M.S.

Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, December 1988.

Major area:

Agricultural Economics with an Agricultural Policy and Community

Economics emphasis.

Thesis:

"A Framework for Identifying Rural Agribusiness Centers."

Major Professor:

Ronald D. Knutson

B.S.

Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, May 1987.

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Current Appointment: Professor and Extension Specialist - 100% Extension

Dates:

September 2005 - Present

Detailed Job Description

Dr. Outlaw's responsibilities as the state-level Extension Economist-Policy are to provide leadership in the development and delivery of extension educational programs in agricultural policy. This entails providing the appropriate information and educational materials to all levels of extension faculty (county agents to Extension administration), clientele groups, and other interested organizations and individuals. A major emphasis of the program is working individually or as a team member to conduct applied research and disseminate educational programs to clientele. Examples of these programs include: analyzing the effects of alternative technologies, agricultural and environmental policies, and renewable fuels.

Since 1997, Dr. Outlaw has provided leadership as Coordinator of the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Program funded by the Texas Legislature. In 2002, Dr. Outlaw assumed all of the responsibilities for developing educational programs and materials on agricultural policy for Texas Cooperative Extension. At that time, a Co-Coordinator of the FARM Assistance program was appointed to oversee the day-to-day operations of risk management specialists who are extending the model's analytical capacity to producers. Dr. Outlaw remains involved in overall FARM Assistance program management and direction.

With his current agricultural policy job responsibilities, Dr. Outlaw has become a leader in Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) activities. In September 2003, Dr. Outlaw was named Co-Director of AFPC. In this role, he works with U.S. Congressional Agricultural Committee Staff to analyze their requests, prepare reports, and present research findings. He also plays a key role in securing the annual appropriations for AFPC from Congress.

PAST EXPERIENCE

September 2000 to August 2005 - Associate Professor and Extension Specialist, Texas Cooperative Extension. Appointment: Extension 100%

Responsibilities: From 1997 to 2002, Dr. Outlaw provided leadership as Coordinator of the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Program funded by the Texas Legislature. At that time, a Co-Coordinator of the FARM Assistance program was appointed to oversee the day-to-day operations of risk management specialists who are extending the model's analytical capacity to producers. Dr. Outlaw remains involved in overall FARM Assistance program management and direction.

September 1995 to August 2000 - Assistant Professor and Extension Specialist, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Appointment: Extension 100%

Responsibilities: Provided leadership in the development and delivery of extension educational programs in crop farm management and policy.

January 1996 to January 1999 - Extension Economist District 9 (Southeast Texas), Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Appointment: Extension 100%

Responsibilities: Served as the resource specialist in agricultural economics for the district. Conducted educational programs on economics for crop and livestock producers as well as County Extension Agents.

September 1992 to September 1995 - Assistant Research Scientist, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, TAES, Texas A&M University. Appointment: Research 100%.

Responsibilities: Worked as a member of the AFPC team. Led AFPC research in the analysis of the impacts of dairy and environmental policy changes. Conducted applied research at the request of the U.S. Congress on representative crop and livestock farms. Participated as a member of the Cornell Dairy Markets and Policy Extension Education Committee, which is comprised of the top dairy economists in the United States.

May 1990 to September 1992 - **Research Associate**, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, TAES, Texas A&M University. Appointment: Research 100%.

Responsibilities: Worked with AFPC faculty to evaluate the effects of alternative farm policies on representative farms. Developed 22 representative dairy farms and several crop and livestock farms in various locations across the United States. Assisted AFPC faculty members in the development of research proposals. Worked with AFPC faculty to analyze requested quick turnaround analyses of policy proposals, such as the impacts of changing federal milk marketing order differentials and establishing two-tier milk pricing plans.

January 1990 to May 1990 - Assistant Lecturer, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. Appointment: Teaching 100%.

Responsibilities: Taught AGEC 429, the undergraduate agricultural and food policy course consisting of 99 students. Developed materials for classroom instruction, lectured and interacted with students on a daily basis. Graded tests and weekly quizzes and assigned grades.

September 1988 to December 1989 - Extension Associate, TAEX, Texas A&M University. Appointment: Extension 100%.

Responsibilities: Primarily responsible for research on the W. K. Kellogg Foundation project, Policy Options and Strategies for Total Community Adjustment: A Texas Program Model. Met with community leaders in 19 communities in the Texas Panhandle to assist in developing strategic plans for the region as a whole.

June 1987 to August 1988 - **Graduate Assistant**, TAEX, Texas A&M University. Appointment: Extension 50%. **Responsibilities**: Conducted research aimed at identifying rural agribusiness centers and their characteristics. This research spanned five states (Texas, Kansas, Alabama, Georgia, and Mississippi). Developed and administered three questionnaires to gather primary data from local community leaders. Resulting master's thesis was used to prepare final project report to the Southern Rural Development Center.

September 1987 to September 1988 - **Tutor**, Texas A&M Athletic Department, Texas A&M University. **Responsibilities**: Provided student athletes assistance with agricultural economics, economics, and statistics course material.

December 1986 to June 1987 - **Student Technician**, for Ron Knutson, TAEX, Texas A&M University. **Responsibilities**: Reviewed literature regarding factors impacting business location decisions.

PROFESSIONAL HONORS AND AWARDS

- Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2020 Outstanding Extension Program Award Team. This award recognizes excellence in extension programming for the Southern Extension Committee Task Force on the Farm Economy Downturn.
- Texas Wheat Producers Board, 2019 Man of the Year. This award recognizes the dedicated service to the wheat producers of Texas.
- The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, 2019 Honor Professor Award. This award is voted on by the COALs Council and given to one Honors Faculty member from the College each year.
- Western Agricultural Economics Association, 2018 Fellow. This award recognizes contributions to the WAEA over a career.
- Texas A&M University Board of Regents, 2016 Regents Service Fellow. This award recognizes long-term service to clientele.
- American Agricultural Economics Association, 2016 Distinguished Extension/Outreach Program Award Ten or More Years' Experience. This award recognizes one Extension Specialist nationwide each year for
 excellence in extension programming and delivery.
- American Agricultural Economics Association, 2016 Distinguished Extension/Outreach Program Award –
 Group. This award recognizes excellence in extension programming for the national education program
 developed to educate stakeholders on 2014 Farm Bill choices.
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2016 Outstanding Extension Program Award Team. This award recognizes excellence in extension programming for the Texas A&M Farm Bill Decision Aid Team.
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2016 Lifetime Achievement Award. This award recognizes
 individuals in the Southern Region for their significant and enduring contributions to the Agricultural Economics
 Profession.
- Texas AgriLife Extension Service Superior Service Unit Award, 2016. (Agricultural Economics Extension Farm Bill Education Team)
- National Excellence in Extension Award, 2015. The Extension Committee on Organization and Policy and the National Institute of Food and Agriculture, USDA. This award recognizes one Extension Specialist in the Nation annually for excellence.

- Southern Region Excellence in Extension Award, 2015. The Association of Southern Region Extension Directors. This award recognizes one Extension Specialist in the Southern Region annually for excellence.
- **Texas Commodity Symposium, 2014** Distinguished Service Award for service to the Texas Corn Producers, Plains Cotton Growers, Texas Sorghum Producers, and Texas Wheat Producers.
- Texas Independent Ginners Association, 2013 Distinguished Service Award for service to the Texas Cotton Ginning Industry.
- **Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2011** Outstanding Teaching of a Course Award. Award for excellence in teaching AgEcon 429, Agricultural and Food Policy.
- The Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, 2010 Distinguished Extension/Outreach Program Group. This award recognizes excellence in team extension programming for their development and on-going leadership in the Farm Assist Risk Management program.
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2010 Team Award. This award recognizes excellence in team extension programming for their development and on-going leadership in the Farm Assist Risk Management program.
- The Gold Quill Award, The Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers (ASFMRA), 2009. Presented to the author(s) of the most outstanding Journal article published in a particular Volume year.
- Superior Service Specialist Award, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2008. Several awards are given annually.
- Superior Service Team Award, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2008. Award was for the Food versus Fuel outreach activity. Several awards are given annually. Co-recipient with J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, H. Bryant, and M. Welch.
- Distinguished Achievement Award for Extension, Outreach, Continuing Education, and Professional Development, Association of Former Students University Level Awards, 2008. Award was for career achievement in Extension. Only one such award is presented each year.
- Outstanding Extension Program Award, Western Agricultural Economics Association, 2008. Award was
 for the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Unit. Only one such award is presented each year.
 Co-recipient with FARM Assistance team.
- Superior Service Unit Award, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2007. Award was for the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Unit. One award is given annually. Co-recipient with FARM Assistance team.
- President's Award, American Agricultural Economics Association, 2007. Award was for initiative, risk, imagination, and labor in improving, redesigning, and expanding the AAEA's outreach organ, CHOICES. Corecipient with B. McCarl, R. Nayga, O. Capps, and J. Penson.
- Outstanding Public Issues Education Program Award, National Public Policy Education Committee,
 2003. Award was for developing 2002 Farm Bill educational curriculum and conducting educational seminars across the United States. One award is presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Novak (Auburn University), L. Sanders (Oklahoma State University), N. Smith (University of Georgia), B. Lubben (Kansas State University), J. Johnson (Montana State University), M. Stephenson (Cornell University), J. Pease (Virginia Tech), and J. Richardson.

- Distinguished Extension Program Group Award, American Agricultural Economics Association, 2003. Award was for developing and implementing the 2002 Farm Bill Education Program. Only one such award is presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Richardson, D. Anderson, S. Klose, and J. Sartwelle.
- Administrator's Award, Farm Service Agency, USDA, 2003. Award was for developing the Base and Yield Analyzer and partnering with FSA/USDA to provide access to the decision software to all U.S. farmers via the FSA web site. Several such awards are presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Richardson, K. Rister, and R. Ostensen.
- Administrator's Award, Farm Service Agency, USDA, 2003. Award was for partnering with FSA/USDA to provide farm bill educational seminars across the United States. Several such awards are presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Novak (Auburn University), L. Sanders (Oklahoma State University), N. Smith (University of Georgia), B. Lubben (Kansas State University), J. Johnson (Montana State University), M. Stephenson (Cornell University), J. Pease (Virginia Tech), and J. Richardson.
- Distinguished Extension Program Award, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 2003. Award was for developing and implementing the 2002 Farm Bill Education Program. Only one such award is presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Richardson, D. Anderson, S. Klose, and J. Sartwelle.
- Deputy Chancellor's Award in Excellence for an Extension Team in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, 2003. Award was for developing and implementing the 2002 Farm Bill Educational Program. Only one such award is presented each year. Co-recipient with J. Richardson, D. Anderson, and S. Klose.
- Outstanding Public Issues Education Program Award, National Public Policy Education Committee, 2002. Award was in recognition of chairing, planning, and editing a publication of 39 farm bill educational papers used extensively by members of Congress and their staffs. Normally one such award is presented each year. Co-recipient with E. Smith.
- Director's Award for Innovative Application of Information Technology in Extension Education, Texas Cooperative Extension, 2002. Award was in recognition of the innovative use of a web site for disseminating information to clientele. This was the initial award given in this category. Two awards are given annually. Corecipient with D. Anderson, J. Richardson, S. Klose, K. Rister, N. Outlaw, and G. Travis.
- Epsilon Sigma Phi, National Honorary Extension Fraternity State Early Career Award, 2002. Award was in recognition of program development and achievement for Specialists with less than 10 years of service. Several of these awards are given annually.
- American Agricultural Economics Association Distinguished Policy Contribution Award, 1996-97. Award was in recognition of national policy education activities related to the 1996 Farm Bill by the Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) team. One Distinguished Policy Contribution Award is presented each year. Co-recipient with R. Knutson, E. Smith, J. Richardson, J. Penson, D. Anderson, R. Schwart, J. Perera, A. Gray, S. Klose, J. Miller, and D. Ernstes.
- Deputy Chancellor's Award in Excellence for Graduate Student Research in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, 1993. Award was for graduate research relating to dairy policy research activities. This was the initial award given in this category. Only one such award is presented each year.
- Deputy Chancellor's Award in Excellence for Team Research in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, 1993. Award was in recognition of efforts related to the policy education activities of the Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) team. Only one such award is presented each year. Co-recipient with R. Knutson, E. Smith, J. Richardson, J. Penson, P. Rosson, J. Davis, and D. Anderson.

EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

Percent of time budgeted to Extension - 100%

Program Statement:

Dr. Outlaw's employment as a specialist with Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service began in September 1995. Initially, his primary job responsibilities were in the area of crop farm management. In this role, his goal was to develop relevant educational programs on issues impacting farm management decisions across the state using conventional and state-of-the art educational media such as the internet and World Wide Web (WWW). Additionally, in his role as Co-coordinator of the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance program, Dr. Outlaw continues to educate Texas producers and agribusinesses in managing risk from all sources. This is accomplished by analyzing individual producer data with the FARM Assistance computerized risk management decision aid, enabling producers to receive a quantitative assessment of the amount of risk that is reduced by employing alternative risk management strategies.

Dr. Outlaw's position has broadened as he has added responsibilities in the area of agricultural policy. With this change in program direction, Dr. Outlaw has used his association with the Agricultural and Food Policy Center to be proactive in developing educational programs for Texas clientele. For example, knowing what the likely policy will be allows him to be proactive and out in front with his educational programs and materials.

Dr. Outlaw has received national recognition for his work in agricultural policy. Specifically, he has developed educational programs and materials related to each Farm Bill since 1996 that have been used by extension educators across the United States.

In 2004, Dr. Outlaw along with Drs. McCarl, Capps, Nayga, and Penson (also in Agricultural Economics) were selected to serve as editors for the American Agricultural Economics Association publication, Choices: The Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues. In this role Dr. Outlaw had the responsibility for articles associated with agriculture and trade. Choices is intended to be an outreach vehicle for the association designed to communicate with a broad audience. Their term as editors ended in May 2007.

Summary of Major Achievements:

• Post-2002 Farm Bill Education - In his role with the Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC), Dr. Outlaw conducts analyses of the impacts of various farm policy proposals that originate from the House and Senate Agricultural Committees. Such work allowed Dr. Outlaw to get a head-start on the development of a comprehensive educational program for the 2002 Farm Bill. Dr. Outlaw developed a web site to serve as a "one-stop source" for information regarding the farm bill. The web site was a coordinated educational effort encompassing meetings with producers from around the state and nation, educational meetings using distance education techniques, web-based supporting information, and decision aid software. Recognizing the Farm Service Agency (FSA) had limited resources to train and educate all of the interested parties, the farm bill education team coordinated with FSA to take the lead in educational and informational efforts across the state.

The educational program included a wide range of information useful to producers ranging from basic information regarding the details of the legislation, to interactive question and answer forums, to software aids that assist producers in understanding the impacts of the bill on individual operations. Two components of particular significance were: (1) An informational package developed for viewing and downloading the provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill. The package included real-time updates to the materials with revision/addition dates, making it simple to check for new updates. This package was updated more than 20 times and contains over 100 pages of information available in four software formats. The updated information reflected changes as USDA implemented the rules of the farm bill. As a testament to the reliability and usefulness of the contents of this package, it was used by FSA in their own national farm bill educational training; and (2) The Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) software designed to help producers analyze their base

and yield updating decision in a risk framework. This effort required an unprecedented level of cooperation with FSA. As implementation decisions were made, the software was updated to reflect those decisions. While the software was designed to assist Texas producers, the endorsement of this software by FSA and the use in every county office in the United States is a testament to the success of this effort. The software was run by producers in 48 states more than 430,000 times to assist them in analyzing base and yield update decisions on more than 140 million acres nationwide.

The 2002 Farm Bill education program developed by Dr. Outlaw and his team received both the American and Southern Agricultural Economics Associations' Distinguished Extension Program Award; the Deputy Chancellor's Award in Excellence for an Extension Team in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University; and the Texas Cooperative Extension Director's Award for Innovative Application of Information Technology in Extension Education. In addition, the BYA analyzer was recognized with a Farm Service Agency Administrator's Award for cooperating in the development and dissemination of the software.

Dr. Outlaw also joined with Extension colleagues from across the U.S. to develop and deliver a train-the-trainer program, working in cooperation with FSA. The four regional meetings trained 97 trainers. This team received a Farm Service Agency Administrator's Award and was recognized with the 2003 Outstanding Public Issues Education Program Award from the National Public Policy Education Committee.

- Pre-2002 Farm Bill Education Dr. Outlaw chaired a two-year, national effort of extension educators in the development of an educational publication on the primary farm bill options and their likely consequences. Dr. Outlaw and Dr. Edward Smith served as the publication editors. Dr. Outlaw secured authors and reviewers for each of the leaflets and managed the entire publication process. The publication contained 39 educational leaflets and was distributed to over 1,000 agricultural interests including: members of the U.S. Congress, commodity organizations, and extension educators across the United States. The publication was developed in printed form and was made available on the web as well as on a cd-rom. Dr. Outlaw received the 2002 Outstanding Public Issues Education Program Award from the National Public Policy Education Committee for his work on the publication.
- Ethanol Feasibility Analyses/Alternative Energy In 2002, Dr. Outlaw was asked by the Texas Office of the Comptroller to evaluate the feasibility of ethanol production in several regions of Texas using alternative feedstocks. He assembled a research team that moved beyond the traditional approach to feasibility analyses to a risk-based feasibility analysis. The grant report has been widely cited and used by communities throughout Texas to assist them in developing their plans with regard to renewable energy production. A subsequent riskbased feasibility analysis of lignocellulosic ethanol production was conducted at the request of the TCE Director. These analyses and the background work required for their completion have provided Dr. Outlaw a solid foundation from which to move forward in the economic evaluation of energy development and policy. Dr. Outlaw has worked with a graduate student to develop supply/demand models for ethanol. Both the feasibility analyses and supply/demand model research were accepted for presentation at the 2004 Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. As a result of these efforts, Dr. Outlaw was asked to serve on the steering committee for an energy conference sponsored by the USDA Office of Energy Policy and New Uses and Farm Foundation. Dr. Outlaw also coordinated a contributed paper section, securing reviewers for 42 papers and working with authors from several disciplines across the U.S. and Canada. Dr. Outlaw, along with Keith Collins (USDA Chief Economist), served as co-editor of a book on agriculture as a producer and consumer of energy resulting from the conference.

In 2004, Dr. Outlaw was appointed by the TCE Director to serve as the TCE representative on the Rural Alliance for Renewable Energy (RARE), which is a group of non-profit organizations, governmental agencies, and educational institutions assisting rural Texas communities in developing their renewable energy resources.

• Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance - The FARM Assistance program is a concentrated, highly-intensified extension effort funded by the Texas Legislature to assist agricultural producers with strategic planning and risk management. The program utilizes a decision support simulation model that projects a farm's or ranch's financial performance over ten years, incorporating risk. The program allows individuals producers

in Texas to analyze specific strategic decisions on their operations, assisting the farm/ranch manager with long-range planning and decision analysis. The broader scope of the program is to provide unique educational and analytical capacity to the Texas agriculture industry through the development of a database of program participants.

From 1997 to 2003, Dr. Outlaw served as the coordinator of the FARM Assistance program. In this role, he had responsibility for the day-to-day operations of the program, including program planning, evaluating and hiring new employees, and resource allocation. Also, Dr. Outlaw worked with the programmer to design the entire process from the software to input and output forms and the report that individual clients receive. In addition to these responsibilities, during the initial start-up of the program, Dr. Outlaw conducted almost all of the individual producer analyses, working with more than 50 clients. Due to the additional responsibilities assumed in agricultural policy in 2003, Dr. Steven Klose was added as Co-Coordinator of FARM Assistance. While he is no longer able to be involved in day-to-day activities, Dr. Outlaw remains involved in a management/supervisory capacity of 11 program specialists/program assistants.

Currently, over 600 reports have been completed for producers statewide, representing roughly 2 million acres of land and over \$700 million in managed assets. One measure of the FARM Assistance program's impact is the projected net worth consequences of alternatives, or the value of decisions, analyzed for each subscriber. This measure indicates the gain or loss in net worth a producer would likely see, at the end of the 10-year planning horizon, by adopting the alternative under consideration versus their current practices. Just looking at the difference between the base situation and one alternative yields a projected 10-year impact of the FARM Assistance program of just over \$270,000 in real equity per participant. In total, FARM Assistance has helped Texas producers analyze decisions valued at over \$160 million in projected farm equity.

In addition, Dr. Outlaw worked with FARM Assistance program specialists to utilize the database of producer information to develop six applied research articles that were submitted papers at American and Southern Agricultural Economics Associations annual meetings.

- Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing (TRAMM) In 1996, Dr. Outlaw worked with Dr. Mark Waller to develop an educational workshop for Texas modeled after a successful program developed in Kansas. The program combines traditional classroom style educational presentations on available risk management tools with a simulation exercise. The result was an adult education program designed to reinforce traditional educational presentations getting participants to use what they learned to plan the production and marketing of a year's crop in a risky environment. These materials have been used by District-based Extension Economists throughout the state to conduct over 100 TRAMM workshops. To date, Dr. Outlaw has conducted three TAEX County Extension Agent TRAMM trainings and six producer TRAMM workshops. These participants have provided an overall evaluation of the TRAMM program with an average rating of 4.4 based on a 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. In addition, Drs. Outlaw and Waller received a 1997/98 TAEX training grant to conduct the workshop across the state as a County Extension Agent training program.
- Land Tenure Arrangements During the late 1990's, the combination of 1996 Farm Bill changes and declining real market prices for agricultural commodities resulted in significant demand for educational programs focusing on alternative land tenure/leasing arrangements. Dr. Outlaw made 12 presentations to national, state, and local audiences and authored or co-authored 9 publications on land tenure/leasing arrangements. In 1997, Dr. Outlaw, in cooperation with Dr. Larry Falconer and Dr. Ed Rister, obtained three grants totaling \$40,500 from the Texas Corn Producers Board, Texas Rice Research Foundation, and Rice Belt Warehouse, Inc., to develop computerized decision aids and educational programs relating to land tenure. Drs. Outlaw and Falconer conducted one leasing workshop that included landowners and tenants from as far away as New Orleans, LA. In addition, the materials developed by Dr. Outlaw were used to conduct three County Extension Agent trainings as part of an Extension Training '99 grant for professional development.
- Technology Assessment The rapid increase in new technologies available to agricultural producers created demand for educational programs assessing their economic viability. Dr. Outlaw has conducted analyses on the economics of precision agriculture and biotechnology in crop agriculture. This work resulted in one

presentation at a national conference, three presentations at statewide conferences, two county programs, and four publications. In addition, the analyses were made available on the World Wide Web (WWW).

- Crop and Revenue Insurance The lowering of government safety nets for crop producers resulting from the passage of the 1996 Farm Bill significantly increased the demand for educational programs on crop and revenue insurance products. In addition, there has been a significant number of new insurance products made available to producers with little information regarding their advantages and disadvantages. Dr. Outlaw provided leadership in the development of educational programs explaining the different insurance options and the situations which would increase the usefulness of each. This information was made available to District-based Extension Economists and made available to clientele across the state. Dr. Outlaw developed a reputation for being knowledgeable about crop and revenue insurance products. As a result, in 1998 and 1999, he was asked to present this information at one statewide conference and five county meetings. In addition, Dr. Outlaw annually assists the Stiles Foundation Research Farm manager in selecting insurance products and coverages.
- 1996 Farm Bill Education Early in his role as the State Farm Management Economist, Dr. Outlaw utilized his background in agricultural policy research and his association with the Agricultural and Food Policy Center to provide Texas producers with timely information regarding agricultural policy changes associated with the 1996 Farm Bill. This was accomplished by serving as a constant resource to District-based Extension Economists who disseminated time-sensitive information to clientele. The uncertainty surrounding the major changes made in the 1996 Farm Bill (e.g., planting flexibility, conservation reserve program changes, and decoupling of farm program payments) created significant demand for educational programs detailing the exact changes that were made and the likely impacts on farm and ranch management decisions. This work resulted in 44 experiment station and extension service publications, 42 presentations, and one county extension agent training program. In addition, all information was made accessible on the World Wide Web (WWW) on both the Extension Economics and Agricultural and Food Policy Center home pages.
- 4-H Farm Management Contest From 1996 through 2003, Dr. Outlaw served as the Superintendent of the 4-H Farm Management Contest at the State Roundup. In this role, he was responsible for securing judges and sponsors, and running the contest in a professional manner. This contest is one of the largest at State Roundup with 20 to 30 contestants each year. In addition, Dr. Outlaw served as an information source to 4-H participants across the state for farm management and agricultural policy information as they prepared their programs for contest.

Program Evaluation Activity:

Agent Training Evaluations

Outlaw, J. L. "General Overview of Biofuel Policy." Districts 9, 11, and 12 Agricultural Agent Training held in Corpus Christi, Texas, April 4-5, 2007. Evaluations forthcoming.

Outlaw, J. L. "Economic Consideration in Biofuel Production." Districts 6, 7, and 10 Agricultural Agent Training held in San Antonio, Texas, March 27, 2007, and in San Angelo, Texas on March 29, 2007. Evaluations forthcoming.

Outlaw, J. L., A. L. Ribera, and L. L. Falconer. "Biofuels Opportunities in Texas." Districts 9, 11, and 12 Agricultural Agent Training via Centra Symposium, September 15, 2006. Fourteen CEAs in attendance. 100% of respondents indicated the session was organized or well organized. Eighty-five percent of respondents indicated their knowledge of the biofuels industry was either improved or greatly improved. Seventy-one percent of respondents gave an overall evaluation of the training as excellent with 21% indicating good.

Outlaw, J. L. "Crop and Pastureland Leases." District 9 Agricultural Agent Training, Houston, Texas, December 15, 1997. Eighteen CEAs in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Informative presentations (4.03), improved knowledge (3.86), overall evaluation of training (4.24).

Outlaw, J. L. and M. L. Waller. "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing." Districts 10 and 12 Agricultural Agent Training, San Antonio, Texas, November 13, 1997. Twelve CEAs in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Pre-test, participants' knowledge of risk management tools (1.90), comfort level using production risk management tools (1.62), Post-test, participants' knowledge of risk management tools (3.27), comfort level using production risk management tools (2.89), and overall evaluation of training (4.07).

Outlaw, J. L. and M. L. Waller. "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing." Districts 4 and 8 Agricultural Agent Training, Waco, Texas, May 22-23, 1997. Eighteen CEAs in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.28) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.22).

Outlaw, J. L. and M. L. Waller. "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing." District 9 Agricultural Agent Training, Rosenberg, Texas, December 16-17, 1996. Ten CEAs in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.5) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.33).

Producer Workshop Evaluations

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Women in Agriculture: Business Management Program, College Station, Texas, February 10, 2000. Five producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.44) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.58).

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Taylor County, Abilene, Texas, October 1, 1998. Seventeen producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.58) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.54).

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Williamson County, Taylor, Texas, December 11-12, 1997. Forty-one producers and agribusiness interests in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.5) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.44).

Leasing Workshop, El Campo, Texas, July 23, 1997. Twenty-four producers and landowners in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Informative presentations (4.32), improved knowledge (4.13), and overall evaluation of workshop (4.29).

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Liberty Bend County, Dayton, Texas, February 19-20, 1997. Eight producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.67) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.61).

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Women in Agriculture: Business Management Program, College Station, Texas, January 30, 1997. Seven producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.94) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.67).

Texas Risk Assessed Marketing/Management, Fort Bend County, Rosenberg, Texas, January 21, 1997. Six producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.72) and overall evaluation of TRAMM program (4.56).

Individual Presentation Evaluations

Agricultural Policy Update, Bowie County Farm Bill Meeting, New Boston, Texas, February 17, 2012. Twenty-five producers in attendance with 14 responding to mailed evaluation. Evaluation summary of knowledge gained was

Joe L. Outlaw

10 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

37.5% across respondants. Seventy-one percent of respondants thought the meeting would have an positive impact on their operation in the future.

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Plainview, Texas, January 18,, 2012. Thirty-seven producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.68).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Waco, Texas, February 23, 2011. Twenty-six producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.92).

Agricultural Policy Update, 2010 Ag Finance Seminar, Winnie, Texas, January 12, 2010. Twenty-six producers in attendance. Respondants indicated a 16 percent increase in knowledge gained from the policy presentation.

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, San Angelo, Texas, March 4, 2009. Thirty-five producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.68).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Marketer Program, Vernon, Texas, February 27, 2008. Forty producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.24).

Farm Policy Outlook and the 2007 Farm Bill, presented at the Tomorrow's Top Agricultural Producer (TTAP) Program, Dallas, Texas, November 14, 2007. Twenty producers in attendance indicated the presentation rated 4.6 on a scale of 1 to 5 with 1 being poor and 5 being excellent.

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Lubbock, Texas, February 14, 2007. Thirty-five producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.42).

Economic Assessment of Production of Biofuels, Biofuel Producer Program, Hillsboro, Texas, January 31, 2007. Fifty producers in attendance with a 46% response rate. Respondents indicated a 40% increase in their knowledge of biofuel economics after the presentation.

Economic Assessment of Production of Biofuels, Biofuel Producer Program, Belton, Texas, January 24, 2007. Seventy-four producers in attendance with a 64% response rate. Respondents indicated a 40% increase in their knowledge of biofuel economics after the presentation.

AFPC Model Farms Update and 2007 Fuel Price Projections presented at the Cotton Production Seminar at the Southwest Farm & Ranch Classic, Lubbock, Texas, January 23, 2007. Thirty-seven producers in attendance with a 51% response rate. Evaluation summary on the presentation indicated that knowledge before the presentation was 2.74 based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating none and 5 indicating considerable. After the presentation, participants rated their knowledge level 4.0 on the same scale, which is a 46% increase in knowledge.

Implications of Alternative Fuels, presented at the Southwest Farm and Ranch Classic, Lubbock, Texas, January 23, 2007. Seventy producers in attendance with a 59% response rate. Evaluation summary on the presentation indicated that knowledge before the presentation was 2.53 based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating none and 5 indicating considerable. After the presentation, participants rated their knowledge level 4.1 on the same scale, which is a 62% increase in knowledge.

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Amarillo, Texas, February 26, 2006. Fifty-five producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.57).

Strategic Farming: Issues, Strategies and Alternatives Program, Fort Stockton, Texas, March 28, 2005. Twenty-six producers in attendance with a 54% response rate. Evaluation summary on Agricultural Policy based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentation (4.15).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Gainesville, Texas, February 2, 2005. Thirty producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (3.79).

Current Issues in Agricultural Policy, Liberty County Crop Seminar, Liberty, Texas, February 7, 2003. Thirty-five producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentation (4.21).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Kingsville, Texas, November 6, 2002. Ten producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.40).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Amarillo, Texas, February 27, 2002. Forty-four producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.30).

Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program, Weslaco, Texas, November 7, 2001. Seventeen producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.41).

FARM Assistance, Master Marketer Program, Uvalde, Texas, September 27, 2000. Twenty producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.05).

Unsolicited Comments from Clientele and County Extension Agents

- "Even though the subject matter was very painful for us to discuss with him, he made us feel comfortable sharing with him and he went out of his way to make us feel our situation was important to him." H.P. Bradley, Wheeler County Producer and FARM Assistance participant
- "Joe was very professional and easy to work with. I appreciate his determination to get the input data correct to provide the most accurate information." Kurt Stallwitz, Moore County Producer and FARM Assistance participant
- "Joe was excellent very kind and professional." Floyd Light, Lamb County Producer and FARM Assistance participant
- "Thanks for coming to our office...to share the implications of the 1996 Farm Bill on the farm equipment industry. We all appreciated your comments and information as we adjust to the changing industry." Gary W. Burau, John Deere Company, Marketing Manager
- "I would like to personally thank you for putting on such an informative presentation on the Internet. I really learned a lot and I heard nothing but good things about it." Southeast Texas Independent Cattlemen Association
- "Thanks for obtaining speakers for the FARM Assistance and Leasing Seminars at the Annual B.I.G. Conference and for your presentations. Your comments were timely, informative, and interesting for the audience." Ashley C. Lovell, Chairman of B.I.G. Speakers Committee and Head and Professor of Agricultural Economics, Tarleton State University

- "Thank you for your presentation at the TAIA Biotechnology Conference. Your participation definitely contributed to the success of the conference. We consider ourselves fortunate to have you address the membership. The surveys reflected many favorable comments from your presentation." Patrick T. Miller, President, Texas Agricultural Industries Association
- "Thanks for an excellent job at our 'Update on Crop Insurance' educational program... The presentation was timely, informative and heightened the awareness on crop insurance. I appreciate your willingness to work with me on short notice. The news release you prepared and your presentation provided agriculture producers with critical information. We had 31 in attendance, but I can assure you the information has been disseminated to many more." Ronald E. Leps, County Extension Agent-Agriculture, Williamson County
- "I enjoyed your presentation on rice market outlook and the factors that affect rice prices, and I know that the farmers did too! Response to the program has been great!" Kelby R. Boldt, County Extension Agent-Agriculture, Jefferson County
- "Just a short note to express my appreciation for the Land Leasing Workshop you conducted in Washington County this past week. I think everyone who attended really enjoyed the program and the excellent manner in which you made the presentation. I am most appreciative of the handout booklet you prepared and the excellent examples you prepared on leasing agricultural pasture and hay land." Spencer Tanksley, County Extension Agent-Agriculture, Washington County

World Wide Web Activities:

Dr. Outlaw has adopted the World Wide Web (WWW) as an important communication tool for disseminating educational information to agricultural clientele. In this regard, he has provided the leadership in the development of three web sites aimed at providing relevant and timely information to agricultural producers, County Extension Agents and Specialists, and researchers.

Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP)

Established the TRMEP web site (http://trmep.tamu.edu) in May of 1997 to increase awareness of the risk management initiative funded by the Texas Legislature. This page serves as a source of information about the ongoing activities of the TRMEP. The page provides Texas farmers and ranchers information regarding the program and future activities. Clientele can obtain risk management educational materials, information about the FARM Assistance decision support system, and information requirements via the TRMEP web site.

Extension Agricultural Economics

Established the Extension Economics web site (http://agecoext.tamu.edu) in June of 1996 to increase awareness and access to programs and activities of the Extension Agricultural Economics project group. This web site has made programs and products of the Extension Agricultural Economics group available to a much larger audience, averaging nearly 4,000 hits per week. This web site provides access to Extension publications, outlook information, and a calendar of upcoming Extension programs. The calendar of upcoming events is setup to enable interested viewers to register for the programs online.

The types of information available on the Extension Economics web site include:

- A brief description of the products and programs of the Extension Economics program group through the Assessing Risk for Management & Economic Decisions (ARMED) page.
- Short biographical sketches of Extension faculty members are provided with links to facilitate sending e-mail to individual faculty members.

- A Texas map that has the Extension Districts designated as clickable areas that indicate the Extension Economist and county agents serving the District.
- Links to major Extension Economics program web sites across the United States.

Agricultural and Food Policy Center

Established the AFPC web site (http://www.afpc.tamu.edu) in June of 1995 as a tool to increase awareness of AFPC and its activities. Publications developed by AFPC are put on the web site so they can be accessed by those interested in agricultural policy. Developed an e-mail address list for more than 200 policy analysts, agribusiness economists, Congressional staffers, farmers, extension educators, and agricultural economists to notify these people each time a new publication was added to the AFPC web site.

The types of information available on the AFPC web site include:

- A brief description of AFPC, its purpose, organizational background, and expertise is provided for general information to the user.
- Short biographical sketches of faculty members in the Center are provided with links to facilitate sending e-mail to individual faculty members.
- Full text versions of more than 120 AFPC Working Papers.
- Policy extension education materials used for 2002 Farm Bill education programs.
- Links to the major agricultural and food policy related web sites across the United States.

Evidence of Demand for Programs:

The following is a list of presentations and planning meetings covering the period December 2013 to the present. This section is provided as an indication of the frequency and scope of extension programming presentations and program development meetings. All presentations involved development of handout materials resulting from applied research, except when noted.

Program Type	Farm/Risk Management	Agricultural Policy	Technology Assessment	Market Outlook	Other	Total
International	5	25	1	0	7	38
National & Regional	20	235	4	1	21	281
Statewide & District	70	351	4	3	29	457
County	40	146	0	14	10	210

International Presentations			
October 1, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented Structure of US Agriculture and History of Farm Policy, Farm and Agricultural Policy Development, Implementation, and Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) Operations for Dominican Republic Cocharan Fellows Delegation.	
March 23, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Insurance Products</i> to the Cochrane Program: Information Intelligence for Venezuelian Farm Managers.	

March 1, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented <i>U.S. Policy, New Farm Bill and Trade</i> for the 2018 Polish Ag Study Tour.
February 8, 2018	Richardson, TX	Presented The New Farm Bill: Potential for Cotton and Other Crops at a briefing for Olam International.
November 6, 2017	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Background on U.S. Policies</i> for the Crop Insurance Programs for Serbian Agriculture Program.
August 9, 2017	San Diego, CA	Presented Countering Misguided Ideological Attacks on American Agricultural Policy at the 34 th International Sweetener Symposium.
August 2, 2016	Coeur d'Alene, ID	Presented <i>How are Sugar Producers and Users Faring and How Important is Sugar Policy to their Fates?</i> At the 33 rd International Sweetener Symposium.
March 2, 2016	College Station, TX	Presented <i>U.S. Policy and the New Farm Bill</i> at the 2016 Polish/American Exchange Agricultural Delegation.
October 12, 2015	Honolulu, HI	Presented Economic Benefit of Atoxigenics to Reduce the Risk of Aflatoxin in Corn in Texas at the Hawaii International Conference on Business.
January 12, 2015	College Station, TX	Presented Role and Function of the Agricultural and Food Policy Center for the Cochran Fellowship Program visitors from the Phillipines.
January 9, 2015	College Station, TX	Presented <i>History, Purpose and Structure of US Farm Programs</i> for the Cochran Fellowship Program from the Phillipines.
September 29, 2014	College Station, TX	Presented Role and Function of the Agricultural and Food Policy Center for the Cochran Fellowship Program visitors from West Africa.
July 22, 2013	Warsaw, Poland	Presented <i>The U.S. Farm Bill and Implications for Producers</i> at the 19th Congress of the International Farm Management Association (IFMA).
May 23, 2013	Honolulu, HI	Presented <i>Economics of Algae Biofuels</i> at the 13 th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business.
May 23, 2013	Honolulu, HI	Presented A Reverse Engineering Analysis of Cellulosic Ethanol Production Economics at the 13 th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business.
November 28, 2012	London, England	Presented Realizing the Potential of Algae as a Feed Ingredient at the Commercializing Algae 2012 Conference.
October 8, 2012	College Station, Texas	Presented Structure of US Ag, History of Farm Policy, Farm and Ag Policy Development and Implementation, and AFPC Operations for Kenyan agricultural policy delegation.

March 3, 2011	College Station, Texas	Presented <i>The Agricultural & Food Policy Center at Texas A&M University</i> at the Agriculture Business Association of Poland and The National Association of Cereal Producers of Poland
October 1, 2010	Fort Worth, Texas	Presented A Snapshot of Farm Policy and Ag Economics at the International Leadership Alumni Conference
October 8, 2009	San Antonio, Texas	Presented <i>U.S. Farm Bill</i> at the San Antonio International Farm & Ranch Show
August 19, 2008	Houston, Texas	Presented Lessons Learned: Commodity Market Impacts from Biofuels Production at the International Conference on Sorghum for Biofuel.
July 8, 2008	Mexico City, Mexico	Presented Developing Representative Farms in the United States for SAGARPA.
June 19, 2008	Delicias, Mexico	Presented Conducting Policy Analysis Using Representative Farms for SAGARPA.
July 27, 2007	Ravello, Italy	Presented The Effects of a Petroleum Price Floor or a Variable Ethanol Subsidy on U.S. Agriculture: Implications for Food, Fuel, and Feed at an Invitational Workshop on Economics, Policies and Science of Bioenergy.
July 12, 2007	Rosario, Argentina	Presented <i>Present and Future of Energetic Crops and Bio- Energy</i> at the Global Forum on Bioenergy.
June 21, 2007	Moose Jaw, Canada	Presented <i>Future of Ag Policy</i> at the Farming for Profit: 14 th Annual Moose Jaw Conference.
June 1, 2006	Calgary, Canada	Presented Discussion of Brazil's Agribusiness: More Opportunities from NAFTA Expansion at the 3 rd Annual North American Agrifood Market Integration Workshop.
October 24, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented Structure of U.S. Agriculture and History of Farm Programs to the Cochran Fellowship program.
May 27, 2005	Honolulu, HI	Presented Stochastic Evaluation of Risky Decisions in Project Feasibility at the 2005 Hawaii International Conference on Business.
May 26, 2005	Honolulu, HI	Presented Innovations in Spreadsheet Simulation Modeling of Agribusinesses at the 2005 Hawaii International Conference on Business.
May 20, 2004	San Antonio, TX	Presented Exploring Options for Helping Farmers Adjust to Trends, While Reducing Agricultural Water Use at the Agricultural Production Trends and Future Of the Transboundary Rio Grande/Rio Bravo Basin sponsored by the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars Mexico Institute and Environmental Defense.

October 13, 2003	College Station, TX	Presented an informational seminar on farm and agricultural policy development and implementation in the United States to representatives from Uzbekistan in the Cochran Fellowship program, International Agricultural Trade, and Domestic Policy Training.
July 29, 2003	Montreal, Quebec, Canada	Presented Getting and Keeping Stakeholder Involvement: The Texas Experience at the American Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings.
April 14, 2003	College Station, TX	Presented an informational seminar on farm and agricultural policy development and implementation in the United States to representatives from Moldova, Slovak Republic, and Bosnia-Herzegovina in the Cochran Fellowship program, International Trade and Domestic Policy Training.
March 10-20, 2000	Trinidad and Tobago	Conducted a 10-day seminar, Statistics and Economics for Program Planning and Evaluation for the Sector Policy and Public Administration Reform Project.
May 10, 1999	College Station, TX	Presented an informational seminar on U.S. agricultural policy to officials from the Mexican department of agriculture.
July 22, 1996	College Station, TX	Presented an informational seminar on U.S. dairy policy to the Mexican agricultural attaché.
June 24-25, 1995	College Station, TX	Presented an informational seminar on the structure of U.S. agriculture for visitors from Russia.
National and Regional l	Presentations	
December 6, 2021	New Orleans, LA	Presented Texas Outlook Report at the 2021 USA Rice Annual Meeting.
December 6, 2021	New Orleans, LA	Presented Impact of Fertilizer Prices on Rice Farms at the 2021 USA Rice Annual Meeting.
December 5, 2021	New Orleans, LA	Presented Policy Considerations for Rice Farmers in the Next Farm Bill at the USA Rice Producer Group Board Meeting.
November 10, 2021	Great Falls, MT	Presented <i>Update on Key Ag Policy Issues</i> at the 2021 Montana Pulse Day.
October 21, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Impacts of Tax Proposals on U.S. and Nevada Representative Farms and Ranches At a University Center for Economic Development, University of Nevada-Reno Seminar.
October 14, 2021	Columbia, MO	Presented Ag Policy Update on the University of Missouri taping of the U.S. Farm Report.
September 20, 2021	Atlanta, GA	Presented What I Think I Know About Carbon at the Southern Outlook Conference.
Joe L. Outlaw	97	17 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

September 10, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Economic Considerations at the AgriPulse Webinar on the Future Directions: Conservation Farming & Climate.
July 14, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Considerations for Producers at the Carbon Credit Markets: What Farmers Need to Know Conference, Iowa Farm Bureau.
July 6, 2021	ZOOM	Presented AFPC Policy Update at the USA Rice Farmers Board of Directors Meeting.
June 29, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Carbon Credits for Agriculture: What Are They and How Are They Applicable to Nevada Agriculture? At a University Center for Economic Development, University of Nevada-Reno Seminar.
June 15, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Economic Impacts of the Sensible Taxation and Equity Promotion (STEP) Act and the For the 99.5 Percent Act on AFPC's Representative Farms and Ranches to the Senate Agricultural Committee Republican Staff.
April 14, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Agricultural Policy Issues and Their Implications for AgCredit at the 2021 FCCS Conference.
March 17, 2021	ZOOM	Presented <i>The Impact of Ag Policy on Land Markets</i> at the 2021 National Land Conference.
December 7, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Policy Update</i> at the 2020 USA Rice Farmers Board of Directors Meeting.
December 3, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Texas Outlook Report at the 2020 USA Rice Annual Meeting.
September 15, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Ag Policy</i> at the 2020 Southern Outlook Conference.
July 7, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Update on AFPC Rep Rice Farms</i> at the USA Rice Summer Board Meeting.
May 5, 2020	ZOOM	Presented State of the Agricultural Economy at the 2020 Crop Insurance Professionals Assoc. Spring Meeting.
February 24, 2020	Orange Beach, AL	Presented Current and Future Trends in Rice Economics at the Certified Crop Advisor/Extension Training.
December 10, 2019	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Model Farm Analysis</i> at the National Sorghum Producers Strategic Planning and Board of Directors Meeting.
December 3, 2019	Des Moines, IA	Presented <i>Drivers Impacting the Farm Economy Now and Tomorrow</i> at the 2019 Iowa Farm Bureau Federation Annual Meeting.
October 15, 2019 Joe L. Outlaw	Nashville, TN	Presented 2018 Farm Bill & the Future of U.S. Farm Policy at the CIPA Annual Fall Membership Meeting. 18 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

September 24, 2019	Atlanta, GA	Presented <i>Policy Update</i> at the Southern Ag Outlook Conference.
September 23, 2019	Austin, TX	Presented AFPC Decision Aid and New Worries at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness Fall Meeting.
July 8, 2019	Irving, TX	Presented <i>AFPC Update</i> at the 2019 USA Rice Farmers Board of Directors and Annual Membership Meeting.
May 22, 2019	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>Texas A&M Decision Aid</i> at the 2018 Farm Bill Education Conference.
May 6, 2019	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>Farm Level Outlook</i> at the 2019 CIPA Spring Membership Meeting.
April 4, 2019	Louisville, KY	Presented Sharing the Spotlight: Producer Risk Management Education in Texas at the 2019 Extension Risk Management Education Conference.
February 21, 2019	Washington D.C.	Presented A Few Things We Worked on This Farm Bill Cycle at the USDA Outlook Forum.
February 19, 2019	San Diego, CA	Presented <i>Crop Insurance: Provides Security and Leverage</i> at the 2019 Crop Insurance Industry Annual Convention.
February 6, 2019	Perryton, TX	Presented <i>Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill</i> at the Risk Management Workshop.
February 4, 2019	Birmingham, AL	Presented Farm Bill's Commodity Programs and Crop Insurance in Farm Policy in 2019 organized symposium at the 51st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.
November 7, 2018	San Diego, CA	Presented <i>Texas Extension Report</i> at the 2018 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 6, 2018	San Diego, CA	Presented <i>Texas Extension Report</i> at the 2018 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 5, 2018	San Diego, CA	Presented Ag Policy Update at the USA Rice Producers Board Meeting.
November 5, 2018	Minot, ND	Presented <i>Insight on the 2018 Farm Bill & Trade</i> at the 2018 Crop Outlook & International Durum Forum.
November 1, 2018	Orange City, IA	Presented <i>The Farm Bill and Implications for</i> Lenders at the Siouxland Ag Lender's Seminar.
October 30, 2018	Charleston, SC	Presented Economic Conditions in U.S. Agriculture and Federal Policy Implications at the 2018 Crop Insurance Professionals Association Fall Meeting.

October 24, 2018	Dubuque, IA	Presented <i>The Farm Bill and Implications for Lenders</i> at the 32 nd Annual Tri-State Agricultural Lender's Seminar.
September 24, 2018	Atlanta, GA	Presented Farm Bill: Domestic Policy Outlook at the 2018 Southern Outlook Conference.
August 6, 2018	Washington D.C.	Presented How the Current Farm Economy Differs from the 1980s at a House Agriculture Committee Briefing.
July 9, 2018	Hilton Head, SC	Presented Farm Policy Update at the Southern Cotton Growers Mid-Year Board Meetings.
June 12, 2018	Myrtle Beach, SC	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Southern Extension Economics Meetings.
March 15, 2018	Washington D.C.	Presented <i>Current Farm Economics</i> at the Republican Study Committee 2018 Farm Bill briefing.
February 26, 2018	Anaheim, CA	Presented A Look at Where Bases Might Move if a Forced Update Were to Happen at the Corn Caucus Meeting of the 2018 Commodity Classic.
February 23, 2018	Washington D.C.	Moderated session at the USDA Outlook Forum on Mergers and Acquisitions in Agriculture.
February 13, 2018	Washington D.C.	Presented Status of the Farm Bill at the Farm Foundation Forum on the 2018 Farm Bill.
February 6, 2018	Baton Rouge, LA	Presented Countering Misguided Ideological Attacks on American Agricultural Policy at the American Sugar Cane League Annual Meeting.
February 4, 2018	Jacksonville, FL	Presented Are We Headed Toward Another Farm Financial Crisis as Severe as the 1980s? at the Southern Agriculural Economics Association Annual Meeting.
January 30, 2018	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy and Related Matters at the
January 30, 2017	San Antonio, TX	MFA Incorporated Board Meetings. Presented <i>The Ag Economy</i> at the 2018 Farm Credit Annual Meeting.
January 18, 2018	Altus, OK	Presented Farm Bill at the Red River Crops Conference.
January 4, 2018	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill: Potential for Cotton and Other Crops</i> at the 2018 Beltwide Cotton Conference.
December 11, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Texas Extension Report</i> at the 2017 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
December 10, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Thoughts on Rice and the Farm Bill</i> at the USA Rice Board of Directors Meeting.
December 9, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Thoughts on Rice and the Farm Bill</i> at the USA Rice Farm Bill Policy Task Force Meeting.

November 2, 2017	St. Paul, MN	Presented From the Ground UP: Analyzing the 2018 Farm Bill at the Farmer Cooperatives Conference.
October 24, 2017	San Diego, CA	Presented Countering Attacks on American Agricultural Policy at the 2017 Crop Insurance Professionals Association Fall Membership meeting.
September 25, 2017	Atlanta, GA	Presented <i>Policy Update</i> at the Southern Extension Committee meetings.
September 22, 2017	Lubbock, TX	Presented Baseline Overview and Policy Update at the SWCA Board meeting.
August 4, 2017	New Orleans, LA	Presented Agriculture Outlook and Trends at the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas Regional Shareholder meeting.
July 17, 2017	Washington, D. C.	Presented Estimated Cost of Policy Changes Focused on Enhancing ARC as a Safety Net for Corn at the National Corn Growers Association Corn Congress.
July 8, 2017	Irving, TX	Presented <i>Update on a Few Policy Issues</i> at the USA Rice summer meetings.
May 3, 2017	Kansas City, MO	Presented How Likely the Proposed AFFIRM Act Would Impact Representative Farms? At the NCIS invited economists meeting.
April 25, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented Farm Bill Development at the National Extension and Research Administrative Officers Conference.
March 13, 2017	Washington, D. C.	Presented January 2017 FAPRI Baseline for AFPC Representative Farms at House Agricultural Committee Briefings.
March 13, 2017	Washington, D. C.	Presented January 2017 FAPRI Baseline for AFPC Representative Farms at Senate Agricultural Committee Briefings.
March 7, 2017	Atlanta, GA	Presented Is LGM-Dairy a Possible Farm Bill Replacement to MPP? At the Southern Dairy Conference.
March 1, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Thoughts on the Next Farm Bill and Farm Policy</i> at the National Sorghum Producers meeting.
February 15, 2017	Washington, D.C.	Presented testimony on the Rural Economic Outlook: Setting the Stage for the Next Farm Bill before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture.
February 13, 2017	Washington, D.C.	Presented Economic Contributions of US Rice Production to the US Economy at the USA Rice Farmers Board of Directors Meeting.
February 7, 2017	Fort Worth, TX	Presented Current Reality and Forecasts for Farms and the Ag Economy at the 2017 Southwest Ag Issues Summit.
Joe L. Outlaw		21 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

January 25, 2017	Childress, TX	Presented <i>Mid-term Review of the 2014 Farm Bill</i> at the Red River Crops Conference.
January 19, 2017	Charlotte, NC	Presented Effects on Seed Prices of Proposed Mergers & Acquisitions Among Biotechnology Firms at the Southern Cotton Growers Conference.
January 19, 2017	Charlotte, NC	Presented A Texan's Thoughts on the Next Farm Bill and the New Administration at the Southern Cotton Growers Conference.
December 8, 2016	Memphis, TN	Presented <i>Texas Extension Report</i> at the 2016 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 17, 2016	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Budget Outlook</i> at the National Sorghum Producers Planning Meeting.
October 21, 2016	Great Falls, MT	Presented <i>Making it Until the Next Farm Bill</i> at the Montana Farmers Union: Culitvating Healthy Communities Conference.
October 18, 2016	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Issues in Ag Policy</i> at the Crop Insurance Professionals Association Annual Meeting.
September 30, 2016	Greenville, MS	Presented <i>Crop and Policy Outlook</i> at the Delta Council Young Producer Meeting.
September 26, 2016	Atlanta, GA	Presented Effects on Seed Prices of Proposed Mergers & Acquisitions Among Biotechnology Firms at the 2016 Southern Outlook Conference.
September 26, 2016	Atltanta, GA	Presented <i>Is This Going to be Like the 1980s?</i> at the 2016 Southern Outlook Conference.
August 30, 2016	Washington, D.C.	Presented Agricultural Policy Issues and Their Implications for Ag Credit at the 2016 Farm Credit Council Services RAAW Conference.
August 22, 2016	Lubbok, TX	Presented Agricultural Economics in Perspective at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness 2016 Annual Meeting.
August 2, 2016	Coeur d'Alene, ID	Presented How are Sugar Produers and Users Faring, and How Important is Sugar Policy to Their Fates? At the International Sweetener Symposium.
July 5, 2016	College Station, TX	Presented Factors to Consider for the 2018 Farm Bill to the American Farm Bureau Federation Farm Bill Taskforce.
June 24, 2016	National Web Conference	Presented Ag Policy Changes and Outlook for Renewable Energy in Texas at the 2016 Accounting in Agriculture Web Conference.
May 5, 2016 Joe L. Outlaw	Washington, D.C.	Presented The Impact of Brazilian, Chinese, Indian, Thai, Turkish and Vietnamese Rice Support Policies on the U.S. 22 Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

and Selected Countries to USDA-FAS and USTR.

April 14, 2016	Washington, D.C.	Presented testimony on the <i>Growing Farm Financial Pressure</i> before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Subcommitee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management.
February 23, 2016	Washington, D.C.	Presented Financial Outlook for Farms Across the Country at a House Agriculture Committee Briefing on the State of the Farm Economy.
February 9, 2016	San Antonio, TX	Presented Career Lessons – Some Good & Some Less Good at the SAEA 2016 Lifetime Achievement Awards Ceremony.
January 20, 2015	Savannah, GA	Presented <i>Looking Back Then Forward</i> at the Southern Cotton Growers Winter Meeting.
December 10, 2015	New Orleans, LA	Presented <i>Texas Extension Report</i> at the 2015 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
October 6, 2015	Louisville, KY	Presented Evaluating Farmer and Landowner Program Election and Participation at the AAEA Crop Insurance and the 2014 Farm Bill: Reports and Analyses from the Field Conference.
September 22, 2015	Atlanta, GA	Presented <i>Ag Policy Update</i> at the 2015 Southern Region Outlook Conference.
July 9, 2015	Dallas, TX	Presented Producer Farm Program Signup Decisions in the Six Rice Producing States at the USA Rice Federation Summer Meeting.
June 15, 2015	Tampa, FL	Presented Welcome/Status of Extension in the Southeast at the Southern Extension Economics Committeee Meetings.
February 13, 2015	Napa, CA	Presented Tools to Help Evaluate Farm Program/Crop Insurance Safety Net Options at the Association of Agricultural Production Executives Annual Meeting.
February 10, 2015	Bonita Springs, FL	Presented What Have We Learned About the 2014 Farm Bill at the 2015 Crop Insurance Annual Convention.
February 2, 2015	Atlanta, GA	Presented an Invited Symposium Paper What We Have Learned From Farm Bill Education Efforts at the 2015 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings.
January 27, 2015	Childress, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decisions at the 2015 Red River Crops Conference.
January 20, 2015	Atlanta, GA	Presented New Farm Bill Crop Provisions: Effects on the Dairy Industry at the Southern Dairy Conference.
January 13, 2015 Joe L. Outlaw	Texarkana, AR	Presented Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill at the Texas, Oklahoma, Arkansas, and Louisiana Joint Farm Bill Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Meeting.

December 9, 2014	Little Rock, AR	Presented <i>Texas Extension Rice Outlook</i> at the 2014 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
December 8, 2014	Little Rock, AR	Presented Farm Bill Considerations for Rice Producers Outlook at the 2014 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
December 8, 2014	Little Rock, AR	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decision Making at the 2014 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 6, 2014	College Station, TX	Presented ARC/PLC Decision Making on a Crop Insurance Professionals Association Webinar.
November 5, 2014	Overland Park, KS	Presented ARC/PLC Decision Making at the 2015 NCIS Train-The-Trainer Spring Conference.
October 16, 2014	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>The 2014 Farm Bill and the Role of the Crop Insurance Agent</i> at the 2014 AgriBank Winter Insurance Conference.
September 25, 2014	Memphis, TN	Presented <i>Timing of Decision Aid Rollout & Getting Help</i> at the Southern U.S. Farm Bill Training.
September 25, 2014	Memphis, TN	Presented Farm Bill Decision Aid Training at the Southern U.S. Farm Bill Training.
September 4, 2014	Kansas City, MO	Presented Something to Think About and the Decision Aid Developed by the NAAFP at the Train the Trainer Extension Conference.
August 20, 2014	Fort Worth, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Education Update</i> at the 2014 Southern Region PLN Meeting.
July 29, 2014	Wichita Falls, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Update and Decision Making at the 2014 Cattle Trails Wheat & Stocker Conference.
July 28, 2014	Minneapolis, MN	Presented Crop Insurance and Implementation of the Farm Bill at the 2014 AAEA Annual Meeting.
July 9, 2014	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Implications for Peanuts in the New Farm Bill</i> at the 46 th Annual Meeting of the American Peanut Research and Education Society.
June 23, 2014	Colorado Springs, CO	Presented Farm Bill Process: How it Changed and What Does it Mean for the Future of Farm Policy? Western Agricultural Economics Association Invited Symposium.
May 5, 2014	Kansas City, MO	Presented Farm Bill, Title I Primer and Decision Tools Under Development at the 2014 CIPA Annual Membership Meeting.
April 30, 2014	San Antonio, TX	Presented What is the Role of the Crop Insurance Agent Going Forward? at the 2014 AgriBank Crop Insurance Leadership Meeting.
Joe L. Outlaw		24 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

February 19, 2014	New Orleans, LA	Presented Evaluating 2014 Farm Bill Choices for the Rice Industry at the 2014 Rice Technical Working Group Meeting.
February 12, 2014	Scottsdale, AZ	Presented Brief Description of Title I of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the 2014 National Crop Insurance Services Annual Meeting.
January 7, 2014	New Orleans, LA	Presented Farm Bill Outlook/Update at the 2014 Beltwide Cotton Conference.
December 6, 2013	St Louis, MO	Presented Comparing the House and Senate Farm Bill Proposals at the USA Rice Outlook Conference.
December 5, 2013	St Louis, MO	Presented <i>Update on Ag Policy Issues</i> at the USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 12, 2013	Moline, IL	Presented Understanding the Impacts the 2013 Farm Bill Will Have on the Seed Industry at the AgVenture Annual Ag Conference.
November 1, 2013	Fort Worth, TX	Presented the <i>Outlook for Ethanol Markets and Policy</i> at the Texas Corn Growers Legislative Aid Training.
October 5, 2013	College Station, TX	Presented An Examination of Biofuels in the U.S. at the 2013 National Agricultural Advocacy Conference.
September 12, 2013	Mankato, MN	Presented <i>The Current and Future Farm Policy Outlook for Corn and Soybeans</i> at the Minnesota Crop Insurance Conference.
September 10, 2013	Oklahoma City, OK	Presented <i>Issues in Risk Management</i> at the 2 nd Annual Southwest Ag Issues Summit.
July 17, 2013	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>Profiting in a New Policy Landscape</i> at the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City's 2013 Agricultural Symposium "The Shifting Nexus of Global Agriculture."
May 7, 2013	New Orleans, LA	Presented 2012 Farm Bill at the National Extension and Research, Administrative Officers Conference.
February 13, 2013	Jonesboro, AR	Presented Implementation of the 2013 Farm Bill and its Impact on Midsouth Agriculture at the 2013 Arkansas State University Agribusiness Conference.
January 22, 2013	Atlanta, GA	Presented Farm Bill Dairy Policy at the 2013 Southern Dairy Conference.
January 9, 2013	San Antonio, TX	Presented Cotton and the 2012 Farm Bill at the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Cotton Economic Outlook Symposium.
December 11, 2012	San Diego, CA	Presented <i>Texas Rice Outlook</i> at the 2012 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
Joe L. Outlaw		25 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

December 10, 2012	San Diego, CA	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2012 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
December 8, 2012	San Diego, CA	Presented How Will SCO Work for Rice? at the USA Rice Producers' Group Farm Policy Task Force Meeting.
September 26, 2012	Atlanta, GA	Presented A Few Thoughts on the Farm Bill at the Southern Extension Outlook Conference.
September 10, 2012	Charleston, SC	Presented <i>Political Landscape</i> at the FCC Services 2012 RAAW Conference.
August 27, 2012	Ardmore, OK	Presented A Big Picture Assessment of the Viability of Switchgrass as a Biofuel Feedstock at the Economic Viability of Switchgrass as a Biofuel Feedstock A Workshop Hosted by The Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation.
August 21, 2012	Orlando, FL	Presented 2012 Farm Bill: House and Senate Approaches at the 2012 SR-PLN, AEA & ASRED Joint Meeting.
August 14, 2012	Brainerd, MN	Presented Revenue and Price Based Commodity Policy and Crop Insurance at the 2012 Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference.
August 13, 2012	Seattle, WA	Presented <i>Crop Insurance and Farm Programs</i> at the Extension Section Tract Session of the AAEA Annual Meetings.
August 11, 2012	Seattle, WA	Presented <i>Future of Farm Subsidies</i> at the Public Policy Education Workshop Preconference Workshop for 2012 AAEA Meetings.
July 18, 2012	Charleston, SC	Presented <i>Overview of the 2012 Farm Bill</i> at the Managing Agricultural Risks Under the 2012 Farm Bill 2012 AM/PIC Meeting.
July 16, 2012	Irving, TX	Presented Economic Analysis Report from Ag. and Food Policy Center at the USA Rice Producers' Group Executive Committee and Farm Policy Task Force Summer Meeting.
July 15, 2012	Irving, TX	Presented Economic Analysis Report from Ag. and Food Policy Center at the USA Rice Producers' Group Executive Committee and Farm Policy Task Force Summer Meeting.
June 15, 2012	Fort Worth, TX	Presented U.S. Federal Farm Policy: Farm Bill, Dairy, and More at the LMIC Technical Advisory Committee Meeting.
May 30, 2012	Clovis, NM	Presented <i>The Evolution of Dairy Policy</i> for the 2012 Farm Bill at the U.S. Dairy Consortium Training and Poducer Meeting.

May 30, 2012	Clovis, NM	Presented What are the Impacts of Dairy Policy Changes? at the U.S. Dairy Consortium Training.
May 30, 2012	Clovis, NM	Presented Where are We in the Farm Bill Process at the U.S. Dairy Consortium Training.
May 30, 2012	Clovis, NM	Presented <i>The Agricultural and Food Policy Center and the Policy Making Process</i> at the U.S. Dairy Consortium Training.
February 7, 2012	Scottsdale, AZ	Presented <i>Outlook for Crop Insurance and Ag Policy</i> at the 2012 National Crop Insurance Services Annual Meeting.
February 5, 2012	Birmingham, AL	Presented <i>The End of One Size Fits All Ag Policy</i> at the SERA 39 Public Policy Issues Education Annual Meeting.
[*] January 16, 2012	Fort Worth, TX	Presented <i>Impact of Federal Policy Changes on Producer Crop Selection</i> at the Southern Seed Association Annual Convention.
December 8, 2011	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Policy Outlook and Analysis: Where We Are and What That Means for Rice at the 2011 USA Rice Outlook Conference.
November 3, 2011	Fargo, ND	Presented <i>Designing an Appropriate Policy Framework for Production Agriculture</i> at the 2012 Farm Bill: Issues and Challenges Conference.
October 11, 2011	College Station, TX	Presented Where are We Heading? An Analysis of Programs, Budget Revisions at the What's at Stake? An Insight and Look at the Next Farm Bill Webinar sponsored by the SAEA.
August 16, 2011	Brainerd, MN	Presented Crop Insurance Discussion: Program's Future & Interaction with Farm Bill at the 2011 Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference.
August 15, 2011	Brainerd, MN	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Outlook: Producer Options at
		the 2011 Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference.
August 5, 2011	Lawton, OK	Presented <i>The Current Agricultural Environment in Washington D.C.</i> at the Cattle Trails Wheat & Stocker Conference.
August 3, 2011	Martin, TN	Presented <i>The Impact of Government Policy on Your Farming Operation</i> at the Mid-South Agricultural Finance Conference.
July 26, 2011	Pittsburgh, PA	Presented Crop Insurance in Relation to Other Components of the Producer Safety Net at the AAEA Annual Meeting.
July 26, 2011	Pittsburgh, PA	Presented Policy Options and Consequences for the 2012 Farm Bill: Whole Farm Revenue at the AAEA Annual
Joe L. Outlaw		27 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

Meeting.

June 10, 2011	Chicago, IL	Presented Role of Public Policy in Food Needs, Nutrition, Availability and Choices at the Farm Foundation, NFP Round Table Meeting.
May 25, 2011	Minneapolis, MN	Presented Meeting the Crop Production Challenges of Feeding a Hungry World: World Food Issues at the 2011 Adjuvants & Inerts Conference.
April 15, 2011	Washington, DC	Presented <i>The Direction of the Next Farm Bill</i> at the American Farm Bureau Federation Meeting
April 13, 2011	St. Louis, MO	Presented Identifying and Evaluating Risk Management Strategies for Alternative Energy Crops at the 2011 Extension Risk Management Education National Conference
April 3, 2011	Denver, CO	Presented Agricultural and Food Policy at the Spring 2011 Industry Outlook Conference
February 9, 2011	Indian Wells, CA	Presented <i>Budget Implications for the 20?? Farm Bill</i> at the 2011 Crop Insurance Industry Convention
December 9, 2010	Biloxi, MS	Presented Farm Policy Outlook: Factors Shaping the Development of the Next Farm Bill at the USA Rice Outlook Conference
December 8, 2010	Biloxi, MS	Presented <i>Policy "What Ifs?"</i> at the USA Rice Federation Farm Bill Taskforce meeting
November 15, 2010	Lubbock, TX	Presented Farm Bill at the National Sorghum Producers Planning and Board of Directors Meeting
September 29, 2010	Atlanta, GA	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Southern Region Agricultural Outlook Conference
July 27, 2010	Denver, CO	Presented Emerging Climate Change Issues and the Food Supply Chain at the AAEA Annual Meeting
July 26, 2010	Denver, CO	Presented How Does Agriculture Fare Under Cap and Trade Proposals? at the AAEA Annual Meeting
July 25, 2010	Denver, CO	Presented An Overview of U.S. Bioenergy and Climate Change Policy** at the AAEA Annual Meeting
July 12, 2010	Irving, TX	Presented Steps Toward the 2012 Farm Bill at the USA Rice Federation Annual Business Meetings
June 28, 2010	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Alternative Energy Uses for Forages</i> at the Farm Seed Division Meeting – 127 th Annual Convention
February 16, 2010	San Diego, CA	Presented Agricultural Policy: Near Term Outlook and New Drivers at the 2010 Crop Insurance Industry Convention

February 4, 2010	Raleigh, NC	Presented Direction of Renewable Energy Policy and Cap & Trade Legislation at the 5th Annual Ag Development Forum.
January 21, 2010	Alexandria, Louisiana	Presented Carbon Sequestration and the Cap and Trade Debate at the 2010 Ag Outlook Conference.
September 26, 2009	Williamsburg, Virginia	Presented Agricultural Policy: New Directions at the American Agricultural Law Association meeting.
September 1, 2009	Arlington, Virginia	Presented <i>Economics & Policy Food vs. Fuel</i> at the Biofuels for Aviation Summit.
August 18, 2009	Clovis, New Mexico	Presented <i>Climate Change Analysis</i> at the National Sorghum Producers Board of Directors Meeting.
July 26-28, 2009	Milwaukee, Wisconsin	Presented Latest Developments in Bioenergy Policy at the AAEA & ACCI 2009 Joint Annual Meeting
July 13, 2009	Sun Valley, ID	Presented Looking Forward Implications for Agriculture and Ag Lending at the Northwest Farm Credit Services Board of Directors Strategic Planning Session.
June 11, 2009	Orange Beach, AL	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2008 Farm Bill</i> at the 2009 Southern Extension Marketing, Farm Management, and Policy Meetings.
May 20, 2009	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Policy Impacts on U.S. Agriculture</i> at the 2009 CPDA/AIC National Meeting.
February 9, 2009	San Antonio, TX	Presented Economics and Changing Landscape in Southwest Agriculture at the 2009 Bayer Crop Science Cotton Technology Conference.
September 3, 2008	Columbia, MO	Presented <i>Payment Limits & Southern Crop Provisions</i> at the Breimyer Seminar: Unpacking the 2008 Farm Bill.
July 9, 2008	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>ML</i> , <i>DP</i> , <i>CCP</i> , and <i>ACRE</i> at the 2008 Farm Bill Education Conference.
June 12, 2008	Washington, D.C.	Testified before the Senate Energy Committee, U.S. Congress on <i>The Relationship Between U.S. Renewable Fuels Policy and Food Prices</i> .
March 27, 2008	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Update on the 2008 Farm Bill</i> at the S-1016 Spring Meeting.
February 1, 2008	Washington, D.C.	Presented U.S. Farm and Cotton Policy in the Post-MFA World at the USDA Conference - The End of the Multifiber Arrangement: Impact on Developed and Developing Countries.
January 10, 2008	Nashville, TN	Presented <i>U.S. Agricultural Policy</i> at the 2008 Beltwide Cotton Conference.

September 24, 2007	Atlanta, GA	Presented Southern Farm Policy Outlook at the 2007 Southern Outlook Conference.
June 29, 2007	Houston, TX	Presented Energy and Agricultural Policies and Their Impact on Biodiesel Economics at Platt's Biodiesel Investor 2007.
February 24, 2007	Scottsdale, AZ	Presented 2007 Farm Bill Update at the 2007 PYCO Winter Board Meetings.
February 24, 2007	Scottsdale, AZ	Presented <i>Renewable Energy Outlook</i> at the 2007 PYCO Winter Board Meetings.
February 8, 2007	Sonoma, CA	Presented <i>The Political Realities of the Farm Bill</i> at the AAPEX Annual Meeting.
February 5, 2007	Mobile, AL	Presented Invited Paper titled Economics of Sugar-Based Ethanol Production and Related Policy Issues at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings.
February 4, 2007	Mobile, AL	Presented Essentials for Teaching Agricultural Policy in an Organized symposium at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings.
January 29, 2007	Houston, TX	Presented <i>The 2007 Farm Bill and the Outlook for U.S. Cotton Producers</i> at the 10 th Annual National Conservation Systems Cotton and Rice Conference.
January 16, 2007	Orlando, FL	Participated in panel entitled "Dairy Policy Alternatives: Let the Debate Begin" at the 2007 Dairy Forum.
December 7, 2006	Chicago, IL	Presented Bioenergy Research in Corn, Sorghum, and Soybeans at the American Seed Trade Association Annual Meeting.
September 20, 2006	Fayetteville, AR	Presented Agricultural Policy and 21st Century Food Systems: Agriculture Policy Education at the 2006 National Public Policy Education Conference.
February 27, 2006	The Woodlands, TX	Presented Renewable Fuels: New Policies, New Opportunities, and Economic Realities of Rice at the 31st Rice Technical Working Group Meeting.
February 4, 2006	San Antonio, TX	Presented Review of Recent WTO Work and Farm Policy Outlook at the National Sorghum Growers Association Board meeting.
January 6, 2006	Phoenix, AZ	Presented <i>Traditional Programs with Less Money</i> at the 2007 Winter Farm Foundation Round Table Meeting.
January 5, 2006	Lubbock, TX	Presented Ag Policy and Trade Update to the National Sorghum Growers Association Policy Committee.
December 5, 2005	Austin, TX	Presented Domestic Farm Policy Issues at the 2005 USA
Joe L. Outlaw		30 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

Rice Outlook Conference.

October 7, 2005	Austin, TX	Presented Emerging Trends in Agricultural Policy, Alternative Energy Sources and Food Consumption Trends at the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers annual meeting.
September 27, 2005	Atlanta, GA	Presented Farm Policy Outlook at the Southern Extension Outlook Conference.
September 20, 2005	Washington, D.C.	Presented 2007 Farm Bill Issues for House Committee on Agriculture Staff.
September 20, 2005	Washington, D.C.	Presented 2007 Farm Bill Issues for Senate Agricultural Committee Staff.
August 29, 2005	Chicago, IL	Presented 2007 Farm Bill: Commodity Programs and Risk Management to the National Association of State Departments of Agriculture's Rural Development and Financial Security Policy Committee.
June 14, 2005	Clearwater Beach, FL	Presented <i>Current Analysis of Farm Program Impacts</i> at the 2005 Southern Extension Farm Management, Marketing, and Policy Conference.
June 2, 2005	New Orleans, LA	Presented <i>Possible WTO Impacts on U.S. Representative Farms</i> at the World Trade Organization Impacts on U.S. Farm Policy Conference.
March 31, 2005	Sacramento, CA	Presented <i>The Future of Domestic Milk Production</i> at the Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy 12 th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts.
March 21, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented An Update on Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) Activities to Legislative Staff for Congressmen Michael Conaway and Randy Neugebauer.
March 20, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Programs - Why, What and How to Legislative Staff for Congressman Michael Conaway.
March 15, 2005	Washington, D.C.	Presented Farm Level Projections for the FAPRI January 2005 Baseline to House and Senate Agricultural Committee Staff.
February 19, 2005	Reno, NV	Presented <i>Budget Deficit Realities</i> at the National Grain Sorghum Producers Annual Meeting.
February 7, 2005	Little Rock, AR	Presented Financial Impacts of Updating Program Base Acres, Program Yields, and New Payment Rates on Texas Crop Producers at the 2005 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings.
January 12, 2005	Houston, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the U.S. Rice Producers Association Winter Board Meeting.

August 4, 2004	Denver, CO	Presented 2002 Farm Security and Rural Investment Act Education in the Symposium "Excellence in Extension Economics Education" at the 2004 American Agricultural Economics Association meetings.
August 3, 2004	Denver, CO	Presented <i>The Role of Agricultural Policy Research and Education</i> in the Symposium "The Agricultural Policy Research Agenda" at the 2004 American Agricultural Economics Association meetings.
July 2, 2004	Honolulu, HI	Presented Potential Budget Reconciliation Decisions: Does It Matter What Tools Are Adjusted? at the Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting.
April 16, 2004	Washington, D.C.	Presented Large Farm Issues: Producer Handlers at the Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy 11 th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts.
March 3-4, 2004	Washington, D.C.	Presented four briefings on the Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline to the House and Senate Agricultural Committee Staff, commodity association staff, and the agricultural press.
March 2, 2004	New Orleans, LA	Presented Measuring the Economic Impact of the Rice Industry on the Texas Economy at the Rice Technical Working Group bi-annual meeting.
December 17-18, 2003	Washington, D.C.	Presented four briefings on the Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline to the House and Senate Agricultural Committee Staff, USDA, and commodity association staff and agricultural press.
December 4-5, 2003	St. Louis, MO	Presented Extension Professional Views of the ARMS Database at the USDA Agricultural and Resource Management Survey (ARMS) Conference.
September 22, 2003	Salt Lake City, UT	Presented <i>Policy Education on Payment Limits</i> at the 2003 National Public Policy Education Conference.
September 9, 2003	Phoenix, AZ	Presented <i>Life in a Deregulated Industry</i> at the 2003 National Dairy Leaders Conference.
April 23-24, 2003	Memphis, TN	Presented Impacts of Removing Current Federal Regulations on U.S. Representative Dairy Farms at the Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy 10 th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts.
March 5-6, 2003	Washington, D.C.	Presented four briefings on the Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline to the House and Senate Agricultural Committee Staff, USDA, and commodity association staff and agricultural press.

February 4, 2003	Mobile, AL	Presented An Analysis of Ethanol Production in Texas Using Three Ethanol Facility Sizes and Their Relative Optional Subsidy Levels at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting.
December 12-13, 2002	Washington, D.C.	Presented Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2002 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline at the 2002 FAPRI/USDA Baseline review.
September 24, 2002	Tunica, MS	Presented Aggregate Farm Level Impacts of the Farm Bill on the South at the 2002 Southern Region Agricultural Outlook Conference.
September 16, 2002	Reno, NV	Presented a selected poster entitled <i>Farm Bill Education: Texas Style</i> at the 2002 National Public Policy Education Committee meetings.
September 4, 2002	Salt Lake City, UT	Presented Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) at the Farm Service Agency Western Region Training.
August 28, 2002	Fort Worth, TX	Presented Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) and Marketing Loan Provisions in the 2002 Farm Bill at the Farm Service Agency Southwest Region Training.
July 26, 2002	Chicago, IL	Presented <i>Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer</i> (BYA) at the Farm Service Agency National Direct and Counter-Cyclical Program Base and Yield Workshop.
July 15-16, 2002	Washington, D.C.	Presented <i>The Impacts of the 2002 Farm Bill and FAPRI July 2002 Baseline on U.S. Representative Farms</i> to House, Senate, and USDA staff and to commodity and news organizations.
June 14, 2002	College Station, TX	Presented 2002: Farm Bill on the Ag Market Network Teleconference.
May 21, 2002	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>International Trade Implications of the Farm Bill</i> at the 2002 Farm Bill Education Conference.
May 20, 2002	Kansas City, MO	Presented <i>Payment Limitations</i> at the 2002 Farm Bill Education Conference.
March 4, 2002	Washington, D.C.	Conducted a briefing for the House and Senate Agricultural Committees on Comparison of H.R. 2646 and S. 1731.
February 26, 2002	Little Rock, AR	Presented Measuring Farm Program Benefits for Rice Relative to Other Program Commodities at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual meeting.
February 5, 2002	Orlando, FL	Presented Southern Policy Issues for the 2002 Farm Bill in a policy symposium at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting.

June 11, 2001	Asheville, NC	Presented 2002 Farm Bill Options and Consequences at the Southern Extension Management, Marketing, and Policy annual meetings.
April 16, 2001	College Station, TX	Presented FARM Assistance: Individual Financial Analysis to the National Honey Board Executive Committee.
February 7-9, 2001	Kansas City, MO	Chaired session on the development of educational materials for the 2002 Farm Bill. Served as National Public Policy Education Committee farm bill papers chair for the 2002 Farm Bill.
June 12, 2000	Williamsburg, VA	Presented Biotechnology and the Structure of U.S. Agriculture at the Southern Extension Management, Marketing, and Policy annual meetings.
February 28, 2000	Biloxi, MS	Attended the 28 th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting. Presented <i>Evaluating Crop Insurance Coverage: Rice INSure</i> (abstract published in proceedings).
February 16, 2000	Chicago, IL	Presented Potential Impact of Crop Insurance Reform on the Farm Sector to State Presidents of American Farm Bureau Federation.
January 13-14, 2000	Kansas City, MO	Presented the Representative Livestock and Dairy Farm Outlook at the 2000 FAPRI Baseline Review.
January 7, 2000	San Antonio, TX	Presented Business Strategies for Surviving this Economic Downturn at the Beltwide Cotton Conference.
August 6, 1999	Nashville, TN	Presented Financial and Risk Management Assistance (FARM Assistance) at the RMA/Extension Advisory Council Research Meeting.
June 28-29, 1999	St. Louis, MO	Met with Monsanto representatives and Farm Management Economists from five Southern States to formulate a consistent methodology for developing conservation tillage budgets across the South.
June 15, 1999	Clearwater Beach, FL	Presented Farm Level Effects of Water Management Policies: A Case Study of the Edwards Aquifer at the 1999 Southern Extension Committee Meeting.
January 10, 1999	Albuquerque, NM	Developed poster detailing the Texas Risk Management Education Program for presentation at the 80 th Annual American Farm Bureau Federation Convention.
August 1-4, 1998	Salt Lake City, UT	Presented A Comprehensive, Long-Term Approach at the Agricultural Risk Management Pre-Conference of the American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA) 1998 annual meeting, presented Evaluating Appropriate Rental Rates for Rice Acreage, and presented The FARM Assistance Decision Support System at the American
		Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA) 1998 annual

meeting.

June 22, 1998	Tulsa, OK	Presented Southern Fa	armers Exposure to Risk at the 1998 ommittee Meeting.
March 25, 1998	Lexington, KY		nd Risk Management Assistance the FCIC/Extension Advisory sting.
March 3, 1998	Reno/Sparks, NV	meeting. Presented Ed	ual Rice Technical Working Group conomics of Rice Storage for Texas act published in proceedings).
January 9, 1998	Kansas City, MO		entative Cotton Feed and Food Grain 998 FAPRI Baseline Review.
March 3-6, 1997	Destin, FL	Presented Second Year Corporations 13th Ann	r of the New Farm Bill at Valent ual Rice Seminar.
February 14, 1997	San Diego, CA		n the Basic Formula Price University e American Farm Bureau annual
February 2-5, 1997	Birmingham, AL	Agricultural Economic paper Relationships Be	tual meetings of the Southern cs Association. Presented an invited etween Market Price Signals and ent: The Case of Fed Beef.
December 8-10, 1996	Little Rock, AR		A Rice Outlook Conference. Tenant Issues in the Texas Rice
July 29, 1996	Madison, WI		rom the University Steering Preplacement at the Public Forum on ce.
June 1-3, 1996	Philadelphia, PA		search Initiative project team to eport Sustaining Animal Agriculture in the U.S.
May 5, 1996	San Antonio, TX		m Service Agency (FSA) national ation of the 1996 Farm Bill.
February 25-28, 1996	San Antonio, TX		n Rice Technical Working Group Inplications of the 1995 Farm Bill on
February 21, 1996	Washington, D.C.	Trade: Mexican Comp	Implications of U.S Mexico Dairy petitiveness Issues seminar to USDA by Division, and USDA-AMS.
February 13-14, 1996	Atlanta, GA		Southern Dairy Conference. al Dairy Marketing Activities.
January 18, 1996	Tucson, AZ	Met with Cornell Dair	y Markets and Policy Extension
Joe L. Outlaw		35	Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

		Education Committee to discuss dairy policy education efforts. Meeting was held in conjunction with IDFA's Annual Dairy Forum.
January 11-12, 1996	Kansas City, MO	Presented Outlook for the U.S. Feed Grains, Oilseeds, and Dairy Industries at the FAPRI Baseline Review.
January 6-9, 1996	State College, PA	Met with National Research Initiative project team to develop an action plan for the Sustaining Animal Agriculture and the Environment in the U.S. grant.

November 13-15, 1995 Ames, IA Met with members of the FAPRI consortium to develop 1996-2005 Baseline estimates of agricultural sector.

September 7-8, 1995 Washington, D.C. Briefed USDA-AMS Dairy Division staff on BFP study results.

Statewide and Distric	t Presentations		
January 6, 2022	Winnie, TX		Presented Ag Policy Update at the 55th Annual Agricultural Finance Seminar.
October 12, 2021	ZOOM		Presented What I Think I Know About Carbon at the Texas Ag Industries Association Central Meeting.
September 24, 2021	Austin, TX		Presented Ag Policy Update at the Texas Bankers Association 100 th Annual Agriculture & Rural Affairs Conference.
September 21, 2021	ZOOM		Presented Is Carbon the Crop of the Future? At the West Region Agent Training.
August 26, 2021	Fort Worth, TX		Presented Ag Policy Perspectives: Taxes and Climate at the Texas Wheat Board of Directors Meeting.
July 15, 2021	Ruidoso, TX		Presented Breaking Down the Impacts of the New Presidential Administration at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council's Cooperative Managers' Conference.
June 29, 2021	Eagle Lake, TX		Presented Farm Policy Issues at the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.
May 20, 2021	Luling, TX		Presented <i>Impact of World Events in Agriculture</i> at the Luling Foundation 94 th Annual Field Day.
April 23, 2021	ZOOM		Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners – Annual Review at the 30 th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 16, 2021	ZOOM	565	Presented Carbon Markets as a Potential Revenue Source for Texas Producers for the Capital Farm Credit Webinar.

March 30, 2021	San Angelo	Presented Outlook for Texas Producers in a Carbon Economy at the Texas Corn Producers Board Spring Meeting.
March 30, 2021	Stanton	Presented Looking at Milo For a Secondary Crop at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
March 30, 2021	Stanton	Presented Update on Ag Policy With the New Administration at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
March 26, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Current Ag Policy Outlook at the 2021 Womack Missouri Agriculture Outlook Conference.
January 27, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Impact of Covid-19 on TX Agriculture & Outlook for Commodity Prices at the 2021 Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.
January 20, 2021	ZOOM	Presented <i>Cost of Rice Production</i> at the Western Rice Belt Production Conference.
January 7, 2021	ZOOM	Presented <i>Ag Policy Update</i> at the 54 th Annual Agricultural Finance Seminar.
December 17, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Update on the Farm Economy</i> at the California Rice Commission Annual Meeting.
November 12, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Post Election Analysis</i> at the 37 th Annual Southeast Lenders School.
October 1, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Farm Level Economic Outlook & Farm Policy Outlook and Perspectives at the 2020 Southwest Council of Agribusiness Fall Meeting.
September 3, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Ag Policy for Rural America at the 2020 Fall Agri-Business Virtual Conference of the Nebraska Bankers Association.
August 26, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the Texas Wheat Producers Summer Board Meeting.
July 22, 2020	ZOOM	Presented NAFTA, Tariffs and National Policy on the World Stage And Other Policy Stuff at the College Station TALL Program.
July 9, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Farm Policy Update at the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.
June 16, 2020	ZOOM	Presented <i>Market Outlook</i> at the Texas Farm Bureau Summer President's Meeting.
May 19, 2020	ZOOM	Presented COVID-19's Impact on Ag: Maximizing Cash Flow for Producers at the Summer Capital Farm Credit Training.

May 11, 2020	ZOOM	Presented CARES Act: Implications for Farmers & Ranchers at the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension CARES Act Training.
February 7, 2020	Fargo, ND	Presented Drivers Impacting the Farm Economy Now and Tomorrow Valley Crop Insurance/Heritage Insurance Services Annual Meeting.
January 31, 2020	Shawneetown, IL	Presented Farm Economics, Policy and Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Donoho Insurance Group Update Meetings.
January 30, 2020	Carlyle, IL	Presented Farm Economics, Policy and Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Donoho Insurance Group Update Meetings.
January 30, 2020	Grayville, IL	Presented Farm Economics, Policy and Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Donoho Insurance Group Update Meetings.
January 29, 2020	Mt. Vernon, IL	Presented Farm Economics, Policy and Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Donoho Insurance Group Update Meetings.
January 29, 2020	McCleansboro, IL	Presented Farm Economics, Policy and Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Donoho Insurance Group Update Meetings.
January 28, 2020	Plymouth, NC	Presented Farm Bill Decisions and Our Decision Aid at the Black Land Farm Managers Meeting.
January 24, 2020	Delphos, OH	Presented <i>Drivers Impacting the Farm Economy Now and Tomorrow</i> at Williamson Crop Insurance Agency Update Meeting.
January 23, 2020	Des Moines, IA	Presented Drivers Impacting the Farm Economy Now and Tomorrow at the 2020 Rural Agents/Small Town Agency Conference, Independent Insurance Agents of Iowa.
December 4, 2019	Amarillo, TX	Presented Policy Update and Drivers Impacting the Farm Economy at the Texas Wheat Symposium.
November 20, 2019	Columbia, MO	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the University of Missouri Extension Workshop.
October 17, 2019	El Campo, TX	Presented AFPC Update and Farm Bill Decisions at the 2019 South Texas Cotton & Grain Annual Meeting.
August 29, 2019	College Station, TX	Presented <i>What We Are Up</i> To at the Texas Wheat Producers Board Meeting.
August 12, 2019	Galveston, TX	Presented Social Media/Communication/Strategy/Plan at the 2019 Agricultural Economics Extension Program Group Retreat.
June 25, 2019	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented <i>Policy Update and AFPC Decision Aid</i> at the 45 th Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.

April 26, 2019	San Antonio, TX	Presented Ag Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Ag Policy at the 29th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 17, 2019	Columbia, MO	Presented <i>Representative Farms Outlook</i> at the 2019 Abner Womack Missouri Agriculture Outlook Conference.
April, 3, 2019	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the New Farm Bill</i> at the Texas Bankers Association.
April 1, 2019	Austin, TX	Presented Policy Outlook and Working in Politics at the Leadership-Activism-Networking-Development (LAND) young couple development seminar sponsored by Texas Corn Producers.
March 19, 2019	Fort Worth, TX	Presented Effects of New Farm Bill on Cotton at the Texas Independent Ginners Association.
February 7, 2019	Altus, OK	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Fowler Agency LLC Altus Spring Meeting.
February 1, 2019	Old Shawneetown, IL	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Jeff Donoho Insurance Agency Informational Meetings.
January 31, 2019	Carlyle, IL	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Jeff Donoho Insurance Agency Informational Meetings.
January 31, 2019	McLeansboro, IL	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Jeff Donoho Insurance Agency Informational Meetings.
January 30, 2019	Mount Vernon, IL	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Jeff Donoho Insurance Agency Informational Meetings.
January 24, 2019	Childress, IL	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the 2019 Red River Crops Conference.
January 23, 2019	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the Lubbock Master Marketer Program.
January 16, 2019	El Campo, TX	Presented 2018 Farm Bill Update at the 2019 Western Rice Belt Conference.
November 28, 2018	Amarillo, TX	Presented Farm Policy Outlook at the 2018 Texas Wheat Symposium.
October 17, 2018	Victoria, TX	Presented <i>The Farm Bill and Other Stuff</i> at the South Texas Cotton & Grain Association Board Meeting.
September 21, 2018	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>The Outlook for Production Agriculture</i> at the 2018 Southwest Council of Agribusiness Annual Meeting.

September 19, 2018	Weslaco, TX	Presented <i>Seed Cotton Program</i> at the Valley Educational Meeting for Producers.
August 30, 2018	Fort Worth, TX	Presented <i>Policy Update</i> at the Texas Wheat Producers Board Meeting.
August 23, 2018	Abilene, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2018 Big Country Wheat Conference.
August 22, 2018	Columbus, TX	Presented Seed Cotton Decision Aid at the Multi-County Seed Cotton Educational Program.
August 2, 2018	McKinney, TX	Presented Seed Cotton Decision Aid athe the North Texas Multi-County Seed Cotton Educational Program.
July 31, 2018	Lawton, OK	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the 2018 Cattle Trails Wheat & Stocker Conference.
July 30, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the 2018 AGEC Extension Project Group Meetings.
July 19, 2018	Waxahachie, TX	Presented Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Waxahachie/Ennis Seed Cotton Decision Aid Meeting.
July 19, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Capital Farm Credit Grower Meeting.
July 11, 2018	Lubbock, TX	Presented Farm Bill Decision Aid at the Plains Cotton Growers Annual Meeting.
May 23, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Update on 2018 Farm Bill and Trade Policy</i> at the Capital Farm Credit Annual Stockholders Meeting.
April 27, 2018	San Antonio, TX	Presented Ag Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Ag Policy at the 28th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets Conference.
April 6, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Outlook at the College of Agriculture Development Council Spring Meeting.
April 5, 2018	Leming, TX	Presented Farm Bill Outlook at the 2018 South Texas Peanut Growers Annual Meeting.
March 20, 2018	San Antonio, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the Texas Independent Ginners Association Spring Meeting.
March 6, 2018	Amarillo, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the High Plains Dairy Conference.
February 22, 2018	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Issues and Outlook for Peanuts at the 2018</i> Western Peanut Growers Board Strategic Planning Meeting.

February 14, 2018	Jonesboro, AR	Presented Issues and Outlook for the 2018 Farm Bill at the A-State's 24th Annual Agribusiness Conference.
February 1, 2018	Commerce, TX	Presented <i>Outlook for Soybeans</i> at the Texas Soybean Association Annual Meeting.
January 29, 2018	Austin, TX	Presented Final Thoughts on the Next Farm Bill and Issues to Consider at the 2018 Texas Ag Forum.
January 24, 2018	El Campo, TX	Presented 2018 Farm Bill Update at the Western Rice Belt Conference.
January 23, 2018	Lubbock, TX	Presented 2018 Farm Bill Update at Panhandle Seeking Solutions for Agriculture Conference.
January 23, 2018	Amarillo, TX	Presented Potential Changes to the Farm Bill and What the "New" One May Look Like at the Panhandle Feed Grains Course.
January 18, 2018	Stamford, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2018 Rolling Plains Cotton & Agricultural Conference.
January 17, 2018	Waco, TX	Presented Farm Policy Update at the Waco Master Marketer Program.
January 10, 2018	Waco, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 56 th Blackland Income Growth Conference.
November 29, 2017	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>The 2018 or 2019 Farm Bill and Wheat</i> at the Texas Wheat Symposium.
October 6, 2017	Fort Worth, TX	Presented U.S. Farm Policy: Past, Present & Future at the Texas A&M Law School Symposium.
August 31, 2017	Fort Worth, TX	Presented Issues You Need to be Thinking About at the Texas Wheat Producers Board meeting.
August 22, 2017	Lubbock, TX	Presented Estimated Cost of Policy Changes Focused on Enhancing ARC as a Safety Net for Corn at the Texas Corn Producers Board meeting.
July 31, 2017	San Angelo, TX	Presented Economic Outlook/Baseline Update at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness Board meeting.
June 27, 2017	San Marcos, TX	Presented How Are Things Shaping Up for the Next Farm Bill? At the Texas Farm Bureau summer meetings.
April 21, 2017	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agriculture Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 27th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.

March 17, 2017	Columbia, MO	Presented <i>Farm-Level Outlook</i> at the 2017 Abner Womack Missouri Agriculture Outlook Conference.
March 14, 2017	Boerne, TX	Presented A Non-Depressing Outlook for Cotton Policy at the Texas Independent Ginners Association meeting.
February 23, 2017	Franklin, VA	Presented <i>Thoughts on Cotton and the Next Farm Bill</i> at the Virginia Cotton Growers meeting.
January 25, 2017	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>The Political Climate in Washington and Its Impact on Ag Programs</i> at the Risk Management Workshop.
January 18, 2017	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>Rice Policy Update</i> at the Western Rice Belt Conference.
November 30, 2016	Amarillo, TX	Presented Farm Policy Outlook at the Texas Wheat Symposium.
October 19, 2016	Amarillo, TX	Presented Well That Didn't Work Now What? At the Texas Association of Dairymen Board Meeting.
September 19, 2016	Monte Alto, TX	Presented A Little Perspective on Ag Policy at the CropGuard Group Fall Member Meeting.
September 2, 2016	Fort Worth, TX	Presented <i>Policy Update</i> at the Texas Wheat Producers Board Fall Meeting.
August 11, 2016	College Station, TX	Presented <i>DC Policy Issues</i> at the 2016 Fall Intern Program Workshop.
July 21, 2016	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Complexities of the Farm Bill</i> to the 2016 Texas 4-H Livestock/Equine Ambassador Advocacy Academy.
June 28, 2016	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Update</i> at the TIGA Summer Board Meeting.
April 29, 2016	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 26th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 8, 2016	Fort Worth, TX	Presented <i>The Farm Bill Update</i> at the Texas Bankers Association 96 th Annual Agriculture & Rural Affairs Conference.
March 2, 2016	Abilene, TX	Presented Financial Outlook for Farms Across the Country at the 2016 Master Marketer Program.
November 12, 2015	Beeville, TX	Presented <i>Looking Back Then Forward</i> at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Winter Meeting.
November 9, 2015	Minot, ND	Presented <i>The Challenge of Economic Viability in Uncertain Times</i> at the 2015 Crop Outlook & International Durum Forum.

September 30, 2015	College Station, TX	Presented Making the Dairy Margin Protection Program Work for You at the Texas Association of Dairymen Board Meeting.
July 13, 2015	Grapevine, TX	Presented Farm Policy Issues Moving Forward at the 2015 National Commodity Meeting.
April 24, 2015	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 25th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 3, 2015	Fredericksburg, TX	Presented Farm Bill Signup Outcome at the Texas Bankers Association 95 th Annual Agriculture and Rural Affairs Conference.
March 11, 2015	Horseshoe Bay, TX	Presented Last Minute Considerations for Farm Bill Signup at the 2014 Texas Independent Ginners Association Annual Meeting.
February 20, 2015	Austin, TX	Presented Last Minute Considerations for Farm Bill Signup at the 2015 Texas Agricultural Forum.
February 12, 2015	Yuba City, CA	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decisions via video at the California Rice Commission Farm Bill Meeting.
January 28, 2015	Winnsboro, TX	Presented Farm Bill and Other Policy Impacts on Livestock Producers at the 2015 Northeast Texas Cattlemen's Conference.
January 21, 2015	El Campo, TX	Presented Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill at the 11 th Annual Western Rice Belt Conference.
January 8, 2015	Sinton, TX	Presented Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill at the South Texas Farm Bill Meeting.
January 7, 2015	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill</i> at the 48 th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
January 6, 2015	Stuttgart, AR	Presented <i>Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill</i> at the 2015 Riceland Foods Board of Directors Meeting.
December 19, 2014	Floydada, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the Floyd/Crosby County Farm Bill Meeting.
December 11, 2014	Fredericksburg, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the ProAg Crop Insurance Spring Agent Meeting.
December 11, 2014	Bryan, TX	Presented Farm Bill and Crop Insurance Update: What are the Critical Changes for 2015 at the 26th Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference.
December 3, 2014	Amarillo, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decision Making at the 2014 Commodity Symposium.
Joe L. Outlaw		43 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

December 2, 2014	Bismarck, ND	Presented Educating Decision Makers on Consequences of Ag Policy Changes on the Ag Industry at the 2014 Farm Credit Bank of North Dakota Ag Lenders Conference.
December 2, 2014	Bismarck, ND	Presented <i>Impacts of the Farm Bill</i> on the Ag Industry at the 2014 Farm Credit Bank of North Dakota Ag Lenders Confernce.
September 30, 2014	Sulphur Springs, TX	Presented New Farm Bill and Margin Protection Program at the Northeast Texas Dairy Meeting.
September 23, 2014	Minot, ND	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Summary and Decision Aid Tool at the AgriBank North Dakota Training.
September 18, 2014	Cherokee, OK	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the E.S.I. Annual Planning Meeting.
September 15, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness Annual Meeting.
September 13, 2014	College Station, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Update at the 2014 Agricultural Economics Tailgate.
September 12, 2014	Muleshoe, TX	Presented New Farm Bill and Margin Protection Program at the North Texas Dairy Policy Meeting.
August 29, 2014	Columbia, MO	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Summary & Decision Aid Tool at the Missouri Extension Training.
August 26, 2014	Yuba City, CA	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Update and Decision Making at the USA Rice Farm Bill Briefing.
August 22, 2014	Moundridge, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 22, 2014	Hillsboro, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 22, 2014	Lindsborg, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 22, 2014	Haven, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 21, 2014	St. John, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 21, 2014	St. John, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the Kansas Farm Credit Meeting.
August 21, 2014	Anthony, KS	Presented What You Need to Know About the 2014 Farm Bill at the AG360 Farm Bill Meeting.
August 12, 2014 Joe L. Outlaw	Brainerd, MN	Presented So Many Options, So Little Time: Making Dollars and Cents of Commodity Title and Crop Insurance 44 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022
		Tallian Tildo Galladiy 10, 2022

		Options Under the 2014 Farm Bill at the 2014 Minnesota Ag Leaders Conference.
August 6, 2014	Ocala, FL	Presented <i>Dairy Policy and Related Issues</i> at the 2014 Florida Dairy Business Conference.
August 6, 2014	Ocala, FL	Presented New Farm Bill and Margin Protection Program at the 2014 Florida Dairy Business Conference.
July 15, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented Farm Bill Impacts on Texas Agriculture at the Southern Plains Capital Farm Credit Producer Meeting.
July 9, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Update on Farm Bill Timeline and Decision Aid Introduction</i> at the Plains Cotton Grower Summer Board meeting.
June 25, 2014	San Marcos, TX	Presented Making the 2014 Fram Bill Work for Texas Producers at the Texas Farm Bureau Summer Meeting.
June 25, 2014	San Marcos, TX	Presented Farm Bill and Other Policy Impacts on Livestock Producers at the Texas Farm Bureau Summer Meeting.
June 24, 2014	Bastrop, TX	Presented <i>Making the 2014 Farm Bill Work for Farmers</i> at the Texas Cotton Ginners Association Summer Meeting.
June 24, 2014	Buckholts, TX	Presented Making the 2014 Farm Bill Work for Producers at the Georgia Pirtle Insurance Symposium.
June 24, 2014	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Eagle Lake Field Day.
May 29, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented Status of the USDA Farm Bill at the 8 th Annual John Huffaker Agricultural Course.
May 22, 2014	Waco, TX	Presented A U.S. Ag Policy Update at the Capital Farm Credit 2014 Next Generation Agricultural Conference.
May 15, 2014	Luling, TX	Presented <i>Government Policy Affecting Agriculture</i> at the 87 th Annual Luling Foundation Field Day.
May 21, 2014	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Bill Impacts on Texas Agriculture at the Capital Farm Credit Board of Directors Meeting.
April 23, 2014	Amarillo, TX	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 Commodity Provisions at the Texas Corn Producers Association/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Joint Farm Bill Lender Meeting.
April 21, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 Commodity Provisions at the Texas Corn Producers Association/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Joint Farm Bill Lender Meeting.

April 18, 2014

Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 24th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.

San Antonio, TX

April 11, 2014	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 94th Annual Texas Bankers Association Agriculture & Rural Affairs Conference.
April 8, 2014	Monte Alto, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
April 7, 2014	Robstown, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 21, 2014	Amarillo, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 20, 2014	Lubbock, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 19, 2014	Lamesa, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 14, 2014	Greenville, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 13, 2014	Waco, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 12, 2014	Taylor, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
March 11, 2014	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Intro to the Agricultural Act of 2014</i> at the 2014 Texas Independent Ginners Association Annual Meeting.
March 10, 2014	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Understanding the Implications of the 2014 Farm Bill</i> at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council Joint Cooperative Meeting.
March 3, 2014	El Campo, TX	Presented General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Farm Bill Meeting.
February 25, 2014	Little Rock, AR	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 at the University of Arkansas Agricultural Economics Meeting.
January 15, 2014	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>Rice Policy Update</i> at the 10 th Annual Western Rice Belt Conference.
December 5, 2013	Amarillo, TX	Presented Farm Policy Report at the Texas Commodity

Symposium.

		9
October 8, 2013	Lubbock, TX	Presented How the Choices in the Farm Bill Will Affect Texas Producers at the Forty-First Annual Bankers Agricultural Credit Conference at Texas Tech University.
October 7, 2013	Wichita Falls, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update and Farm Program Signup Decision Aids at the Capital Farm Credit Texoma Ag Symposium.
September 30, 2013	Wichita Falls, TX	Presented 2013 Farm Bill Update: Explanation, Interpretation, and Impact at the Texas Chapter ASFMRA Policy, Markets, and Management Impacts on Rural Real Estate Values Seminar.
September 25, 2013	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Farm Credit Bank of Texas' 2013 Appraisal Roundtable.
September 14, 2013	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 2013 Ag Economics Department Tailgate.
August 22, 2013	Pierre, SD	Presented <i>What to Expect for Ag Policy</i> at the South Dakota Bankers Association 2013 Agricultural Credit Conference.
April 26, 2013	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 23 rd Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 25, 2013	Aransas Pass, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Update</i> at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Board Meeting.
April 9, 2013	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Changes in U.S. Farm Policy</i> at the U.S. Agricultural Policy in a Global Context Conference.
March 28, 2013	San Angelo, TX	Presented Farm Bills and Policies at the Concho Valley Cotton Conference.
March 12, 2013	Horseshoe Bay, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update and Policy Outlook at the 51st Annual Meeting of the Texas Independent Ginners Association.
March 7, 2013	Hot Springs, AR	Presented What to Expect for Ag Policy in 2013 and Beyond at the Arkansas Bankers Association Agricultural Lending Conference.
February 21, 2013	San Antonio, TX	Presented Commodity Market & Crop Rate Discussion at the Texas Bankers Association Real Estate, Oil and Gas Conference.
February 5, 2013	Waco, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update in Grain at the Blackland Income Growth Conference.
February 5, 2013	Waco, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update in Cotton at the Blackland Income Growth Conference.

January 28, 2013	Austin, TX	Presented What Does the Extension of the Current Farm Bill Mean to You? at the Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference.
January 8, 2013	Winnie, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the 46th Annual Finance Seminar.
December 4, 2012	Baton Rouge, LA	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2012 Louisiana Bankers Association Agriculture Meeting.
October 24, 2012	Victoria, TX	Presented <i>Farm Policy Update</i> at the 2012 South Texas Farm & Ranch Show.
August 16, 2012	Frisco, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill at the Farm Credit Bank of Texas, Texas District Association CCO & CFO Meeting.
June 27, 2012	San Marcos, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2012 Texas Farm Bureau President's Conference.
June 26, 2012	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Update at the 2012 Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.
May 17, 2012	Luling, TX	Presented <i>Impact of Ag & Food Policy</i> at the Luling Foundation 85 th Annual Field Day.
May 11, 2012	San Antonio, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Implications for Food and Nutrition Policy at the Food Policy Council of San Antonio Food Policy Conference.
April 20, 2012	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy at the 22nd Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 9, 2012	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Background on U.S. Ag Policy</i> to the Department of Ag Economics Quiz Bowl Class.
March 13, 2012	Dallas, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the 50 th Annual Meeting of the Texas Independent Ginners Association.
February 16, 2012	Belton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Regional Extension Leadership Conference – East Region.
February 2, 2012	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Change on the Horizon For Agricultural Food Policy at the Regional Extension Leadership Program – South Program.
February 1, 2012	Victoria, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2012 South Texas Cotton & Grain Conference.
January 25, 2012	Madison, WI	Presented <i>Current State of the Farm Bill</i> at the Wisconsin Agricultural Economic Outlook Forum.
January 18, 2012	Plainview, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the 2012 Plainview Master Marketer Program.

Joe L. Outlaw		49 Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022
April 22, 2011	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>The 20?? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook</i> at the 21st Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets Meeting
June 28, 2011	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates at the 37th Annual Rice Field Day.
July 6, 2011	San Marcos, TX	Presented Farm Bill Overview at the TFB County President's Conference and Summer Commodity Conference.
July 21, 2011	Lubbock, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Outlook at the 4 th Annual Southwest Council of Agribusiness Meeting.
July 29, 2011	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Aggie Real Estate Network 2011 Annual Meeting.
September 29, 2011	College Station, TX	Presented A Peek Behind the Farm Bill Curtain at the Texas AgFinance Future Leaders Seminar.
October 24, 2011	Austin, TX	Presented What We Are Trying to Accomplish at the 2011 Texas Ag Forum.
November 3, 2011	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Progress and an Examination of the Multiple 2012 Farm Bill Proposals Being Studied at the South Texas Cooperative Manager and Director Conference.
November 9, 2011	Plain City, OH	Presented Economic and Political Consequences of Dairy Security Act of 2011 at the Ohio Dairy Producers Association's Fall Meetings.
November 10, 2011	New Bremen, OH	Presented Economic and Political Consequences of Dairy Security Act of 2011 at the Ohio Dairy Producers Association's Fall Meetings.
November 11, 2011	Canal Fulton, OH	Presented Economic and Political Consequences of Dairy Security Act of 2011 at the Ohio Dairy Producers Association's Fall Meetings.
November 18, 2011	Lubbock, TX	Presented How Much Safety Will be in the Producer Safety Net in the 2012 Farm Bill at the 39th Annual Bankers Agricultural Credit Conference.
November 30, 2011	Annapolis, MD	Presented Super Committee Fails? Outlook for the 2012 Farm Bill and Agricultural Policies at the 13th Annual Center for Agricultural and Natural Resource Policy Outlook and Policy Conference.
January 10, 2012	Winnie, TX	Presented Ag Policy/Administration Update at the 45 th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
January 12, 2012	San Antonio, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 2012 Annual South Texas Beef Cattle Short Course.
January 17, 2012	Stamford, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Update at the Rolling Plains Cotton and Agriculture Conference.

April 20, 2011	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>The 20?? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook</i> at the District 9 Agent Training
April 19, 2011	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Ethanol</i> at the Texas Future Fuels Technical Workshop
March 31, 2011	San Antonio, TX	Presented The 20?? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook at the Real Estate, Oil and Gas Conference
March 24, 2011	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>The 20?? Farm Bill: Market & Policy Outlook</i> at the Texas Independent Ginners Association Meeting
February 23, 2011	Waco, TX	Presented <i>The 20?? Farm Bill and Policy Outlook</i> at the Master Marketer Program
February 19, 2011	Seguin, TX	Presented The 20?? Farm Bill and Outlook for Farmers' Markets at the Texas Certified Farmers' Market Corporation Annual Meeting
January 19, 2011	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>Rice Policy Update</i> at the 7 th Annual Western Rice Belt Production Conference
January 11, 2011	Winnie, TX	Presented Budget Implications for the 20?? Farm Bill at the Agricultural Finance Seminar
December 6, 2010	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 22 nd Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference
October 15, 2010	San Antonio, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the 2010 South Texas Commodity Symposium
September 24, 2010	Port Aransas, TX	Presented Farm Policy Update and Discussion at the Texas AgFinance 2010 Young Farmer Seminar
July 9, 2010	Lubbock, TX	Presented Environmental Issues Panel: Impacts of Cap & Trade at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness annual meeting
May 7, 2010	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners at the 20th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets
April 6, 2010	Pampa, TX	Presented Status of the Conservation Reserve Program: Implications to Producers and Possible Impact on the Lesser Prairie-Chicken at the Lesser Prairie-Chicken Advisory Committee meeting.
March 18, 2010	Ballinger, TX	Presented The Impact of "Cap & Trade" on the Concho Valley at the 2010 AgriPlex Ag Day
March 16, 2010	Arlington, TX	Presented Marketing 101: Policy and Economic Outlook at the Texas Independent Ginners Association 2010 Annual Meeting
January 20, 2010	Victoria, TX	Presented Farm Policy and Economics at the 46 th Annual South Texas Cotton & Grain Association Meeting.
Joe L. Outlaw		50 - Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

January 12, 2010	Winnie, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy: Near Term Outlook and New Directions at the 43 rd Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
November 5, 2009	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy: Near Term Outlook and New Directions at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council Annual South Texas Cooperative Manager/Director Conference.
September 12, 2009	Prairie View, TX	Presented Opportunities in the 2008 Farm Bill at the Landowners Association of Texas, Inc./Cooperative Extension Program at Prairie View A&M University Mini-Workshop.
September 8, 2009	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Climate Change Analysis</i> at the Rural Alliance for Renewable Energy monthly meeting.
July 18, 2009	Raywood, TX	Presented <i>Opportunities in the 2008 Farm Bill</i> at the Landowners Association of Texas Southeast Regional Meeting.
June 5, 2009	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>General Overview of Alternative Energy</i> at the Lubbock Chamber of Commerce Alternative Energy Symposium.
April 9, 2009	College Station, TX	Presented Statewide Farm Bill Training for Agricultural Agents via Centra.
April 7, 2009	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners at the 19th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 3, 2009	College Station, TX	Presented Statewide Farm Bill Training for Agricultural Agents via Centra.
March 4, 2009	San Angelo, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Update</i> at the 2009 San Angelo Master Marketer Program.
March 4, 2009	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update to Texas Independent Ginners Association 2009 Annual Meeting.
December 3, 2008	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Economics and the Farm Bill</i> at the 2008 Texas Commodity Symposium.
November 24, 2008	Fayetteville, AR	Presented Current Situation Provides Look to the Future for Agriculture and Agricultural Economics at an invited departmental seminar at the University of Arkansas.
November 13, 2008	San Antonio, TX	Presented Growing Our Way to Energy Independence: Opportunities and Unintended Consequences at the 79 th Annual Meeting of the Association of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers.
November 12, 2008	Oklahoma City, OK	Presented Lessons Learned: Commodity Market Impacts from Biofuels Production at the 3 rd Annual Oklahoma

Biofuels Conference.

October 14, 2008	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented <i>Ethanol and Farm Bill Issues</i> at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Association Fall Meeting.
October 7, 2008	Salado, TX	Presented <i>Commodity Price vs. Input Cost</i> at the Texas Ag Industries Association Salado Regional Meeting.
September 19, 2008	Tyler, TX	Presented <i>Food vs. Fuel Debate</i> at the Professional Ag Workers of Texas Annual Meeting.
July 14, 2008	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Impacts of Biofuels on Food and Feed</i> for the Senate Natural Resources Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Affairs and Coastal Resources.
April 25, 2008	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners</i> at the 18 th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 16, 2008	Austin, TX	Presented testimony on the Economic Impact of the Current and Potential Biodiesel Industry in Texas for the Texas House of Representatives' Energy Resources Subcommittee.
March 20, 2008	Ballinger, TX	Presented 2008 Farm Bill Update at the 2008 Agri-Plex Ag Day.
February 27, 2008	Vernon, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the 2008 Vernon Master Marketer Program.
February 19, 2008	Tulia, TX	Presented <i>The Future of the Bio-Energy Industry in the Texas Panhandle and Farm Bill Update</i> at the Panhandle Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts.
February 6, 2008	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Update on Farm Bill Discussions</i> for the Texas Farm Bureau's AgLead Class VIII.
February 4, 2008	Dallas, TX	Presented Cost of Production for Cotton Relative to Competing Crops at the Texas Seed Trade Association Annual Meeting.
January 23, 2008	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>Rice Policy Update</i> at the 2008 Western Rice Belt Production Conference.
January 15, 2008	Uvalde, TX	Presented <i>Biofuels</i> at the 2008 Wintergarden Multi-county Agricultural Conference.
January 15, 2008	Uvalde, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill: What's It Look Like?</i> at the 2008 Wintergarden Multi-county Agricultural Conference.
December 4, 2007	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 19 th Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference.
November 26, 2007	Waco, TX	Presented Bio-Fuel Update and Corn, Sorghum, and Cotton Outlook at the District 8 Blackland Strategy Meeting.

November 13, 2007	Liberty, TX	Presented <i>Update on COOL & Other USDA Farm</i> Programs at the Southeast Texas Beef Symposium and Trade Show.
September 12, 2007	Lubbock, TX	Presented Economics of Crops for Biofuels in Texas at the 55th Annual Agricultural Chemicals Conference.
September 6, 2007	Austin, TX	Presented Agricultural Impact of Biodiesel in Texas at the 2 nd Annual Texas Biodiesel Conference & Expo.
October 9, 2007	Salado, TX	Presented <i>Producing Ethanol in Central Texas</i> at the Texas Ag Industries Association Salado Regional Meeting.
April 12, 2007	San Antonio, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners at the 17th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 4, 2007	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented General Overview of Biofuel Policy at the Southern Region Agricultural Agent Training.
March 29, 2007	San Angelo, TX	Presented Economic Consideration in Biofuel Production at the Western Region Agricultural Agent Training.
March 27, 2007	San Antonio, TX	Presented Economic Consideration in Biofuel Production at the Western Region Agricultural Agent Training.
March 20, 2007	San Antonio, TX	Presented Making Cents of the Farm Bill and U.S. Farm Policy Debate at the 2007 Joint Cooperative Meeting.
February 21, 2007	Albany, GA	Presented <i>The Next Farm Bill: Alternatives and Impacts</i> at the University of Georgia College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences Ag 2007 Forecast meeting.
February 20, 2007	Statesboro, GA	Presented <i>The Next Farm Bill: Alternatives and Impacts</i> at the University of Georgia College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences Ag 2007 Forecast meeting.
February 19, 2007	Macon, GA	Presented <i>The Next Farm Bill: Alternatives and Impacts</i> at the University of Georgia College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences Ag 2007 Forecast meeting.
February 14, 2007	Lubbock, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the 2007 Lubbock Master Marketer Program.
January 28, 2007	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 2007 Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference.
January 23, 2007	Lubbock, TX	Presented AFPC Model Farms Update and 2007 Fuel Price Projections at the Cotton Production – What You Need to Know for 2007 and Profitability Re-visited Conference.
January 23, 2007	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Implications of Alternative Fuels</i> at the Cotton Production Seminar at the Southwest Farm & Ranch Classic.
December 7, 2006	Wharton, TX	Presented Ag Policy and Renewable Energy Update at the

24th Annual Ag Industries Meeting.

November 14, 2006	Dallas, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy and Farm Bill Update at Session III of Tomorrow's Top Agricultural Producer (TTAP) Program.
November 8, 2006	Waco, TX	Presented <i>Bio Fuel Update: What's Happening Locally</i> at the District 8 Blackland Strategy Meeting.
November 3, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Texas A&M University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Development Council Meeting.
October 11, 2006	Austin, TX	Presented Investment Needs and Economic Barriers to Developing Renewable Fuels in Texas for the Texas Senate Committee on Natural Resources.
September 29, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Biofuels Opportunities in Texas</i> for the Southern Region Agricultural Agents via Centra Symposium.
September 27, 2006	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Plant Construction and Logistics</i> at the 2006 Texas Biodiesel Conference and Expo.
September 22, 2006	Beaumont, TX	Presented Evaluation of Renewable Fuel Alternatives in Southeast Texas for Southeast Texas Agricultural Producers.
September 22, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Biofuels Opportunities in Texas</i> for the Southern Region Agricultural Agents via Centra Symposium.
September 15, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Biofuels Opportunities in Texas</i> for the Southern Region Agricultural Agents via Centra Symposium.
September 1, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented Research in Energy Policy and Economics at the Texas A&M University Agriculture Program Energy Conference.
August 26, 2006	San Antonio, TX	Presented Introduction to the Agricultural and Food Policy Center and Economic Impact Analysis at the 2006 Texas Deer Association Annual Meeting.
August 24, 2006	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Ag Policy Outlook</i> at the Texas Wheat Producers Association & Board.
July 12, 2006	Ruidoso, NM	Presented Energy Alternatives and Expectations for Agriculture at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council's 2006 Cooperative Managers' Conference.
June 22, 2006	Fredericksburg, TX	Presented <i>Update on Renewable Energy and Ag Policy Issues</i> at the 2006 Extension Agriculture Economics Project Group Meeting.
June 19, 2006	Austin, TX	Presented Future Farm Programs and Agricultural Energy Issues at the Texas Cotton Ginner's Association Board of Directors Meeting.
Joe L. Outlaw		54 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

May 18, 2006	Rockport, TX	Presented Farm Policy, Trade and Disaster Assistance Update to the South Texas Cotton and Grain Association Board of Directors Meeting.
May 1, 2006	San Antonio, TX	Presented Texas Producer Preferences for Agricultural, Food, and Public Policy at the Texas Ag Forum.
April 28, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the Sixteenth Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 26, 2006	Austin, TX	Presented Economic Evaluation of Renewable Energy Options for Texas at the Texas House Committee on Agriculture and Livestock hearing on Interim Charge #3.
March 23, 2006	Lubbock, TX	Presented Economic Outlook for Representative Farms Under Current Policy for Senator Saxby Chambliss and Texas Commodity Group Representatives.
February 22, 2006	Amarillo, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 2006 Amarillo Master Marketer Program.
February 9, 2006	McKinney, TX	Presented Farm Bill Development for 2007 at the Texas Corn Producers Board and Texas Wheat Producers' Risk Management Producer Meeting.
February 8, 2006	Waco, TX	Presented Farm Bill Development for 2007 at the Texas Corn Producers Board and Texas Wheat Producers' Risk Management Producer Meeting.
February 3, 2006	San Antonio, TX	Presented How ARMS Data Have Been Used by AFPC in Policy Analysis at the USDA-NASS Texas Enumerator Training.
January 25, 2006	El Campo, TX	Presented Farm Policy Outlook at the Western Rice Belt Production Conference.
January 24, 2006	Stanton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Information and Alternative Fuels - How Could They Help Your Farming Operation at the 2006 Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
January 19, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Issues Impacting the Farm Bill</i> via teleconference to Tomorrow's Top Agricultural Producer (TTAP) participants.
January 10, 2006	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Emerging Issues Affecting the 2007 Farm Bill</i> at the 38th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
November 30, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented Farm Policy/New Farm Program at the 17 th Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference.
November 17, 2005	Hillsboro, TX	Presented Farm Bill and LDP Update at the Extension District 8 Row Crop Strategy Meeting.
May 19, 2005	Waco, TX	Presented AFPC Agricultural Policy Briefing for the Texas Farm Bureau Farm Program Advisory Committee.
Joe I. Outlaw		55 Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

April 29, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy in the 21st Century at the Fifteenth Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
April 26, 2005	Rockport, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy and Budget Reconciliation Update at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Spring Board Meeting.
March 28, 2005	Fort Stockton, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Update at the Strategic Farming: A Compendium of Issues, Strategies, and Alternatives Conference.
March 16, 2005	Galveston, TX	Presented Understanding the Complete Farm Policy Picture: The New Farm Bill at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council/CoBank Joint Annual Meeting.
February 21, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented An Update on AFPC Activities to Texas A&M Agricultural Program leadership.
February 2, 2005	Gainesville, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Outlook at the Gainesville Master Marketer Program.
February 1, 2005	College Station, TX	Presented How Agricultural and Resource Management Survey (ARMS) Data Have Been Used by AFPC at the 2005 USDA-NASS staff training.
December 1, 2004	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Implications of Opening the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at the 4 th Annual Texas Commodity Symposium.
November 30, 2004	Amarillo, TX	Conducted a farm policy briefing for the Board of Directors of the Texas Wheat Producers Association.
November 5, 2004	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Update</i> at the College of Agriculture Development Council (COADC) fall meeting.
May 14, 2004	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Representative Farm Outlook</i> at the 2 nd Annual Agricultural Outlook Conference.
April 21, 2004	Victoria, TX	Presented Farm Policy Update at South Texas Cotton and Grain Association's spring board meeting.
January 26, 2004	College Station, TX	Presented Effects of Farm Programs on the Rice Industry at the Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference.
January 21, 2004	Waco, TX	Presented U.S. Agricultural Policy Issues: Implications for Texas at the Texas Agricultural Forum.
January 13, 2004	Kerrville, TX	Presented Current Agricultural Policy Issues and Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) Operations at the Tomorrow's Top Agricultural Producers (TTAP) seminar.
December 9, 2003	Amarillo, TX	Presented Background on the Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) and New Feedlot Project at a meeting of the Marketing Committee of Texas Cattle Feeders Association.

October 23, 2003	College Station, TX	Presented Feasibility of a Bio-Based Fuel Facility in Southeast Texas to area producers and industry leadership.
April 10, 2003	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Developments in Agricultural Policy</i> at the 13 th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.
January 24, 2003	Waco, TX	Presented Effects of Implementing the 2002 Farm Bill on Blackland Cotton Producers at the 41st annual Blackland Income Growth Conference.
January 24, 2003	Waco, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the 41 st annual Blackland Income Growth Conference.
January 13, 2003	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Ethanol Production in Southeast Texas</i> at the 36 th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
December 4, 2002	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Cotton and the New Farm Bill</i> at the 2002 Texas Plant Protection Conference.
November 6, 2002	Kingsville, TX	Presented <i>Farm Policy Update</i> at the Kingsville Master Marketer Program.
October 16, 2002	Amarillo, TX	Presented Results of Comprehensive Feasibility Study of Ethanol Production in Texas to stakeholders in the area.
August 22, 2002	Abilene, TX	Presented <i>Impact of 2002 Farm Bill</i> at the 2002 Big Country Wheat Conference.
August 7, 2002	Lubbock, TX	Presented Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) at the Texas Farm Service Agency West Texas CED Training.
August 1, 2002	College Station, TX	Presented Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) at the Texas Farm Service Agency East Texas CED Training.
June 27, 2002	San Antonio, TX	Presented Provisions of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002 at the Master Marketer for Ag Lenders Program.
June 26, 2002	San Antonio, TX	Presented Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance at the Master Marketer for Ag Lenders Program.
June 18, 2002	Winnie, TX	Presented Provisions of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002 at the Texas Rice Producers Legislative Group 2002 Farm Bill Meeting.
June 17, 2002	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002</i> at the Texas Rice Producers Legislative Group 2002 Farm Bill Meeting.
June 14, 2002	College Station, TX	Presented <i>The 2002 Farm Bill: Back to the Future</i> at the Agricultural Economics Departmental Seminar Series.
June 4, 2002 Joe L. Outlaw	Austin, TX	Presented Update on the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Program at a joint hearing of the House 57 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

		Agriculture and Livestock and Financial Institutions Committees.
June 3, 2002	Austin, TX	Presented Overview and Implications of the 2002 Farm Bill at a hearing of the Agricultural Policy Board.
May 17, 2002	Big Spring, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at a district-wide producer meeting.
May 17, 2002	San Angelo, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at a district-wide producer meeting.
May 15, 2002	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at a district-wide producer meeting.
May 14, 2002	Vernon, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at a district-wide producer meeting.
May 7, 2002	Lubbock, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill</i> at a district-wide producer meeting.
March 22, 2002	Lubbock, TX	Presented Effect of New Farm Programs on Representative Farms at the State Bar of Texas' Agricultural Law Seminar.
March 21, 2002	San Antonio, TX	Presented <i>Impact of 2002 Farm Bill</i> at the Texas Bankers Association, 82 nd Annual Ag & Rural Affairs Conference.
March 13, 2002	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Building a Prescription for Effective Farm Policy at the Joint Cooperative Meeting of TACC and CoBank.
March 6, 2002	Vernon, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the Vernon Master Marketer update meeting.
February 27, 2002	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Issues</i> at the Amarillo 2002 Master Marketer program.
February 12, 2002	Amarillo, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Bill Update at the Amarillo Master Marketer update meeting.
February 8, 2002	Uvalde, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Situation at the Uvalde Master Marketer update meeting.
January 22, 2002	Stanton, TX	Presented Implications of Different Versions of the Farm Bill at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
January 15, 2002	Waco, TX	Presented Comparison of Policy Alternatives for Representative Farms/Ranches at the Texas Agricultural Forum.
December 4, 2001	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented <i>Future Ag Policy</i> at the 2001 Texas Plant Protection Conference.
November 28, 2001	Amarillo, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Bill Update at the 1st Annual Texas Commodity Symposium.

November 7, 2001	Weslaco, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Update</i> at the Weslaco Master Marketer Program.
November 3, 2001	College Station, TX	Presented Representative Farms as an Essential Component of a Honey and Beekeeping Industry Model: How an Econometric Model Would Inform Beekeeping Management Decisions at the Texas Beekeepers Association Annual Convention.
October 23, 2001	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Producer Risk Management Programs</i> for the Cochran Fellowship Program International Agricultural Trade and Domestic Policy Training.
October 16, 2001	Houston, TX	Presented Analysis of Representative Rice Farms Under H.R. 2646 and the Continuation of the FAIR Act to the Texas Rice Research Foundation Board.
August 7, 2001	Austin, TX	Presented Impact of the House Agricultural Committee Farm Bill Proposal to the House Agriculture Committee staff.
June 14, 2001	College Station, TX	Conducted the 2001 4-H Roundup Farm Management contest.
March 14, 2001	Galveston, TX	Presented FARM Assistance and Farm Policy at the 2001 Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council and CoBank Joint Cooperative Meeting.
January 23, 2001	Stanton, TX	Presented an informational seminar on the <i>Texas Risk Management Education Program</i> at the 2001 Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
January 17, 2001	Waco, TX	Presented FARM Assistance for Farmers & Ranchers at the 39th annual Blackland Income Growth Conference.
September 27, 2000	Uvalde, TX	Presented <i>Planning for the Future with FARM Assistance</i> at the Uvalde Master Marketer Program.
June 8, 2000	College Station, TX	Conducted the 2000 4-H Roundup Farm Management contest.
May 17, 2000	College Station, TX	Presented seminar on Texas Risk Management Education Program at Texas Wheat Producers Association Policy, Trade, and Economics Workshop.
March 31, 2000	Austin, TX	Presented Farm Assistance and Master Marketer Programs at the Texas Bankers Association's 80th Annual Agriculture & Rural Affairs Conference.
February 11, 2000	Big Spring, TX	Presented <i>Texas Risk Management Education Program</i> at the Permian Basin Lenders meeting.
February 10, 2000	College Station, TX	Conducted TRAMM workshop at Women in Agriculture Program.

January 25, 2000	Stanton, TX	Presented <i>Texas Risk Management Education Program</i> at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
January 12, 2000	College Station, TX	Presented FARM Assistance Pays Off at the 2000 Agriculture Program Conference.
November 5, 1999	Kerrville, TX	Presented Improving Profits Via Risk Management at the Texas Beekeepers Association Annual Convention.
September 28, 1999	Victoria, TX	Presented An Introduction to FARM Assistance at the Victoria Master Marketer Program.
September 11, 1999	Groesbeck, TX	Presented <i>How to Structure Pasture Leases</i> at the 1999 Heart O' Texas Cattleman's Symposium.
June 10, 1999	College Station, TX	Conducted the 1999 4-H Roundup Farm Management contest.
May 6, 1999	Brownwood, TX	Presented <i>Making the Tough Decisions to Stay Viable</i> at the 1999 Heart of Texas Cow Calf Clinic.
February 23, 1999	Dallas, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 9 county agent awareness meeting.
February 15, 1999	Amarillo, TX	Presented Assessing Risk for You and Your Cooperative at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council Director Development Program.
January 19, 1999	Uvalde, TX	Presented program on <i>Reducing Risks in Agriculture</i> at the Winter Garden Production Conference.
January 13, 1999	Waco, TX	Presented FARM Assistance: Strategic Decisions for the New Risk Environment and Analyzing Your Leasing Alternatives at the Blackland Income Growth (B.I.G.) 37th Annual Conference.
January 12, 1999	Waco, TX	Presented Risk Management with Multi-Peril Crop Insurance: Producer Alternatives at the Blackland Income Growth (B.I.G.) 37th Annual Conference.
January 6, 1999	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Introduction to the Texas Risk Management Education Program at the Corpus Christi Farm and Ranch Show.
December 15, 1998	Waco, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 8 county agent awareness meeting.
December 11, 1998	Overton, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 5 county agent awareness meeting.
December 1, 1998	Beaumont, TX	Presented Introduction to the Texas Risk Management Education Program at the Southeast Texas (Jefferson, Orange, Chambers, Hardin, and Liberty Counties) Producer Risk Meeting.

November 11, 1998	Austin, TX	Presented Economics of Bt Cotton in Texas at the Texas Ag Industries Association's Biotechnology Conference.
November 6, 1998	San Angelo, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 7 county agent awareness meeting.
November 5, 1998	Ft. Stockton, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 6 county agent awareness meeting.
November 4, 1998	Conroe, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 9 county agent awareness meeting.
October 22, 1998	Uvalde, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 10 county agent awareness meeting.
October 16, 1998	Cuero, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 11 county agent awareness meeting.
October 6, 1998	El Campo, TX	Presented information on FARM Assistance to Farmer's Cooperative of El Campo membership.
September 25, 1998	Beaumont, TX	Met with Kelby Boldt and Jim Stansel regarding development of rice I.P.M. software.
September 20, 1998	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Computerized Cost Accounting</i> at the 13 th Annual Texas Herb Growers & Marketers Association Conference.
September 14, 1998	Lubbock, TX	Presented Assessing Risk for You and Your Cooperative at the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council Director Development Program.
September 10, 1998	Thrall, TX	Presented a financial analysis to Archie Abrameit Stiles Foundation Farm Manager.
June 16, 1998	Thrall, TX	Presented <i>Managing Risk in Agriculture</i> at the 35 th Annual Stiles Farm Field Day.
June 4, 1998	College Station, TX	Conducted the 1998 4-H Roundup Farm Management contest.
May 27, 1998	Austin, TX	Presented Strategies for Managing Risk: FARM Assistance at the Texas Agricultural and Natural Resources Summit Initiative — Financing Texas Agriculture in the Future.
April 14, 1998	Vernon, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 3 county agent awareness meeting.
March 24, 1998	Lubbock, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 2 county agent awareness meeting.
March 12, 1998	Amarillo, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - District 1 county agent awareness meeting.
February 26, 1998	College Station, TX	TRMEP Steering Committee meeting to discuss RMA funding proposal.
		64

February 18, 1998	Waco, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - presentation at the Master Marketer Program.
January 29, 1998	College Station, TX	Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing (TRAMM) - conducted workshop with Mark Waller at Women in Agriculture program.
January 20, 1998	Vernon, TX	Agriculture 2010: Future of Rolling Plains Agriculture - presentation at the Master Marketer Program.
December 17, 1997	College Station, TX	TRMEP planning meeting conducted via TTVN with coworkers in Amarillo, Lubbock, and Vernon.
December 15, 1997	Houston, TX	Conducted District 9 county extension agent training on Crop and Pastureland leases.
December 10, 1997	El Campo, TX	Conducted TRAMM workshop for area producers.
December 9, 1997	College Station, TX	Attended Texas Plant Protection Association's 9 th Annual Conference and presented <i>Economics of Bt Cotton</i> .
November 24-25, 1997	College Station, TX	Meeting with TRMEP Steering Committee and David Rempe from Kansas State University to discuss joint risk management efforts.
November 13, 1997	San Antonio, TX	Conducted TRAMM workshop with Mark Waller as a county agent training program.
November 11, 1997	Wharton, TX	Texas Risk Management Education Program (TRMEP) - presentation at the Master Marketer Program.
October 27, 1997	College Station, TX	TRMEP Steering Committee meeting with Jake Ferris and Bill Uhrig to discuss risk management curriculum development.
October 11, 1997	College Station, TX	Presented <i>TRMEP</i> at the Ag Eco Reunion along with Mark Waller.
July 23, 1997	El Campo, TX	Conducted Leasing Workshop with Dr. Larry Falconer for area landowners and tenants. Sponsored by Texas Corn Producers Board.
June 8, 1997	College Station, TX	Conducted the 1997 4-H Roundup Farm Management contest.
May 22-23, 1997	Waco, TX	Conducted <i>TRAMM workshop</i> with Mark Waller as a county agent training program for Districts 4 and 8.
February 27, 1997	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Trends in the Rice Industry</i> at the Texas Water Conservation Association 53 rd Annual Convention.
February 24, 1997	College Station, TX	Introduction to Brazos Valley Agriculture: An Economist's Perspective - presentation at the 27 th Annual Meeting of the Texas Chapter of Agronomy.

	February 10, 1997	Austin, TX	Met with over 75 representatives of government and private organizations to assess the role of Precision Agriculture in Texas.
	January 30, 1997	College Station, TX	Conducted Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing Workshop at the Women in Agriculture program.
	December 16-17, 1996	Rosenberg, TX	Conducted Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing Workshop along with Mark Waller as a District 9 county agent training.
	December 10-11, 1996	College Station, TX	Economic Potential of Precision Agriculture - presentation at the 8th Annual Texas Plant Protection Association Conference.
	September 18, 1996	Stephenville, TX	Comments from the University Steering Committee on the BFP Replacement - presentation at the Texas Dairy and Farm Show.
×	September 17, 1996	College Station, TX	1996 Farm Bill Implications for Feed and Livestock. Presented at the Institute of Food Science and Engineering's Research & Technology Transfer Symposium.
	August 27, 1996	College Station, TX	Landlord Tenant Issues - resource person at meeting with Rice Belt Warehouse management.
	August 10, 1996	Houston, TX	Minimizing Landlord Environmental Liability - presentation at the Absentee Farm & Ranch Owner Conference.
	August 3, 1996	Dallas, TX	Minimizing Landlord Environmental Liability - presentation at the Absentee Farm & Ranch Owner Conference.
	June 5, 1996	Vernon, TX	Planning and Needs in Forage Research and Education. Presented at the Texas Pasture and Forage Work Group Annual Meeting.
	May 14, 1996	Houston, TX	Conducted District 9 county extension agent training on the 1996 Farm Bill.
	April 30, 1996	Dallas, TX	Presented Implications of the 1996 Farm Bill on the Farm Implement Industry to John Deere Company management.
	April 11, 1996	Dallas, TX	Presented Implications of the 1996 Farm Bill on the Farm Implement Industry to John Deere Company management.
	November 29, 1995	Amarillo, TX	Presented <i>Provisions and Implications of the 1995 Farm Bill</i> at the 11th Annual Panhandle Farm Management Symposium.
	October 9, 1995	Lubbock, TX	Attended the Texas Agricultural Forum - 1995 Farm Bill: A Discussion of Major Proposals. Presented Alternative Government Farm Policy Impacts on Representative Crop, Livestock and Dairy Operations.
	October 2, 1995	College Station, TX	Presented Integrating Agronomy and Economics in
	Joe L. Outlaw		63 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

Management and Policy Decisions at the Crop Science Seminar - New Linkages and Partnerships. This presentation was broadcast across the state via TTVN.

County Presentations		
October 15, 2021	Floresville, TX	Presented Minimizing Adverse Impacts from New Government Regulations, Taxes and Policies at the Carr Ranch Gathering.
September 15, 2021	Levelland, TX	Presented Changes You Might Expect Under the New Administration at the Levelland Chamber of Commerce Ag Committee Producer Appreciation Lunch.
September 8, 2021	Denton, TX	Presented Carbon Markets and Texas Producers at the Carbon Farming Meeting.
July 8, 2021	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Ag Policy Update</i> at the 73 rd Annual Beaumont Field Day.
June 17, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Market Outlook for Grains and Cotton at the Calhoun County Row Crops Tour.
May 11, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Key Indicators Directing Farm Policy Change at the Farming in a Carbon Economy Meeting.
March 30, 2021	Stanton, TX	Presented Looking at Milo for a Secondary Crop at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
March 30, 2021	Stanton, TX	Presented Update on Ag Policy With the New Administration at the Permian Basin Cotton Conference.
January 28, 2021	ZOOM	Presented Ag Policy Update at the Fort Bend County Producer Meeting.
January 27, 2021	Bryan, TX	Presented Impact of Covid-19 on TX Agriculture & Outlook for Commodity Prices at the 2021 Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.
January 7, 2021	Winnie, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the 54th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
June 10, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP) at the DeWitt County Producer Meeting.
June 3, 2020	ZOOM	Presented Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP) at the Nueces County Field Crop Tour.
January 14, 2020	Lamesa, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the Southern Mesa Ag Conference.
January 7, 2020	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Ag Policy: Farm Bill</i> Updates at the 53 rd Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
November 22, 2019	Dumas, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the Texas Corn
Joe L. Outlaw		64 Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Producers	Decision	Aid	Training.

November 22, 2019	Hereford, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the Texas Corn Producers Decision Aid Training.
October 17, 2019	Pleasanton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the Texas Corn Producers Decision Aid Training.
October 9, 2019	Munday, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates and Tools at the Knox, Haskell and Baylor Counties Farm Bill Workshop.
October 7, 2019	Robstown, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the Texas Corn Producers Decision Aid Training.
October 7, 2019	Monte Alto, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates & Tools at the Texas Corn Producers Decision Aid Training.
August 28, 2019	Seminole, TX	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill Decision</i> Aid at the Gaines County Producer Meeting.
February 26, 2019	Seminole, TX	Presented Farm Bill and Its Implications Production Agriculture at the Sandyland Agricultural Conference.
January 28, 2019	Pampa, TX	Presented <i>The 2018 Farm Bill</i> at the Gray County Outlook Meeting.
January 25, 2019	Muncy, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the Caprock Crops Conference.
January 24, 2019	Stamford, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the Rolling Plains Cotton Conference.
January 23, 2019	Dalhart, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the Northwest Panhandle Cotton Conference.
January 16, 2019	El Campo, TX	Presented <i>The Farm Bill</i> at the Southern Mesa Cotton Conference.
January 15, 2019	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill</i> at the Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.
January 8, 2019	Winnie, TX	Presented The Next Farm Bill at the Ag Finance Seminar,
September 17, 2018	Zabcikville, TX	Presented Making Your Seed Cotton Decisions at the Pirtle Crop Insurance Producer Meeting.
September 3, 2018	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Update on the Farm Policy Outlook</i> for the AG Law Class.
September 1, 2018	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>Seed Cotton Decision Aid</i> at the 2018 Producers Cooperative Fall Meeting.
August 13, 2018	Paris, TX	Presented Seed Cotton Decision Aid at the Multi-County Seed Cotton Educational Program.

August 3, 2018	Buckholts, TX	Presented Seed Cotton Decision Aid at the Milam and Bell Counties Seed Cotton Educational Program.
January 16, 2018	Lamesa, TX	Presented 2018 Farm Bill and Where Cotton Ends Up at the Southern Mesa Ag Conference.
January 9, 2018	Winnie, TX	Presented The Next Farm Bill at the Ag Finance Seminar.
November 17, 2017	Premont, TX	Presented Farm Bill at the Coastal Bend Row Crop Symposium.
June 27, 2017	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented How Are Things Shaping Up for the Next Farm Bill? At the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.
January 24, 2017	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>The Political Climate in Washington and Its Impact on Ag Programsl</i> at the (Brazos, Burleson and Robertson) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.
January 10, 2017	Winnie, TX	Presented Farm Policy Outlook at the Ag Finance Seminar.
September 20, 2016	Haskell, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates and Clarifications on Payments at the Beef Cattle Conference.
February 29, 2016	Bryan, TX	Presented Importance of Ag in the U.S., Texas and Brazos County at the Junior Brazos Leadership Program.
January 28, 2016	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Agriculture Policy Update</i> at the Southeast Texas Rice Symposium.
December 17, 2015	Sinton, TX	Presented <i>Crop Insurance Scenarios</i> at the Crop Marketing Workshop.
September 17, 2015	Cyclone, TX	Presented Farm Bill Choices – How Did You Do? at the Georgia Pirtle Crop Insurance Fall Meeting.
June 30, 2015	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill and You</i> at the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day.
February 18, 2015	Pleasanton, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill and How It Impacts Growers at the WILCO Peanut Company 2014 Farm Bill and Peanut Production Meeting.
February 17, 2015	Uvalde, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decisions at the Uvalde County Crops Meeting.
January 31, 2015	McKinney, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decisions at the Collin County Crop Insurance Meeting.
January 30, 2015	Kaufman, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the Kaufman County Producer Meeting.
January 20, 2015	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>The Truth About the Farm Bill</i> at the (Brazos, Burleson and Robertson) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.
December 17, 2014 Joe L. Outlaw	Sinton, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the San Patricio County Marketing 66 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

Workshop.

December 10, 2014	McKinney, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decision Making at the Collin County Farm Bill Meeting.
October 21, 2014	Tulia, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Decision Aid Tool Workshop at the Swisher County Farm Bill Training.
October 10, 2014	Levelland, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the Hockley County Farm Bill Meeting.
October 2, 2014	Paris, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the Lamar County Farm Bill Meetings.
September 17, 2014	El Campo, TX	Presented An Update on Farm Bill Provisions at the Rice Belt Warehouse Directors Meeting.
September 17, 2014	El Campo, TX	Presented It's Finally Time to Worry About the Details of the 2014 Farm Bill at the CropGuard Grower Meeting.
August 14, 2014	Abilene, TX	Presented 2014 Farm Bill Update & Decision Making at the Big Country Wheat Conference.
June 27, 2014	Snook, TX	Presented Making the Farm Bill Work for Texas Producers at the Burleson County Crops Meeting.
June 19, 2014	Rosenberg, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Fort Bend County Crops Tour.
June 4, 2014	Robstown, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Nueces County Field Crop Tour.
June 3, 2014	Sinton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the San Patricio County Crops Tour.
May 30, 2014	Paris, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the Lamar County Crops Committee Meeting.
May 28, 2014	Falls City, TX	Presented Commodity Program Changes and Decision Aid Support at the Livestock Risk Management and Farm Bill Decision Aid Workshop.
May 14, 2014	College Station, TX	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 Commodity Programs at the Capital Farm Credit Crop Insurance Meeting.
April 30, 2014	Hondo, TX	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 Commodity Provisions at the Medina County Farm Bureau/Capital Farm Credit Joint Farm Bill Meeting.
April 23, 2014	Dumas, TX	Presented Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014 Commodity Provisions at the Texas Corn Producers Association/Texas AgriLife Extension Service Joint Farm

Bill Meeting.

Joe L. Outlaw	9	68	Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022	
January 12, 2012	Hondo, TX		Policy Update for Corn, Milo, and ectric Coop Irrigation Workshop &	
February 17, 2012	New Boston, TX	Presented Agricultural I Producers Meeting.	Policy Update at the New Boston	
March 27, 2012	Ballinger, TX	Presented 2012 Ag Police	cy at the 2012 AgriPlex Ag Day.	
June 26, 2012	Taylor, TX	Presented Farm Bill Up Crops Tour.	date at the 2012 Williamson County	
January 29, 2013	Bryan, TX		rm Bill Update at the (Brazos, 1) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.	
June 25, 2013	Eagle Lake, TX	Presented What Might b One at the Eagle Lake R	e in the 2013 Farm Bill—If We Get Rice Field Day.	
July 2, 2013	Rosenberg, TX	Presented What Might boone at the Fort Bend Co	oe in the 2013 Farm Bill—If We Get ounty Crops Tour.	
October 8, 2013	Farwell, TX	Presented 2013 Farm Backers Tour.	ill Update at the Parmer County	
January 14, 2014	Stamford, TX	Presented Farm Bill Upo Cotton and Agriculture	date at the 2014 Rolling Plains Conference.	
January 22, 2014	Littlefield, TX	Presented Future Impac County Agriculture Con	et of the Farm Bill at the 2014 Lamb aference.	
March 25, 2014	Ballinger, TX	Presented Farm Bill Up AgriPlex Ag Day.	date at the 2014 Runnels County	
April 1, 2014	Bryan, TX		he 2014 Agricultural Act at the Producers Cooperative/Capital Meeting.	
April 17, 2014	Sinton, TX		of 2014 Farm Bill at the San Patricio ation District Annual Meeting.	
April 21, 2014	Dimmit, TX	Commodity Provisions a	he Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Texas Corn Producers Life Extension Service Joint Farm	
April 22, 2014	Tulia, TX	Commodity Provisions a	he Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Texas Corn Producers Life Extension Service Joint Farm	
April 22, 2014	Dalhart, TX	Commodity Provisions a	he Agricultural Act of 2014 at the Texas Corn Producers Life Extension Service Joint Farm	

		E
August 25, 2011	Abilene, TX	Presented 2012 Farm Bill Update at the Big Country Beef Conference.
June 28, 2011	Granger, TX	Presented Farm Bill Updates at the Williamson County Crops Tour 2011.
May 11, 2011	Roscoe, TX	Presented Policy Issues and the Risks of ACRE Participation, Policy Center's ACRE Software at the Nolan County ACRE Meeting.
May 11, 2011	Colorado City, TX	Presented Policy Issues and the Risks of ACRE Participation, Policy Center's ACRE Software at the Mitchell County ACRE Meeting.
April 7, 2011	Athens, TX	Presented <i>Beef Markets & Policy</i> at the Henderson County Cow-Calf Clinic
January 25, 2011	Bryan, TX	Presented Farm Policy Update at the Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting
October 7, 2010	Big Spring, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Howard County 19th Annual Ag Appreciation Day
July 7, 2009	Beaumont, TX	Presented 2009 Farm Bill Update and ACRE at the Jefferson, Liberty, Chambers and Orange County Policy Meetings.
July 7, 2009	Angleton, TX	Presented ACRE Farm Bill Update at the Brazoria County Farm Bill Meeting.
June 18, 2009	New Boston, TX	Presented Farm Bill Essentials at the New Boston Farm Bill Seminar.
June 3, 2009	Jourdanton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Essentials at the Atascosa County Farm Bill Seminar.
June 2, 2009	Uvalde, TX	Presented Farm Bill Essentials at the Uvalde County Farm Bill Workshop.
June 1, 2009	Lincoln, TX	Presented Farm Bill Essentials at the Lee County Farm Bill Symposium.
May 22, 2009	Thorndale, TX	Presented <i>The ACRE Program and Producer Decision Aids</i> at the Milam County Farm Bill Workshop.
May 21, 2009 -	Wharton, TX	Presented <i>The ACRE Program and Producer Decision Aids</i> at the Wharton County Farm Bill Workshop.
May 19, 2009	Ennis, TX	Presented <i>The ACRE Program and Producer Decision Aids</i> at the Ennis Farm Bill Workshop.
May 18, 2009	West, TX	Presented <i>The ACRE Program and Producer Decision Aids</i> at the Hill County Farm Bill Workshop.
Joe L. Outlaw	Y	69 Curriculum Vitae – January 15, 2022

April 27, 2009	Hondo, TX	Presented <i>The ACRE Program and Producer Decision Aids</i> at the Medina County Farm Bill Workshop.
January 27, 2009	Bryan, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Tri-County (Brazos, Burleson, and Robertson) Field Crop Seminar.
January 26 2009	Dayton, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the Liberty County Crops Meeting.
January 21, 2009	Floydada, TX	Presented Farm Bill Update at the 2009 Caprock Cotton Conference.
January 21, 2009	Muleshoe, TX	Presented <i>Farm Bill Update</i> at the 2009 Llano Estacado Cotton Conference.
January 20, 2009	Lamesa, TX	Presented <i>Is the Farm Bill a Bail Out?</i> at the 2009 Southern Mesa Ag Conference.
September 23, 2008	Canyon, TX	Presented Farm Program Update at the 2008 Randall County Ag Day and Crops Tour.
August 25, 2008	Childress, TX	Presented <i>The 2008 Farm Bill</i> at the Childress County Farm Bill Meeting.
July 21, 2008	Stratford, TX	Presented <i>The New Farm Bill and High Plains Producers</i> at the Sherman County Farm Bill Meeting.
June 20, 2008	Luling, TX	Presented New Farm Bill Information and Commodity Price Outlook at the 2008 Luling Field Crops Meeting.
March 1, 2008	Bryan, TX	Presented <i>The Future of Renewable Energy</i> at the Bryan Coufal-Prater Equipment 2008 Expo.
February 28, 2008	Bishop, TX	Presented <i>The Future of Biofuels</i> at the 2008 Chamber of Commerce Banquet.
February 16, 2008	Navasota, TX	Presented <i>The Future of Renewable Energy</i> at the Navasota Coufal-Prater Equipment 2008 Expo.
November 27, 2007	Sinton, TX	Presented Future of Biofuels and Impact on Local Agriculture at the 2007 San Patricio County Extension Annual Meeting.
July 6, 2007	Ballinger, TX	Presented Economics of Bio-fuels and Developments in the New Farm Bill at the Conservation Tillage Conference.
February 16, 2007	Perryton, TX	Presented Economics of Small and Large Scale Production of Alternative Fuels at the Ochiltree County Alternative Energy Meeting.
January 31, 2007	Hillsboro, TX	Presented <i>Economic Assessment of Production of Biofuels</i> at the Biofuel Producer Meeting.
January 24, 2007	Belton, TX	Presented Economic Assessment of Production of Biofuels at the Biofuel Producer Meeting.
log I. Outlaw		70 Curriculum Vitas January 15, 2022

January 9, 2007	Riesel, TX	Presented Agriculture Policy and Farm Bill Update at the McCleenan County Producer's Meeting.
January 9, 2007	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Emerging Issues Effecting the 2007 Farm Bill</i> at the 40 th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
October 31, 2006	El Campo, TX	Presented Farm Program Update at the Texas Agricultural Industries Association El Campo Regional Meeting.
October 26, 2006	Victoria, TX	Presented <i>Ag Policy Update</i> at the 2006 South Texas Farm & Ranch Show.
October 25, 2006	Victoria, TX	Presented <i>Economics of Biodiesel and Ethanol Production</i> at the 2006 South Texas Farm & Ranch Show.
April 4, 2006	College Station, TX	Presented Current Issues in U.S. Agricultural and Food Policy to AGEC 429 students.
November 1, 2005	Taylor, TX	Presented <i>The Future of Farm Programs</i> at the Williamson County Crops Clinic.
October 18, 2005	Robstown, TX	Presented Ag Policy Update at the Nueces County Farm Bureau Annual Meeting.
October 12, 2005	Corpus Christi, TX	Presented Ag Policy Climate and Farm Program Issues at the Nueces and San Patricio Counties Crop Market and Policy Outlook Seminar.
February 17, 2005	Williamson, TX	Presented <i>Agricultural Policy Outlook</i> at a Williamson Country Crop Producer Meeting.
January 19, 2005	Wharton, TX	Presented Agricultural Policy Outlook at the El Campo Rice Clinic.
February 7, 2003	Liberty, TX	Presented <i>Current Issues in Agricultural Policy</i> at the Liberty County Crop Seminar.
January 14, 2003	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Ethanol Production in Southeast Texas</i> at the 36 th Annual Agricultural Finance Seminar.
November 13, 2002	Victoria, TX	Presented A Discussion on the 2002 Farm Bill: The Facts We Really Need to Know at the Farm Marketing Workshop and 2002 Farm Bill Review sponsored by First Victoria National Bank.
October 29, 2002	Corsicana, TX	Presented Opportunities in the 2002 Farm Bill for the Livestock Producer at the Navarro County Beef Clinic.
September 26, 2002	McKinney, TX	Presented Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) and Farm Bill Update at the 2002 Farm Bill Workshop.
September 20, 2002	Taylor, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Bill Update at the Williamson County Crops Committee Meeting.

September 19, 2002	Seguin, TX	Presented <i>Introduction to the Base and Yield Analyzer</i> (BYA) at the Guadalupe County Crops Committee Meeting.
September 13, 2002	Hempstead, TX	Presented <i>Peanut Program Update</i> at the Waller County Crops Committee Meeting.
August 29, 2002	West, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Program Update at the McLennan County FSA Meeting.
August 28, 2002	Denton, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Program Update at the joint Denton County FSA/TCE Meeting.
August 20, 2002	Stanton, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Program Update at the Martin County Cotton Growers 2002 Annual Meeting.
August 8, 2002	Lamesa, TX	Presented 2002 Farm Program Update at the Lamesa Cotton Growers, Inc. 2002 Annual Membership Meeting.
July 1, 2002	Fredericksburg, TX	Presented <i>The Impacts of the 2002 Farm Bill on Livestock Producers</i> at the Gillespie County Beef Short Course.
June 26, 2002	Charlotte, TX	Presented <i>The Farm Assistance Program</i> at the Economic Considerations for Peanut Production Under the 2002 Farm Bill Conference.
June 19, 2002	Denver City, TX	Presented Provisions of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002 at the Gaines County 2002 Farm Bill Update Meeting.
June 19, 2002	Plainview, TX	Presented <i>Provisions of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002</i> at the Hale County 2002 Farm Bill Update Meeting.
January 22, 2002	Hankamer, TX	Presented <i>Update on Farm Program Crop Outlook</i> at the Chambers County Ag Producers Meeting.
January 8, 2002	Winnie, TX	Presented Food Security Issues & Update on USDA Farm Program at the 35th Annual Agricultural Finance Seminar.
January 16, 2001	Liberty, TX	Presented Considerations in Crop Year 2001 Insurance Decisions at the Liberty County crops meeting.
November 16, 2000	Dumas, TX	Presented an informational seminar on FARM Assistance to Moore County crops committee.
November 15, 2000	Hereford, TX	Presented an informational seminar on FARM Assistance to Deaf Smith County crop and livestock committees.
October 10, 2000	Dayton, TX	Presented <i>Outlook for Southeast Texas Commodities</i> at the 2000 Liberty County crop and livestock committees meeting.
February 10, 2000	Cameron, TX	Presented Considerations in Crop Year 2000 Insurance Decisions at the Milam County crops meeting.

January 21, 2000	Granger, TX	Presented Considerations in Crop Year 2000 Insurance Decisions at the Williamson County crops meeting.
October 25, 1999	Austin, TX	Presented <i>Crop Insurance as a Risk Reduction Tool</i> at the Travis County Farm & Ranch Survival 2000 meeting.
March 19, 1999	Pearsall, TX	Presented FARM Assistance Analysis Program at the Frio County Peanut Growers Association Annual Meeting.
February 16, 1999	Hillsboro, TX	Presented <i>Choosing a Crop Insurance Product</i> at the Hill County Crop Management Seminar.
February 11, 1999	Lincoln, TX	Presented <i>Texas Risk Management Education Program</i> at the Lee County Crop Management Seminar.
February 9, 1999	Buckholts, TX	Presented <i>Choosing a Crop Insurance Product</i> at the Milam County Crop Management Seminar.
January 28, 1999	San Antonio, TX	Presented seminar on <i>Making a Risk Management Plan</i> at the 1999 San Antonio Beef Cattle Short Course.
January 25, 1999	Austin, TX	Presented Buying the Right Crop Insurance Product at the Grain Sorghum vs. Corn Workshop.
December 3, 1998	Rosenberg, TX	Presented <i>Texas Risk Management Education Program</i> at the Fort Bend County Risk Management Seminar.
November 12, 1998	Bryan, TX	Presented Introduction to FARM Assistance Decision Support System at the Brazos County Hay Show.
October 13, 1998	Dayton, TX	Presented <i>Rice & Soybean Market Outlook</i> at the 1998 Liberty County Crops Seminar.
September 22, 1998	Taylor, TX	Presented 1999 Crop Insurance Program: What to Look for? at the Crop Insurance & Small Grain Clinic.
September 8, 1998	College Station, TX	Presented information on the impacts of 1998 drought to A&M Consolidated High School Science Academy.
July 17, 1998	College Station, TX	Presented <i>Economics of Raising Versus Buying Hay</i> at the Brazos Area Hay Producers Field Day.
July 8, 1998	Lexington, TX	Presented Farm and Ranch Financial Management Strategies at the Lee County Crops & Livestock Field Day.
June 8-12, 1998	Muleshoe, Plainview, Lubbock, Floydada, Gale, and Seminole, TX	TRMEP programs presented by Joe Outlaw, Mark Waller, Steven Klose, and Dean McCorkle to focus group participants in District 2 (part of the pilot area for the Texas Risk Management Legislative Initiative).
May 19-21, 1998	Amarillo, Dalhart, Pampa, Clarendon, and Perryton, TX	TRMEP programs presented by Joe Outlaw, Mark Waller, Steven Klose, and Dean McCorkle to focus group articipants in District 1 (part of the pilot area for the Texas Risk Management Legislative Initiative).

May 7, 1998	Dayton, TX	Presented informational program on the Texas Risk Management Education Program to the Rainy Day Marketing Club.
May 4-6, 1998	Jacksboro, Vernon, and Childress, TX	TRMEP programs presented by Joe Outlaw, Mark Waller, Steven Klose, and Dean McCorkle to focus group participants in District 3 (part of the pilot area for the Texas Risk Management Legislative Initiative).
February 11, 1998	Dayton, TX	Crop Enterprise Budgets - presentation at the Rainy Day Marketing Club Meeting.
February 5, 1998	Georgetown, TX	Presented What Can Crop Insurance Do for Me? at the Williamson County Crop Insurance Meeting.
February 2, 1998	Whites Park, TX	Crop and Livestock Outlook - presentation at the 1998 Agricultural Producers Meeting.
February 2, 1998	Liberty, TX	Crop Price Outlook - presentation at the Liberty County Field Crops Meeting.
January 29, 1998	Angleton, TX	Brazoria County Rice Economics. Presented at the Brazoria County Rice Producers's Supper.
January 13, 1998	Winnie, TX	Presented <i>Rice Market Outlook</i> at the 31 st Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar.
December 11-12, 1997	Taylor, TX	Conducted one and one-half day TRAMM workshop with Mark Waller.
November 21, 1997	Thrall, TX	Presented analysis of Stiles Farm crop and livestock options with Archie Abrameit Farm Manager.
November 19, 1997	Corsicana, TX	The New Risk Environment in Agriculture - presentation at the Navarro County Rotary Club Farmer of the Year Presentation.
October 23, 1997	Angleton, TX	Brazoria County Commodity Outlook - presentation at the Brazoria County Farm Bureau Annual Meeting.
October 10, 1997	Thrall, TX	Met to discuss feasible crop and livestock options at the Stiles Farm with Archie Abrameit Farm Manager.
October 8, 1997	Abilene, TX	Future Impact and Implication of CRP Program. Presented at the Taylor County Policy Meeting.
October 7, 1997	Dayton, TX	Rice & Soybean Market Outlook - presentation at the Liberty County Rice and Soybean Field Day.
August 20-21, 1997	Tahoka, Seminole, Floydada, Levelland, Lubbock, Plainview, Muleshoe, Amarillo, Pampa, Perryton, Etter, Claude and Canyon, TX	TRMEP programs presented by Joe Outlaw, Mark Waller, and Ed Smith to focus group participants in Districts 1 and 2 (part of the pilot area for the Texas Risk Management Legislative Initiative).

August 11-15, 1997	Tahoka, Seminole, Floydada, Levelland, Lubbock, Plainview, Muleshoe, Amarillo, Pampa, Perryton, Etter, Claude and Canyon, TX	TRMEP programs presented by Joe Outlaw, Mark Waller, and Ed Smith to focus group participants in Districts 1 and 2 (part of the pilot area for the Texas Risk Management Legislative Initiative).
March 21, 1997	El Campo, TX	Presented educational material on the economics of lease arrangements to the Landowner/Tenant relations workgroup.
March 20, 1997	Beaumont, TX	Computer On-Line Services for Ag Producers. Presented at the Southeast Texas Independent Cattlemen's Association meeting.
February 19-20, 1997	Liberty, TX	Conducted Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing Workshop along with Mark Waller for area grain producers and agribusiness leaders.
January 31, 1997	Liberty, TX	Presented Rice, Feed Grain, and Soybean Market Outlook and Risk Management/New Crop Insurance Options at the Liberty County Crops Symposium.
January 28, 1997	Whites Park, TX	Presented Enterprise Budgets and Market Outlook for 1997 at the 1997 Rice Winter Meeting.
January 27, 1997	Beaumont, TX	Review of Jefferson County Rice Budget and Rice Market Outlook - presentation at the Jefferson County Rice Symposium.
January 21, 1997	Rosenberg, TX	Conducted Texas Risk Assessed Management/Marketing Workshop along with Mark Waller for area producers.
December 12, 1996	Liberty, TX	Presented Basic Marketing Practices for Crops and Beef Cattle and Tenant-Landowner Relations at the Liberty County Financial Management Seminar.
October 28, 1996	Liberty, TX	Production Budgets - Why They are Important. Presented at the Liberty and Chambers Counties 1996 Beef Cattle Symposium & Hay Show.
October 8, 1996	Dayton, TX	Presented <i>Rice and Soybean Outlook</i> at the Liberty County Rice and Soybean Field Day.
September 28, 1996	Rosenberg, TX	Beef Price Outlook and Why - presentation at the Fort Bend County Beef Cattle Clinic.
June 27, 1996	Austin, TX	After the 1996 Farm Bill New Directions. Presented at a Joint FSA/Extension Travis County Meeting.
June 26, 1996	Castroville, TX	Presented After the 1996 Farm Bill New Directions at the Medina County Crops Tour and Clinic.
June 24, 1996	College Station, TX	Presentation on the structure of U.S. agriculture to a
les I. Outless		75 Ourted to Whee Tester 45 0000

	delegation	from	the	Former	Soviet	Union.
--	------------	------	-----	--------	--------	--------

May 22, 1996	Winnie, TX	The 1996 Farm Bill and Risk Reduction Alternatives. Presented at Tri-county (Chambers, Liberty and Jefferson) FSA Training on 1996 Farm Bill.
May 17, 1996	Bryan, TX	The 1996 Farm Bill. Presented at the 1996 Brazos Valley Cattleman's Clinic & Trade Show.
May 3, 1996	College Station, TX	Forum on the major components of the 1996 Farm Bill with rice leadership group.
December 14, 1995	Lamesa, TX	Updated moderate and large scale Texas Southern High Plains cotton farms for AFPC analysis.
December 15, 1995	Eagle Lake, TX	Updated moderate and large scale Texas rice farms for AFPC analysis.
December 1, 1995	Lubbock, TX	Presented U.S. Agricultural Commodity Programs: Current Status & Future Issues at Joint Economics/Agricultural Economics Seminar, Texas Tech University.
November 9, 1995	Edna, TX	Farm Level Impacts of Senate and House Agricultural Reconciliation Provisions - presentation at Annual Jackson County Rice Producers Meeting.
November 8, 1995	College Station, TX	Presentation on the structure of U.S. agriculture to a delegation from Japan.

INTERNALLY FUNDED Contracts and Grants: Six that total \$243,800 through January 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
2008/09	Economic Viability and Impacts of Micro Algae for Biodiesel in Texas	Texas AgriLife Research	\$80,000	Co-Investigator	J. Richardson
2001/02	Grain Sorghum Representative Farm Initiative in Support of PROFIT	TAES	\$40,000	Co-Investigator	J. Richardson
2000/01	Grain Sorghum Representative Farm Initiative in Support of PROFIT	TAES	\$50,000	Co-Investigator	E. Smith and J. Richardson
2000/01	2000/01 Contribution of Forage Uses of Crop Residues to Profitability of Grain Sorghum and Cow-Calf Systems	TAES	\$34,800	Co-Investigator	D. Vietor, W. Rooney, and T. Provin
1997/98	1997/98 Managing Risk in Agriculture	TAEX	\$3,000	Co-Principal Investigator	M. Waller
1996/97- 1997/98	1996/97- Assisting Texas Agricultural Producers to Make 1997/98 Competitive Crop Mix Decisions — Life After the 1995 Farm Bill	TAES	\$36,000	Co-Investigator	E. Rister, B. McCarl, J. Richardson, and M. Hord

EXTERNALLY FUNDED Contracts and Grants: 132 that total \$33,038,327 through January 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
2021	Farm Level Analysis of Farm Policy and Crop Insurance	USDA-OCE	\$1,975,000	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant, B. Fischer
2921	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant
2021	Nutrition Policy Baseline Modeling	USDA-OCE	\$1,000,000	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant, B. Fischer
2020	Farm Level Analysis of Farm Policy and Crop Insurance	USDA-OCE	\$1,975,000	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant, B. Fischer
2020	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant
2019	Farm Level Analysis of Farm Policy and Crop Insurance	USDA-OCE	\$1,975,000	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant
2019	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant
2018	Analysis of Crop Insurance Premium Subsidies, Generic Base Acre Allocation, Forced Base Updating and Costs of Production	USDA-OCE	\$200,000	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant
2018	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2018 Farm Bill	USDA-OCE	\$1,500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richarson
2018	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2017	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2014 Farm Bill	USDA-OCE	\$1,500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2017	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2016	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2014 Farm Bill	USDA-OCE	\$1,500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2016	Farm Level Analysis of Crop Insurance Options	USDA-OCE	\$50,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2016	Decision Aid for Cotton Producers for	Cotton Incorporated	\$30,000	Co-Principal	J. Richardson

Cuificulum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
	Generic Base Deployment and Crop Insurance		Q	Investigator	
2016	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2015	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2014 Farm Bill	USDA-OCE	\$1,500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2015	Decision Aid for Cotton Producers and Land Owners for 2014 Farm Bill	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2015	Economic Impacts of 2014 Farm Bill on U.S. Cotton Producers	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$30,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2015	Optimal Program Election of the Stacked Income Protection Plan for Upland Cotton Producers in Texas and Arkansas	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$15,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2015	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2014	Web-based Producer Decision Aids and Education Tools for the 2014 Farm Bill	USDA-FSA	\$1,350,000	Co-Principal Investigator	NAAFP
2014	2014 Farm Bill Producer Education	USDA-FSA	\$200,000	Co-Principal Investigator	M. Waller, S. Amosson, D. Anderson
2014	Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management in Selected Southern States	Southern Risk Management Education Center	\$49,944	Co-Principal Investigator	M. Waller and M. Welch
2014	Decision Aid for Cotton Producers and Land Owners for 2014 Farm Bill	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2014	Optimal Program Election of the Stacked Income Protection Plan for Upland Cotton Producers in Texas and Arkansas	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$15,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2014	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2014	Economic Impacts of 2014 Farm Bill on U.S. Cotton Producers	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$30,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2014	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2014 Farm	USDA-OCE	\$1,500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson

Currelum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
	Bill		6		
2013	Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management Tools	Southern Risk Management Education Center	\$48,000	Co-Principal Investigator	M. Waller and M. Welch
2013	Decision Aid for Cotton Producers and Land Owners for 2012 Farm Bill	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2013	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2013	Economic Contributions of the Cotton Industry to Economic Growth and Job Creation by State	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$15,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2013	Economic Impacts of 2012 Farm Bill on U.S. Cotton Producers	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$20,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2013	Farm Level Policy Analysis of Implementation Options for 2013 Farm Bill	USDA - OCE	\$1,500,568	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2012/15	Effects of Sugar and Bioenergy Policies on Potential Production of Advanced Fuel Alcohols in the Southeast US	USDA - AFRI	\$255,972	Co-Principal Investigator	H. Bryant, J. Richardson and D. Anderson
2012	Farm Level Analysis of Farm Bill Proposals	USDA – Office of the Chief Economist	\$500,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2012	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2012	Economic Contributions of the Cotton Industry to Economic Growth and Job Creation by State	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$15,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2012	Economic Impacts of 2012 Farm Bill Proposals on U.S. Cotton Producers	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$20,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2012	Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) Decision Aid for Cotton Producers and Land Owners	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2011	Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) Decision Aid for Cotton Producers and Land Owners	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2011	Economic Impacts of Alternative Farm Programs on U.S. Cotton Producers	Texas State Support Cotton Incorporated	\$20,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2011	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on	Texas State Support	\$12,500	Co-Principal	J. Richardson

Cub@culum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
	Texas Cotton Farms	Cotton Incorporated		Investigator	
2010/11	Great Plains Sorghum Improvement Project	CSREES-USDA	\$33,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010	ACRE Web Based Decision Aid	Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on U.S. Cotton Producers	Cotton Incorporated	\$20,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Cotton Incorporated	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010/11	Livestock and Dairy Policy	CSREES-USDA	\$522,288	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010/11	Economic Impacts of Agricultural Policy on Natural Fibers	CSREES-USDA	\$429,990	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2010/11	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs	CSREES-USDA	\$332,249	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009/10	Livestock and Dairy Policy	CSREES-USDA	\$522,488	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009/10	Economic Impacts of Agricultural Policy on Natural Fibers	CSREES-USDA	\$430,286	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009/10	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs	CSREES-USDA	\$322,827	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009	Acre Web Decision Aid	Cotton Incorporated	\$30,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Committee	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2009	Economic Impacts of Alternative Farm Programs on U.S. Cotton Producers	Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2008/09	Livestock and Dairy Policy Analysis	CSREES-USDA	\$453,674	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2008/09	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs	CSREES-USDA	\$354,469	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2008/09	Cotton Research – Natural Fibers	CSREES-USDA	\$385,433	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2008	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Committee	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2008	Economic Impacts of Alternative Farm Programs on U.S. Cotton Producers	Cotton Incorporated	\$25,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson

Curitorium Vitae - January 15, 2022

Cufficulum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
2005	Government Payment Calculator	Cotton Incorporated	\$5,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004/05	Livestock and Dairy Policy Analysis	CSREES-USDA	\$556,621	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004/05	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs on Crop Farms	CSREES-USDA	\$300,876	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004/05	Economic Impacts of Agricultural Policy on Natural Fibers	CSREES-USDA	\$459,260	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004	Analysis of Farm Policy Options for Rice	USA Rice Federation	\$75,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004	Analysis of the Impacts of Farm Policy Options on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas Farm Credit Banks	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004	Web Based Government Payment Calculator	Cotton Incorporated	\$23,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2004	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Committee	\$12,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and D. Anderson
2004	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts for U.S. Representative Cotton Farms	Cotton Incorporated	\$12,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2003/04	Milk Pricing Policy Options and Consequences	American Farm Bureau Federation	\$80,000	Co-Principal Investigator	M. Stephenson (Cornell Univ.), B. Cropp (Univ. of Wisconsin), D. Anderson, and W. Gray (Univ. of Idaho)
2003/04	Analysis of Farm Policy Options for Rice	Texas Rice Research Foundation	\$75,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and A. Womack
2003/04	Profitability Analysis of Cotton Production for Major Producing Regions of Texas	Texas Tech University	\$6,025	Principal Investigator	
2003/04	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs on Crop Farms	CSREES-USDA	\$176,528	Co-Principal Investigator	2003/04
2003	Analysis of Farm Policy Impacts on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas State Support Committee	\$12,500	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and D. Anderson
2003	Analysis of the Economic Impacts of Farm Policy on U.S. Cotton Farms	Cotton Incorporated	\$18,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and D. Anderson
2003	Analysis of the Impacts of Farm Policy Options on Texas Cotton Farms	Texas Farm Credit Banks	\$12,500	Co-Príncipal Investigator	J. Richardson

Cu6tbulum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Duration	Title	Sponsor	Total Funding	Role	Other Collaborators
2002/03	Economic Analysis of Ethanol Production in Texas	Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	\$50,000	Co-Principal Investigator	D. Anderson
2002/03	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs on Crop Farms	CSREES-USDA	\$164,847	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2002/03	Farm Level Analysis of Policy Options for Rice Farms	Texas Rice Research Foundation	\$75,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and A. Womack
2002	Impact of the 2002 Farm Bill on Texas Cotton Farms	Cotton Incorporated	\$8,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson and S. Klose
2002	Developing an Educational Workshop on the 2002 Farm Bill	Farm Foundation	89,500	Co-Principal Investigator	B. Lubben (Kansas State Univ.), J. Novak (Auburn Univ.)
2002	Farm Level Analysis of Policy Options for Rice Farms	USA Rice Federation	\$75,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2001/02	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs on U.S. Crop Farms	CSREES-USDA	\$164,219	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
2000/01	Development of Educational Materials for the 2002 Farm Bill	Farm Foundation	\$18,500	Principal Investigator	
2000/01	Implementation of an Information System for Support of Demonstrations and Strategic Analysis for the Stiles Farm	Heep Foundation	\$12,500	Principal Investigator	
2000/01	Developing Economic Adjustment Strategies for the Texas Sheep/Goat Industries and Associated Communities	Texas Department of Agriculture	\$120,000	Co-Investigator	D. Anderson, J. Johnson, and R. Smith
2000/01	Texas Risk Management Education Program	Texas Legislature	\$1,700,000	Co-Investigator	M. Waller and R. Smith
2000/01	Regionalized Implications of Farm Programs on U.S. Crop Farms	CSREES-USDA	\$165,000	Co-Principal Investigator	J. Richardson
1999	Development of Conservation Tillage Budgets	Monsanto	\$5,000	Co-Principal Investigator	D. Anderson
1999/00	Implementation of an Information System for Support of Demonstrations and Strategic Analysis for the Stiles Farm	Heep Foundation	\$12,500	Principal Investigator	
1999/00	Agricultural Enterprise Budgets	Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	\$2,910	Principal Investigator	ă.

Cueltculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Cuerculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Cufficulum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Other Collaborators
R. Knutson

Role Co-Principal Investigator

\$98,000

Total Funding

Sponsor AMS-Dairy Division, USDA

Title
Evaluation of NAFTA on the U.S. Dairy Industry

Duration 1993/94

Professional Improvement Activities

• San Antonio Livestock Exposition (S.A.L.E.) - Leadership Extension. One of 28 selected from 63 Texas Cooperative Extension applicants to be a participant in a program designed to develop comprehensive leadership skills. Participants meet from November 2001 through November 2003 for five two-day sessions and receive intense training on personnel management, legal and liability issues, and team building.

Professional and Honorary Society Affiliations

Professional Affiliations:

- American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA), 1990-present
- Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA), 1990-present
- Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA), 1990-1993, 2003-present
- Rice Technical Working Group (RTWG), 1996-present
- Institute for Equine Science and Technology, Texas A&M University, 1993-1996

Honorary Societies:

- Alpha Zeta, 1987
- Epsilon Sigma Phi, 2001

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Percent of time budgeted to Research - 0%

Program Statement:

To support Extension programming at the state level, Dr. Outlaw has undertaken applied research in the areas of farm management, agricultural policy, and environmental regulation and policy. In particular, Dr. Outlaw's research activities have focused on analyzing the effects of alternative risk management strategies, farm level changes of alternative agricultural and environmental policies, and land tenure arrangements. This applied research has been utilized in Extension programming across the state by Dr. Outlaw, other Extension Economists, and County Extension Agents. In his role as Co-Director of the Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Dr. Outlaw supervises and conducts time-sensitive analyses for the Agricultural Committees of the U.S. Congress on an on-going basis.

Summary of Major Achievements:

• Evaluation of 2002 Farm Bill Alternatives - As a member of the Agriculture and Food Policy Center (AFPC) team, Dr. Outlaw participated in research evaluating the economic impacts of more than 20 different farm bill alternatives on the set of 100 representative farms maintained by AFPC. This research involved analyzing the impacts of the House and Senate farm bill proposals in a side-by-side risk analysis for each of the 100 representative farms. This analysis provided the basis for the Conference Committee's decision for comparing the economic impacts of the two bills. Congressmen Combest and Stenholm wrote the following about the contributions of AFPC to the farm bill debate:

"AFPC developed charts with 'cumulative probability density functions' that show how alternative policies compare under different market scenarios and the probability associated with each scenario. This was a major innovation that allowed members and staff to easily grasp the differences."

In addition, since taking the position of Co-Director of AFPC, Dr. Outlaw has revised and upgraded publications and reports provided to the Congress and staff. The emphasis is on shorter publications that tell the story with graphs and charts rather than pages of numbers.

- Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA) Six months prior to the passing of the Farm Bill, Dr. Outlaw recognized the need for a tool to assist farmers with base and yield updating decisions. At that point, he formed a group that began working on the model which was presented to the Deputy Administrator of the Farm Services Agency (FSA) one month before the bill was signed. Once the bill was signed, FSA had a short time to develop all of the necessary protocol and forms required for program sign-up. FSA decided to adopt and endorse the BYA program and make it available in every county office in the nation as well as on their home page a first for USDA to link non-USDA developed software to their site. What made BYA so useful was the combination of advanced simulation techniques embedded in a web interface that allowed producers not only to choose the best alternative, but to make the evaluation considering risky future prices. The software was run more than 430,000 times on more than 120 million acres.
- Ethanol Feasibility Analyses In 2002, Dr. Outlaw was asked by the Texas Office of the Comptroller to evaluate the feasibility of ethanol production in several regions of Texas using alternative feedstocks. He assembled a research team that moved beyond the traditional approach to feasibility analyses to a risk-based feasibility analysis. The grant report has been widely cited and used by communities throughout Texas to assist them in developing their plans with regard to renewable energy production. A subsequent risk-based feasibility analysis of lignocellulosic ethanol production was conducted at the request of the TCE Director.
- Evaluation of Dairy Policy Alternatives Dr. Outlaw has been asked to be a part of three major project teams tasked with: (1) evaluating the competitiveness of the U.S. dairy industry relative to the Mexican and Canadian

- industries; (2) developing and analyzing the alternatives for the basic formula price (BFP); and (3) evaluating the impact of NAFTA on the U.S. dairy industry. This research was utilized to shape Federal Dairy Program legislation found in the 1990 and 1996 Farm Bills.
- FARM Assistance As the FARM Assistance Coordinator and Co-Coordinator, Dr. Outlaw has been directly involved in the design, development, and implementation of the computerized decision support system, FARM Assistance. In addition, he has developed the producer information database which facilitates research activities in the areas of policy analysis, farm management, and marketing for research and extension faculty at Texas A&M University. This database has been used to develop 6 research papers presented at professional meetings.
- Assistance to Junior Faculty and Graduate Students Dr. Outlaw continually provides ideas and research
 assistance to junior faculty and graduate students to help them develop proposals for presented papers at annual
 association meetings. Since 2000, he has made significant contributions toward more than 15 applied research
 articles presented by junior faculty and graduate students at annual association meetings. Dr. Outlaw has
 directed the research of 13 graduate students and one Undergraduate Research Fellow who have worked on
 applied farm management and agricultural policy issues.

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

Percent of time budgeted to Teaching - 0%

Program Statement:

Currently, Dr. Outlaw does not have a University teaching appointment. In 1990, as a graduate student, Dr. Outlaw was hired as an Assistant Lecturer to teach Agricultural Economics 429, undergraduate agricultural policy. Dr. Outlaw also taught Agricultural Economics 314, undergraduate agricultural marketing, in 1993 and 1994. In addition, Dr. Outlaw taught Agricultural Economics 615, the Ph.D. level agricultural policy course, in 1994. In 2002, Dr. Outlaw co-taught the Ph.D.-level, advanced agricultural and food policy course with Dr. Abner Womack. In the fall of 2003 Dr. Outlaw began teaching Agricultural Economics 429 on a temporary teaching assignment. He has taught that class each fall since that time.

Dr. Outlaw guest lectures in the undergraduate, Masters, and Ph.D.-level agricultural policy courses several times each year, as well as in the Advanced Farm and Ranch Management and Introduction to Agricultural Economics courses, covering selected topics in his area of expertise.

Chronological Listing of Courses Taught and Enrollment

				Enr	ollment	by Ac	ademic	Year			
Course	'90	·93	'94	'02	'03	' 04	'05	' 06	'07	. 08	'09
AGEC 314											
Marketing Agricultural Products		110	117								
AGEC 429											
Agricultural and Food Policy	99				93	96	82	95	131	142	149
AGEC 615											
Agricultural and Food Policy Analysis			6								
AGEC 689											
Advanced Agricultural and Food Policy Analysis				5							

				Enre	ollmen	by Ac	ademic	Year			
Course	'10	' 11	12	13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19	'20
AGEC 429											
Agricultural and Food Policy	216	185	144	138	175	180	185	190	189	187	206
AGEC 685/689/691											
Advanced Agricultural and Food Policy Analysis					1					7	1_

			Enrollment by Academic Year
Course	'21	'22	
AGEC 429			
Agricultural and Food Policy	182		
AGEC 685/689/691			
Advanced Agricultural and Food Policy Analysis			

Teaching Evaluation Summaries:

AGEC 314

AGEC 314		
Evaluation Category	Fall 1993	Fall 1994
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.30	4.35
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.06	4.43
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	3.97	4.46
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	3.67	3.91
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	3.90	4.00
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.54	4.62
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	-4.10	4.2
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	3.71	3.87
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.26	4.1
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.04	4.01
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.58	4.59
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.38	4.43
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	3.92	3.93
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.44	4.45
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher:	N/A*	4.24
16. The instructor cared whether students learned.	4.26	N/A*
Average across all questions	4.14	4.24
Student responses/Students in class	80/110	89/117
for questions 1 - 16 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagre	e	

*Question was not on survey for that year.

AGEC 013	Г
Evaluation Category	Fall 1994
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.17
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	3.67
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.17
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.17
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.83
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	3.83
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.17
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.67
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.83
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	5
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.83
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	5
4. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	5
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.17
Average across all questions	4.43
Student responses/Students in class	
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

AGEC 429

AGEC 429	1
Evaluation Category	Fall 2003
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.21
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.25
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.76
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.00
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	3.88
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.34
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.07
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	3.82
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	3.94
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.74
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.25
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.10
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	3.97
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.38
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.29
Average across all questions	4.20
Student responses/Students in class	68/93
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Joe L. Outlaw

AGEC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2004
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.22
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.26
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.78
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.07
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.26
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.21
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.15
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.06
The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.28
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.90
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.24
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.40
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.25
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.56
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.31
Average across all questions	4.26
Student responses/Students in class	68//96
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

AGEC 429

AGEC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2005
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.63
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.43
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.79
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.29
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.47
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.43
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.29
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.27
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.06
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	- 3.91
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.46
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.49
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.29
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.49
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.59
Average across all questions	4.39
Student responses/Students in class	70//82
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Joe L. Outlaw

AGLC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2006
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.46
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.24
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.88
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.17
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.24
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.42
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.15
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	3.78
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	3.45
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.28
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.40
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.25
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.15
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.28
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.42
Average across all questions	4.24
Student responses/Students in class	72/95
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Evaluation Category	Fall 2007
1. I would take another course from this professor.	3.92
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	3.80
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.64
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	3.92
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	3.98
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.07
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	3.87
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	3.90
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	3.55
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.22
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.00
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	3.83
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.00
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.40
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.13
Average across all questions	3.95
Student responses/Students in class	89/131
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

AGEC 42)	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2008
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.37
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.35
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.90
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.45
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.52
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.41
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.29
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.39
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.05
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.00
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.47
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.32
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.38
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.54
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.50
Average across all questions	4.40 ¹
Student responses/Students in class	113/142
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.35.

AGEC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2009
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.56
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.47
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.86
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.48
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.52
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.32
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.33
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.14
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.35
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.95
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.53
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.34
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.55
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.61
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.65
Average across all questions	4.441
Student responses/Students in class	95/149
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.40.

AGEC 427	
Evaluation Category.	Fall 2010
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.60
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.51
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.88
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.49
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.45
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.58
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.43
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.36
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	4.07
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.88
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.69
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.39
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.41
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.65
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.62
Average across all questions	4.47
Student responses/Students in class	121/216
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.46.

AGEC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2011
1. I would take another course from this professor.	4.22
2. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	3.90
3. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.85
4. The instructor stimulated my interest in the subject.	4.21
5. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.22
6. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.21
7. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.07
8. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.10
9. The exams/projects were presented and graded fairly.	3.87
10. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.18
11. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.10
12. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	3.87
13. I learned to apply principles from this course to new situations.	4.20
14. The amount of work and/or reading was reasonable for the credit hours received in the course.	4.34
15. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.32
Average across all questions	4.11
Student responses/Students in class	126/185
for questions 1 - 15 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	8

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.33.

Evaluation Category	Fall 2012
1. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.64
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.91
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.74
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.74
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.63
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.63
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.16
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.58
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.37
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.76
Average across all questions	4.62
Student responses/Students in class	116/144
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	
11 400 1 1 1 1 4 4 6	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.46.

AGEC 429	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2013
The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.25
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.89
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.42
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.52
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.40
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.19
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.25
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.54
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.28
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.54
Average across all questions	4.62
Student responses/Students in class	115/138
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.57.

AGEC 429

Fall 2014

Evaluation Category	Regular	Honors
The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.23	5.00
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.90	5.00
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.44	5.00
1. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.36	5.00
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.30	5.00
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.28	4.33
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.99	5.00
3. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.10	5.00
O. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.28	5.00
0. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.47	5.00
Average across all questions	4.33	4.93
Student responses/Students in class	135/169	3/6
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree		

¹Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.56.

Evaluation Category 1. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	Fall 2015 ²
1. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.48
7 1 1	
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.92
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.54
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.48
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.39
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.32
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	3.67
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.61
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.28
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.60
Average across all questions	4.43
Student responses/Students in class	171/180
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	-

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.63. ²Honors section students were not evaluated separately.

Trope is	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2016 ²
1. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.75
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.92
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.71
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.61
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.69
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.68
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.34
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.76
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.71
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.80
Average across all questions	4.70
Student responses/Students in class	153/185
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	•
11 400 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.63. ²Honors section students were not evaluated separately.

Evaluation Category			
1. The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.			
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.97		
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.79		
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.79		
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.80		
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.78		
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.63		
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.81		
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.67		
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.84		
Average across all questions	4.78		
Student responses/Students in class			
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree			

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.6. ²Honors section students were not evaluated separately.

Evaluation Category	Fall 2018 ²		
The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.			
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.93		
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.75		
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.68		
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.68		
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.58		
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.56		
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.81		
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.78		
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.			
Average across all questions	4.73		
Student responses/Students in class			
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	,,		

Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.52. ²Honors section students were not evaluated separately.

11000 127	
Evaluation Category	Fall 2019 ²
The instructor was consistently well prepared and well organized for class.	4.69
2. The instructor had a thorough knowledge of the subject.	4.93
3. The instructor's presentations added to my understanding of the material.	4.74
4. The instructor treated students with respect.	4.75
5. The instructor motivated students to do their best work.	4.67
6. Reading assignments and homework contributed positively to the learning experience.	4.59
7. The instructor kept students informed of their progress.	4.48
8. Help was readily available for questions and/or homework outside of class.	4.65
9. Course requirements and grading system were clear from the beginning.	4.64
10. I believe this instructor was an effective teacher.	4.78
Average across all questions	4.69
Student responses/Students in class	160/189
for questions 1 - 10 5-Strongly Agree, 4-Agree, 3-Undecided, 2-Disagree, 1-Strongly Disagree	
11 400 1 1 1 1 1	

¹Average across all 400 level undergraduate courses was 4.45. ²Honors section students were not evaluated separately.

The following are unsolicited statements included on teaching evaluations by individual course.

AGEC 429 - Agricultural Policy

- "Joe did a great job I found this course to be very interesting and extremely applicable to what is currently going on in agriculture. I learned so much in this class and I'm not sure if anyone could have done a better job than Joe!"
- "In my opinion, Joe did an excellent job in relating the course material to the class. I also feel that he displayed a genuine sense of concern about the ability of the students to grasp the subject matter. Joe was always polite, patient and willing to work with students, both in the classroom and at his office. For me, this was an interesting class and I feel that Joe's interest in the subject has inspired me in my future career plans in Agriculture."
- "A great teacher. He actually cares about his students and was always available when we needed help."
- "I have really enjoyed this class. I have found it to be very educational. I thought you taught very well and I would say I have learned a lot which will stay with me a long time. You taught in a way which we could relate to it. To be honest, this is the class I have learned from the most since being here at A&M, now, my Dad and I can have intellectual conversations concerning Agricultural and Food Policy. Thanks!"
- "This was the most practical/applicable course I've taken in the Agricultural Economics department. Outlaw is a great teacher."
- "This is my favorite class that I have taken at Texas A&M University."

AGEC 314 - Marketing Agricultural Products (1993 and 1994)

- "Great teacher. Wish there were more like him."
- "Dr. Outlaw was the best AgEco teacher I have had so far. He presents his material so that it is organized, structured, and easy to learn. His tests were great, and his review sessions before the test helped! He also is very funny, and kept the class interesting."
- "Dr. Outlaw was always available during office hours and willing to help people individually. He also planned evening study sessions before tests and was present to help his students understand the material that would be on the exam."
- "Dr. Outlaw went out of his way and was always available to the students for questions or help with subject matter."
- "Dr. Outlaw stirred my interest in the marketing side of Ag and I also understand more about Ag as a whole."
- "I've recommended you to all my Ag. Eco. friends, and if you ever teach a class again I would love to take it. I really appreciate you taking time out to help the students -- more professors should do that."

AGEC 615 - Agricultural and Food Policy Analysis

- "I enjoyed the course. I feel it was practical and very well focused. I like Dr. Outlaw's relaxed way of teaching."
- "Presenting a problem and then providing the most useful tools for finding the solution is good for organization, i.e., attacking one thing at a time."

"Dr. Outlaw was extremely personable and although the material would sometimes be dry, he would make every effort to liven it up. Also, he took the time to answer any questions we may have had and really made sure we understood the material."

Development of Instruction Materials

Dr. Outlaw developed bound booklets of lecture overhead materials for the three separate courses he taught. Dr. Outlaw has also collaborated with Ron Knutson in the development of an instructors' manual to accompany the *Agricultural and Food Policy* text by Knutson, Penn, and Flinchbaugh. He also co-authored the 6th edition of the undergraduate text, Agricultural and Food Policy with Knutson, Penn, and Flinchbaugh.

Undergraduate Research Fellows Supervised and Their Research Topics:

W. Richardson Stochastic Analysis of Selected Hedging Strategies for Cotton in the Texas Southern High Plains. (April 2002). Chair

Graduate Students Supervised and Their Research Topics:

Committee Chair on Graduate Committees

Туре	Number of Students
Ph.D.	1 -
M.S. and Master of Agribusiness (MAB)	23

Completed:

L. Schuchard

Joe L. Outlaw

Ph.D.

J. R. Perera Econometric Study of Fats and Oils Commodities: With Special Emphasis on World Trade. (May 1996). Co-chair with R. D. Knutson.

M.S. and Masters of Agribusiness (MAB)

	or regination (Mark)
K. Wright	Discerning Payment Overlap Incidence in the Farm Safety Net. M.S. Thesis (August 2021). Chair
M. Moore	Evaluating the Economics of Industrial Hemp in Texas. M.S. Thesis (May 2020). Chair
H. Nelson	Evaluating Farm Policy Changes Across Commodities: A Stochastic Simulation Approach. M.S. Thesis (December 2019). Chair
M. Newton	Develop a Fertilizer Price Forecasting Model to Assist With Farm Management Decisions. M.S. Thesis (December 2019). Chair
B. Weddelman	ARC and PLC as a Safety Net: How Effective Are They? M.S. Thesis (August 2019). Chair
L. Williams	Economic Impact of an Alternative Commodity Price Series for the Major Farm Program Crops. M.S. Thesis (August 2018). Chair
S. Mazurkiewicz	2014 Farm Bill Signup Decisions for Texas Producers. M. S. Thesis (August 2015). Chair

112

Examining the Economic Implications of the Conservation Reserve Program: The Case of Ten

Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

Texas Counties. M. S. Thesis (August 2011). Chair

C. Moore A Financial Analysis of Solar Energy Powered Crop Irrigation. M.S. Thesis (May 2011). Chair

E. Daley Impact of Ethanol Expansion on the Cattle Feeding Industry. M.S. Thesis (May 2007). Chair

K. McAllister Economic Assessment of Small-scale Electricity Generation from Wind. M.S. Thesis (May 2007).

Chair

L. Higgins Equitibility of Farm Program Payments. M.S. Thesis (May 2005). Chair

B. Linton A Profile of Whole Farm Risk and Returns in Texas. M.S. Non-Thesis paper (May 2004). Chair

B. Herbst Feasibility of Ethanol Production in Alternative Texas Locations. M.S. Thesis (May 2003). Chair

M. Raulston No paper option of MAB (December 2002). Chair

D. Gaskins Assessment of Cropland Lease Arrangements for Cotton Producers in the Texas Southern Plains

Under Risk. MAB professional paper (December 2001). Chair

J. Martin A Comparative Risk Analysis of Conventional and Conservation Tillage in the Texas Blacklands.

MAB professional paper (December 2001). Chair

L. Crenwelge The Analysis of the Stiles Foundation Farm Under Alternative Management Strategies. MAB

professional paper (December 2000). Chair

C. Martin Analysis of Selected Management Decisions for the Stiles Farm Foundation. M.S. Thesis (May

1999). Chair

K. B. McGraw An Analysis of Selected Crop Insurance Products as Risk Reduction Tools for a Representative

Farm in Burleson County. MAB professional paper (May 1999). Chair

B. R. Clampffer A Study of Farm Sector and Nonfarm Sector Influences on Farmland Values in Urban Texas

Counties and the State. M.S. Thesis (August 1997). Chair

R. F. Ochoa Economics of Dual Purpose Production Alternatives in the Mexican Tropics. M.S. Thesis (May

1997). Chair

D. P. Ernstes An Analysis of the Economic Incentives for Increased Trade in Milk and Milk Products Between

the United States and Mexico. M.S. Thesis (December 1995). Co-chair with R. D. Knutson.

In Progress:

Colton Russell MS

Allison Wilton MS

Harlea Hoelscher MS

Natalie Graff PhD

Catherine Machado MS

Committee Member on Graduate Committees

Туре	Ag Econ Department	Other Department
Ph.D.	11	4
M.S.	15	_ 2

Completed:

N. Graff	Evaluating ARC-Individual as a Producer Safety Net Choice. M.S. Department of Agricultural
	Economics June 2020 (H. J., Bryant Chair)

B. Horton Evaluation of Autogenous Vaccine Use in Reducing Salmonella Contamination in Lymph Nodes From Feedlot Cattle in Texas. M.S. Department of Animal Science, December 2019 (J. Savell, Chair).

M. Moore Economic Effects of Alternative Farm Program Payment Limitations. M.S. Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2019 (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

J. Benavidez

Analyzing Animal Disease, Stocker Cattle Production Systems, and Policy Choices in Production Agriculture. Ph.D. Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2018 (D. Anderson, Chair).

B. Fischer Evaluating Optimal Crop Insurance Coverage for Cotton Producers. Ph.D. Department of Agricultural Economics, August 2016 (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

M. Earle The Impact of the Texas Deer Breeding Industry on the Local Economy. M.S. Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2016 (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

N. Richburg Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management in Corn in Texas. M.S. Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2015 (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

A. Maisashvili Essays on the Effect of Biofuels on Agricultural Markets. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2014 (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

J. Sampson Economic Analysis of Atoxigenic Mitigation Methods for Aflatoxin in Corn in Central Texas. M.S. Thesis, Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2014. (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

R. Fumasi Price Differences in a Durable Products Secondary Market: A Hedonic Price Analysis. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, August 2013. (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

G. Knapek

An Economic Analysis of U.S. Farm Programs Including Senate and House Farm Bills on Representative Farms. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2013. (J. W. Richardson, Chair).

D. Kovalcik

Algal Harvesting for Biodiesel Production: Comparing Centrifugation and Electrocuagulation.

M.S. Thesis, Agricultural Systems Management, May 2013 (R. Lacey, Chair).

J. Monge

Long-Run Implications of a Forest-Based Carbon Sequestration Policy on the United States

Economy: A Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) Modeling Approach. Ph.D., Department of
Agricultural Economics, August 2012. (H. L. Bryant, Chair).

J. Lu Effects of Biofuel Policies on World Food Insecurity - A CGE Analysis. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2011. (H. L. Bryant, Chair). Life Cycle Assessment Applied to 95 Representative U.S. Farms. M.S. Thesis, Department of C. Rutland Agricultural Economics, August 2011 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). M. Allison The Future of Biofuels: An Economic Analysis of The Design and Operation of a Microalgae Facility in Texas and the Southwestern United States. M.S. Thesis, Department of Agricultural Economics, August 2010 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). L. Higgins The Regional Implications of Expanding Corn Ethanol Production on Water Resources and the Role of Economics. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2009 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). M. Gliesner A Probabilistic Inventory Analysis of BioMass for the State of Texas for Cellulosic Ethanol. M.S. Thesis, Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2009 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). Economic Feasibility of Ethanol Production From Sweet Sorghum Juice in Texas. M.S. Thesis, B. Morris Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2008 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). C. Miller The Price-Size Relationship: Analyzing Fragmentation of Rural Land in Texas. M.S. Thesis, Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2006 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). Ribera, L. Econometric Model of the U.S. Sheep and Mohair Industries for Policy Analysis. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2005 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). M. Lau Location of an Agribusiness Enterprise with Respect to Community Impacts and Economic Viability. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2004 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). C. Gill A Stochastic Feasibility Study of Texas Ethanol Production: Analysis of Texas State Legislature Ethanol Subsidy. M.S., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 2002 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). P. Keiper The Impact of Leadership on Organizational Culture: An Empirical Study on National Collegiate Athletic Association Division III Athletic Directors. Ph.D., Department of Physical Education, August 2002 (Graduate Council Representative; F. Ashley, Chair). N. Sha Bolstering CART and Bayesian Variable Selection Methods for Classification. Ph.D., Department of Statistics, May 2002 (Graduate Council Representative; C. Spiegelman and M. Vannucci, Cochairs). P. Feldman Economic Evaluation of Introducing Striga Resistant Sorghum in Sub-Saharan Africa. M.S., Department of Agricultural Economics, May 1999 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). C. L. Coldren The Effects of Habitat Fragmentation on the Golden-cheeked Warbler. Ph.D., Department of Wildlife and Fisheries Science, August 1998 (Graduate Council Representative; K. A. Arnold, Chair). J. W. Miller Assessing the Farm-Level Competitiveness of Milk Production in Mexico and the United States. Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 1997 (R. D. Knutson, Chair). The Effects of Farm Program Provisions on Lease Arrangements Under Uncertainty. M.S., P. T. Zimmel Department of Agricultural Economics, December 1994 (J. W. Richardson, Chair). Joe L. Outlaw Curriculum Vitae - January 15, 2022

B. D. McGee Ph.D., Department of Educational Psychology, 1994 (Graduate Council Representative; D. J.

Palmer, Chair).

K. C. Wu Ph.D., Department of Civil Engineering, 1994 (Graduate Council Representative; W. M. Stallard

and M. Y. Corapcioglu, Co-chairs).

A. W. Gray Interest Rate Premiums and Capital Rationing in Agriculture: A Look at the Effects of Multi-

Regional Banking in Texas. M.S., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 1993 (J. W.

Richardson, Chair).

J. Avellaneda- Venezuelan Beef Cattle Ranch Analysis Using Standardized Performance Analysis

Barbarito Methodology. M.S., Department of Agricultural Economics, December 1993 (J. M. McGrann,

Chair).

In Progress:

Henry Nelson

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

National

- Co-editor for Choices: The Magazine of Food, Farm, and Resource Issues. Choices is intended to be the
 primary outreach vehicle for the American Agricultural Economics Association designed to communicate with
 a broad audience. In this role, Dr. Outlaw, along with Drs. McCarl, Capps, Nayga, and Penson (also in
 Agricultural Economics) was selected to serve as a member of the editorial team. Dr. Outlaw held editorial
 responsibility for articles associated with agriculture and trade. January 2004 May 2007.
- American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA) Distinguished Policy Contribution Award Committee
 Member of committee that chooses AAEA Distinguished Policy Contribution Award which is the highest award that an agricultural economist can be awarded in the area of agricultural policy. 2004 2006.
- National Public Policy Education Committee Texas Cooperative Extension representative on the national committee that focuses on developing educational programs and resources on contemporary public policy issues. 1999 – May 2004.
 - Chair-Elect, 2002, Chair, 2003
 - Chair of subcommittee assigned with developing Farm Bill educational materials for the details of the 2002 Farm Bill. (2001-2002)
 - Chair of subcommittee assigned with the development of quick response/flashpoint national educational meetings on public policy issues. 2001 to May 2004.
 - Organized a national training on the provisions of the 2002 Farm Bill. This conference was held 13 days after the bill became law. (2001-2002)
 - Chair of subcommittee assigned with the development of educational materials for the 2002 Farm Bill debates. (2000-2001)
- Cornell Dairy Markets and Policy Extension Education Committee Member of committee composed of national dairy policy experts that developed a series of dairy policy, marketing, and management educational materials. These materials were provided to members of the U.S. Congress and their staff, along with dairy analysts at government agencies during the 1996 and 2002 Farm Bill debates. (1992 1996 and 2002 present)

Regional

- Southern Extension Public Affairs Committee (SEPAC) Texas Cooperative Extension representative on the Southern region committee that focuses on developing educational programs and resources on contemporary public policy issues that can be shared across states. (1998 present; Secretary in 1999, Vice-Chair in 2000, Chair in 2001, Secretary/Vice Chair in 2003, Chair in 2004)
- Extension Membership Task Force, Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Member of task force
 appointed by the association President to provide suggestions for dealing with the declining membership.
 (2004)
- Selected Paper Co-coordinator, Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. (2001)
- Reviewer, Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics. (1996/97, 1997/98, 2000/01)
- **Reviewer**, *Journal of Agribusiness*. (1996/97)

• Reviewer, Peanut Science. (2002)

State

• Drought and Water Supply Monitoring Subcommittee of the Drought Response and Monitoring Committee - Member of committee from eight government agencies that was mandated by Senate Bill 1, which directs the governor to develop a plan for drought response for the State of Texas. (October 1997 to present)

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

- **Promotion and Tenure Committee** Member of committee tasked with making promotion and tenure recommendations to the Dean (2001 2012)
- 2006 Texas A&M Distinguished Texan in Agriculture Award Review Committee Member of committee tasked with selecting award winners from faculty nominations. (February 2007)
- Rural Alliance for Renewable Energy (RARE) TCE representative to group of non-profit organizations, governmental agencies and educational institutions assisting rural Texas communities in developing their renewable energy resources. (March 2004 to present)
- TAEX Texas Community Futures Forum (TCFF) Response Team for Ag Competitiveness/Profitability/ Marketing/Policy - Member of multi-disciplinary response team charged with identifying customer needs and developing action plans to fill those needs. (May 2000 to present)
- TAEX Performance Appraisal System Committee Member of multi-disciplinary team charged with reviewing the existing performance appraisal system and recommending changes to the system. (November 1999 December 2000)
- TCE Specialists Association Serve as the chairperson in charge of obtaining external contributions to fund annual meeting activities. (1998 to present)
- TAEX Drought Response Task Force Member of multi-disciplinary task force that developed a coordinated drought response educational handbook in response to the 1998 drought. (July 1998 to September 1998)
- Internal Review Panel for Precision Agriculture Member of multi-disciplinary team that reviewed Precision Agriculture Initiative plans of action for the 1998-99 funding period. Developed recommendations and prepared report for Agriculture Program Leadership. (July 1997 to September 1997)
- Landlord-Tenant Working Group Member of committee that developed plan of action for the rice landlord-tenant educational program. (March to April 1997)
- **Precision Agriculture Task Force** Member of multi-disciplinary team that developed a set of recommendations on ways to provide more focus and greater visibility for the Texas A&M University Precision Agriculture Program. Developed recommendations and requirements and submitted a report to the Agriculture Program leadership. (December 1996 to March 1997)
- Alternative and Sustainable Agriculture Leadership Team Member of multi-disciplinary team responsible for increasing understanding and awareness of sustainable agriculture. (March 1996 to May 1999)
- Sustainable Agriculture Steering Committee and Technical Advisory Group Member of joint Prairie View A&M University/Texas A&M University team that developed the Texas Agricultural Extension Service and 1890 Cooperative Extension Program strategic plan for sustainable agriculture education for the State of Texas. (December 1995 to January 1996)

- 1995 Farm Bill Implications Task Force Member of multi-disciplinary task force that developed educational materials related to the 1996 Farm Bill. Developed slide show accessible on the Extension Economics WWW home page. (September 1995 to September 1996)
- Conservation Reserve Program Task Force Member of team that developed educational programs detailing the changes in the CRP program. Developed a series of articles which were made available via the WWW. (August 1995 to July 1997)
- TAEX Drought Response Task Force Member of multi-disciplinary task force that developed a coordinated drought response educational handbook in response to the 1996 drought. (April 1996 to July 1996)
- Texas A&M University Rodeo Team Advisor, (1995 to 2000)

Departmental

- Faculty Evaluation Committee, (2016-17, 2018-19)
- Strategic Planning Committee, (2013, Extension Chair)
- Extension Advisory Committee, (2004 to present, Co-chair, 2004, Chair, 2005-06 to 2007-08)
- Faculty Advisory Committee, (Member, 2003-05, Chair, 2004-05)
- Extension Program Specialist-Risk Management Search Committee, (Chair, 1998-2002)
- Extension Program Specialist (Fort Stockton) Search Committee, (Member, 2000-2001)
- Extension Agricultural Economics Awards Committee, (Member, 1995/96-1996/97, Chair, 1995/96, Member 2001-2005, Chair 2003/2004)
- Texas Rice Task Force Steering Committee, (Member, 1996)
- Department of Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Policy Preliminary Committee, (Member, 1995/96-1996/97)
- Department of Agricultural Economics M.S. Thesis Awards Committee, (Member, 1993/94)

PUBLICATIONS

The following table indicates publications by major area of work.

Publication Type	Farm/Risk Management	Agricultural Policy	Marketing	Renewable Fuels/Other	Total
Journal Articles	6	22	0	5	33
Cooperative Extension Publications	32	42	8	2	84
AFPC Reports	15	247	13	1	276
Grant Reports	1	1	1	1	4
Book Chapters	1	3	0	5	9
Books Edited and Authored	0	2	0	2	4
Departmental Publications	4	0	0	2	6
Proceedings	45	92	15	11	165
Popular Press	25	21	7	2	54
Congressional Testimony	1	8	1	2	12

Seniority of authorship is indicated by order of author's names unless otherwise stated. Author names printed in italics indicate students supervised by Dr. Outlaw.

Journal Articles: Total of 33

- Fischer, Bart L., J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, and Joe L. Outlaw. "Evaluating the New ARC & PLC Election for the 2021 Crop Year." Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2021: 35-44...
- Outlaw, Joe L. and Dana Hoag. "Federal Policies and the West." Western Economics Forum, Volume 18, Issue 1, Fall 2020. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/record/303664/files/WEF%2018%201%201%20-%20Federal%20Policies%20and%20the%20West.pdf
- Maisashvili, Aleksandre, Henry Bryant, J. *Marc Raulston*, George Knapek, **Joe Outlaw**, and James Richardson. "Seed Prices, Proposed Mergers and Acquisitions Among Biotech Firms." *Choices*, October 28, 2016. http://www.choicesmagazine.org/choices-magazine/submitted-articles/seed-prices-proposed-mergers-and-acquisitions-among-biotech-firms
- **Outlaw**, J. L. and J. W. Richardson. "Impacts of Transitioning from 2008 to 2014 Farm Bill Commodity Programs on U.S. Representative Farms." *The Farm Credit Council*. 2016.
- Johnson, Myriah D., Christopher T. Rutland, James W. Richardson, **Joe L. Outlaw**, and Clair J. Nixon. "Greenhouse Gas Emissions from U.S. Grain Farms." *Journal of Crop Improvement* 2016, DOI:10.1080/15427528.2016.1174180.
- Campiche, J., **J. Outlaw** and H. Bryant. "Agricultural Act of 2014: Commodity Programs." Choices, 2nd Quarter 2014, 29(2).

- Outlaw, J. L. "The Evolution of the U.S. Farm Bill." *International Journal of Agricultural Management*, Volume 3, Issue 1, 2013.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, J. M. Raulston, and G. M. Knapek. "The U.S. Farm Bill and Implications for International Competitiveness." *Farm Policy Journal*, Australian Farm Institute, Vol. 9, No. 3, Spring 2012, pp. 19-26.
- Richardson, J. W., M. D. Johnson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Comparison of Open Pond Raceways to Photo Bio-Reactors for Profitable Production of Algae for Transportation Fuels in the Southwest." *Algal Research*, 2012, doi: 10.1016/j.algal.2012.04.001.
- Palma, Marco A., James W. Richardson, Brad E. Roberson, Luis A. Ribera, Joe L. Outlaw, and Clyde Munster. "Economic Feasibility of a Mobile Fast Pyrolysis System for Sustainable Bio-crude Oil Production." International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, Vol. 14, Issue 3, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., J. L. Outlaw, and M. Allison. "The Economics of Micro Algae Oil." *AgBioForum*, Vol. 13, No. 2, Article 4: 119-130, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., R.J. Fumasi, C. Gilliland, J.L. Outlaw, and C. Miller. "Impacts of Farm Income and Personal Income on Texas Land Values, 1965-2004." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Vol. 72, No. 1 (June 2009): 16-24.
- Bryant, H. L., J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "Aggregate Milk Supply Response to the Milk Income Loss Contract Program." *Journal of Agribusiness*, 25(Fall 2007):133-146.
- Richardson, J. W., B. K. Herbst, J. L. Outlaw, and R. C. Gill, II. "Including Risk in Economic Feasibility Analyses: The Case of Ethanol in Texas." *Journal of AgriBusiness*, 25,2 (Fall 2007): 115-132.
- Raulston, J. M., S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "The Impact of Increased Planting Flexibility on Planting Decisions in Texas." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Vol. 70, No. 1, (2007): 85-94.
- Raulston, J. M., J. W. Richardson, S. L. Klose, and J. L. Outlaw. "The Farm Level Impacts of Operating the Current Farm Bill at Reduced Federal Budget Spending Levels." *Western Economics Forum*, 6,1(Spring 2007): 42-48.
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Potential Cost of Being Less Trade Distorting on U.S. Crop Farms." *Proceedings of the 16th International Farm Management Association Congress*, (2007):93-99.
- Richardson, J. W. and J. L. Outlaw. "Training Commercial Farmers How to Analyze and Rank Risky Alternatives." Proceedings of the 16th International Farm Management Association Congress. (2007):300-316.
- Richardson, J. W., W. J. Lemmer, and J. L. Outlaw. "Bio-Ethanol Production from Wheat in the Winter Rainfall Region of South Africa: A Quantitative Risk Analysis." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Volume 10, Issue 2, (2007): 181-204.
- Outlaw, J. L., L. A. Ribera, J. W. Richardson, J. da Silva, H. Bryant, and S. Klose. "Economics of Sugar-Based Ethanol Production and Related Policy Issues." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 39(2007):357-363.
- Doering, O. and J. L. Outlaw. "The Evolution of the Rationale for Government Involvement in Agriculture." Choices, 4th Quarter 2006 - 21(4).
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and S. L. Klose. "Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax
 Policies on Texas Representative Farms." Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources, Volume 18,
 Joe L. Outlaw

 121

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- (2005):15-27.
- Raulston, J. M., G. M. Knapek, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, S. L. Klose, and D. P. Anderson. "The Impact of Rising Energy Prices on Income for Representative Farms in the Western United States." Western Economics Forum, IV,2(Fall 2005):7-13.
- Richardson, J. W. and J. L. Outlaw. "Web Delivery of a Monte Carlo Simulation Model: The Base and Yield Analyzer Experience." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 37,2(August 2005):425-431.
- Klose, S. L. and J. L. Outlaw. "Financial and Risk Management Assistance: Decision Support for Agriculture." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 37,2(August 2005):415-425.
- Richardson, J.W. and J. L. Outlaw. "Implications of Budget Reconciliation for Commodity Programs." *Choices*, 4th Quarter 2004 19 (4).
- Harris, H. and J. L. Outlaw. "Potential Deficit Reduction Efforts and WTO Cotton Ruling Adding to Policy Uncertainty." *Choices*, 4th Quarter 2004 19(4).
- Ernstes, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "U.S. Agriculture and the South." The Southern Business & Economic Journal, 21,1(1997):64-84.
- Outlaw, J. L., D. P. Anderson, and D. I. Padberg. "Relationships Between Market Price Signals and Production Management: The Case of Fed Beef." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 29,1(1997):37-44.
- Purvis, A. and J. L. Outlaw. "What We Know About Technological Innovation to Achieve Environmental Compliance: Policy Issues for An Industrializing Animal Agriculture Sector." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77,5(1995):243-50.
- Knutson, R. K. and J. L. Outlaw. "Extension's Decline?" Review of Agricultural Economics, 16,3(1994):465-75.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, J. Holt, J. W. Richardson, and D. H. Garis. "Impact of Reducing Federal Order Class I Differential on Representative Texas and New Mexico Dairy Farms." Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, 23,2(1991):19-27.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Level Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use on Southern Agriculture." *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 23,1(1991):27-37.

Cooperative Extension and Outreach Publications: Total of 84

- Outlaw, J. L. and J. W. Richardson. "Are We Headed Toward Another Farm Financial Crisis as Severe as the 1980s?" In *Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn*. D. P. Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December 2017.
- Smith, A., J. L. Outlaw, J. L. and R. A Tufts. "Crop Insurance Basic Producer Considerations." In *Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn*. D. P. Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December 2017.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw and J. M. Raulston. "Cashflow Outlook for Representative Farms." In *Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn*. D. P. Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December 2017.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw and J. M. Raulston. "The Outlook for ARC-CO and PLC Payments." In *Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn*. D. P. Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December 2017.

- Outlaw, J. L. and J. M. Raulston. "Rice Production Economics." in 2014 Texas Rice Production Guidelines, M. O. Way, G. M. McCauley, X. G. Zhou, L. T. Wilson and B. Morace, eds., Texas A&M Agrilife Research Center at Beaumont, Beaumont, TX, B-6131, January 2014, pp. 89-97.
- Klose, S. L, N. Gueck, J. L. Outlaw, D. Jones, G. H. Kaase, N. A. Outlaw, J. Pate, W. Polk, P. Warminski, J. Yates, and M. Young. Texas Agriculture 2009: The Road to Success. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, College Station, TX, October 2009.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, C. P. Rosson, D. A. Klinefelter, D. P. Anderson, and R. D. Knutson. "Policy Tools for US Agriculture 4th Edition." Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- Klose, S. L, M. Jupe, J. L. Outlaw, D. Jones, G. Kaase, J. Morris, N. A. Outlaw, J. Pate, W. Polk, P. Warminski, J. Yates, M. Young, and N. Gueck. *Texas Agriculture 2007: The Road to Success*. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, College Station, TX, May 2008.
- Outlaw, J. L. "The 2007 Farm Bill." Spotlight: The FARM Assistance Newsletter." Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, January 2007, p. 4.
- Klose, S. L, M. Jupe, J. L. Outlaw, D. Gaskins, D. Jones, G. Kaase, J. Morris, N. A. Outlaw, J. Pate, W. Polk, J. Yates, and M. Young. *Texas Agriculture 2006: The Road to Success*. Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, College Station, TX, October 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. L. Falconer. "2006 Agricultural Policy Outlook." 2006 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, March 2006, p. 55.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "2005 Agricultural Policy Outlook." 2005 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, February 2005, p. 53.
- Anderson, D. P., G. K. Evans, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Impact of the Texas Rice Industry." 2004 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, February 2005, p. 48.
- Klose, S. L, J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, G. H. Kaase, J. H. Morris, D. P. Ernstes, N. A. Outlaw, and K. J. Zboril. *Texas Agriculture 2004: The Road to Success*. Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, College Station, TX, February 2005.
- Anderson, D. P., G. K. Evans, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Impact of the Texas Rice Industry." 2004 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, February 2004, p. 50.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Agricultural Policy Update." 2003 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2002, p. 52.
- Anderson, D. P., L. L. Falconer, J. L. Outlaw, and M. L. Waller. "Rice Production Economics and Marketing." 2003 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2002, pp. 51-2.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, and D. P. Anderson. "Updating Your Farm Program Base and Yield." 2003 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2002, p. 53.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Agricultural Policy Update." 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2001, p. 51.

- Anderson, D. P., L. L. Falconer, J. L. Outlaw, and M. L. Waller. "Rice Production Economics and Marketing." 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2001, pp. 50-1.
- Anderson, D. P., M. E. Rister, L. G. Raun, Jr., L. L. Falconer, and **J. L. Outlaw**. "Evaluating Crop Revenue Coverage Crop Insurance: Rice INSure." 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Cooperative Extension, December 2001, pp. 52-4.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Farm Bill Update." *Master Marketer Newsletter*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Vol. 2, Issue 4, December 2001, p. 2.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Commodity Loan Rates by Texas County." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 18, No. 1, July 18, 2001.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Agricultural Policy for 2001." 2001 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 2000, pp. 54-55.
- Anderson, D. P., L. L. Falconer, J. L. Outlaw, and M. L. Waller. "Rice Production Economics and Marketing." 2001 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 2000, pp. 52-3.
- Anderson, D. P., M. E. Rister, L. G. Raun, Jr., L. L. Falconer, and **J. L. Outlaw**. "Evaluating Crop Revenue Coverage Crop Insurance: Rice INSure." *2001 Rice Production Guidelines*, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 2000, pp. 56-8.
- Smith, J., D. McCorkle, and J. Outlaw. "Making Decisions with Enterprise Budgets." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM3-10, November 2000.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Agricultural Policy Outlook." *Master Marketer Newsletter*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 1, Issue 8, October 2000, p. 2.
- Anderson, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, L. L. Falconer, and M. L. Waller. "Rice Production Economics and Marketing." 2000 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 1999, pp. 51-2.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Agricultural Policy Update." 2000 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 1999, p. 52.
- Anderson, D. P., M. E. Rister, L. G. Raun, Jr., L. L. Falconer, and **J. L. Outlaw**. "Evaluating Crop Revenue Coverage Crop Insurance: Rice INSure." *2000 Rice Production Guidelines*, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 1999, pp. 54-6.
- Stokes, K., M. Waller, G. A. Barnaby, and J. Outlaw. "Crop Insurance Terms." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM4-11, August 1999.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Commodity Loan Rates by Texas County." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 16, No. 1, June 3, 1999.
- Stokes, K., G. A. Barnaby, M. Waller, and J. Outlaw. "Group Risk Plan (GRP) Insurance." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM4-10, May 1999.
- Stokes, K., G. A. Barnaby, M. Waller, and J. Outlaw. "Income Protection (IP) Insurance." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM4-9, May 1999.
- Stokes, K., G. A. Barnaby, M. Waller, and J. Outlaw. "Crop Revenue Coverage (CRC)." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM4-8, May 1999.

- Stokes, K., G. A. Barnaby, M. Waller, and J. Outlaw. "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance (MPCI)." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM4-6, May 1999.
- Outlaw, J. L., L. L. Falconer, and M. L. Waller. "Rice Production Economics and Marketing." 1999 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 1998, pp. 50-51.
- Dhuyvetter, K. C., T. L. Kastens, and J. L. Outlaw. "Determining Cropland Share Rental Arrangements." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM5-13, December 1998.
- Dhuyvetter, K. C., T. L. Kastens, and J. L. Outlaw. "Determining Cropland Cash Rental Arrangements." Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RM5-12, December 1998.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Commodity Loan Rates by Texas County." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 15, Nos. 1 & 2, July 6 & 24, 1998.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. L. Falconer. "Economics of Texas Rice Production." 1998 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, pp. 50-51.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Commodity Loan Rates by Texas County." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 14, No. 4, July 9, 1997.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Acreages Announced for CRP 15th Signup." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 14, No. 3, April 11, 1997.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, J. G. Smith, and S. H. Amosson. "Conservation Reserve Program Final Rule Questions and Answers." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 14, No. 2, February 13, 1997.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Revised Fruit and Vegetable Double Cropping Regions for Texas." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 14, No. 1, January 3, 1997.
- Ernstes, D., J. L. Outlaw, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Dairy Sector Trade Between the United States and Mexico: An Overview." *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 16, No. 2, November 29, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. L. Falconer. "Economics of Texas Rice Production." 1997 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, pp. 58-61.
- Stokes, K., J. Smith, E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Crop Revenue Coverage for Wheat." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 20, August 30, 1996.
- Stokes, K., J. Smith, E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance Alternatives." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 19, August 30, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Fruits and Vegetables Ineligible on Contract Acres." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 18, July 18, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Fruit and Vegetable Double Cropping Regions for Texas." *Market-Gram*,

 Joe L. Outlaw 125 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 17, July 17, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith. "Commodity Loan Rates by Texas County." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 16, July 11, 1996.
- Smith, J. G., E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Shorter Waiting Period to Replace Failed Cotton." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 15, June 28, 1996.
- Smith, E. G. and J. L. Outlaw. "Update on Fruit and Vegetable Restrictions on Contract Acres." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 14, May 27, 1996.
- Ernstes, D., R. B. Schwart, Jr., J. L. Outlaw, R. Knutson, and R. Perera. "The Texas Dairy Industry: Past, Present and Future." Balanced Dairying Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 16, No. 1, May 23, 1996.
- Smith, J. G., J. G. Pena, J. L. Outlaw, S. H. Amosson, and E. G. Smith. "CRP Early Out Option." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 13, May 22, 1996.
- Klinefelter, D. A., E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "1996 Farm Bill Credit Title." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 12, May 10, 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Additional Agricultural Market Transition Act: Questions and Answers." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 11, April 29, 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "1996 Farm Bill Landlord/Tenant Relationships." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 10, April 29, 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Agricultural Market Transition Act: Questions and Answers." Market-Gram, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 9, April 22, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. Lemon, and E. G. Smith. "Changes in the Peanut Program in the 1996 Farm Bill." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 8, April 22, 1996.
- Smith, J. G., J. L. Outlaw, and E. G. Smith. "A Review of the Current Alternatives for CRP." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 7, April 22, 1996.
- Hall, C. R., F. J. Dainello, E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Bill Legislation Regarding Vegetable Production on Contract Acres." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 6, April 22, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L., E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Federal Agricultural Improvement and Reform Act." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 5, April 22, 1996.

- Outlaw, J. L., R. E. Jacobson, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Structure of the U.S. Dairy Farm Sector." Leaflet M-4, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, March 1996.
- Extension CRP Task Force. "Texas CRP Database Book." Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, January 24, 1996.
- Smith, J. G., J. L. Outlaw, and E. G. Smith. "An Update of the Conservation Reserve Program for Texas Landowners." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 3, January 2, 1996.
- Knutson, R. D., R. B. Schwart, D. P. Ernstes, and J. L. Outlaw. "Where Will Milk for Manufacturing be Produced?" *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 15, No. 2, December 4, 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L. and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "The U.S. Dairy Policy Environment." Western Livestock Round-Up. October 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "1995 Farm Bill Update." *Market-Gram*, Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 13, No. 1, September 18, 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Dairy Waste Management Regulatory Policy." Leaflet P-17, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, September 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. E. Jacobson, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Structure of the U.S. Dairy Farm Sector."

 Leaflet M-4, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, July 1995.
- Jacobson, R. E. and J. L. Outlaw. "Dairy Product Consumption and Demand." Leaflet M-3, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, May 1995.
- Schwart, R. B. and J. L. Outlaw. "Potential 1995 Dairy Policy Options." *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 15, No. 1, May 22, 1995.
- Harris, H. and J. Outlaw. "U.S. Dairy Programs: Who Pays and How Much?" Leaflet P-5, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, February 1995.
- Outlaw, J., R. Knutson, C. Nicholson, and A. Novakovic. "NAFTA and the U.S. Dairy Industry." Leaflet P-14, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, April 1994.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, and Larry G. Hamm. "What is a Dairy Surplus." Leaflet P-3, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, April 1994.
- **Outlaw, J.** and C. Nicholson. "An Overview of the Mexican Dairy Sector." Leaflet M-14, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, April 1994.
- Schwart, R. B. and J. L. Outlaw. "Impacts of the New Class IIIA Price on Blend Prices." *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 14, No. 2, February 24, 1994.
- Outlaw, J., R. Knutson, and B. Schwart. "Minimum Solids-Not-Fat Standards for Fluid Milk." Leaflet P-13, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, May 1993.

- Schwart, Jr., R. B., J. L. Outlaw, and R. Richter. "Butterfat-Skim Pricing." *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 12, No. 2, October 1, 1992.
- Schwart, Jr., R. B., J. L. Outlaw, and C. Berry. "Milk Supplies in the Southwest." *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 12, No. 1, April 16, 1992.
- Schwart, Jr., R. B., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, R. D. Knutson, and J. Holt. "Will There Continue to Be a Regional Shift in the Dairy Industry?" *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol. 11, No. 3, March 28, 1991.

Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC) Publications: Total of 276

- **Working Papers** Designed to provide economic research results on a timely basis and in a manner that can be understood by policymakers.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the Preliminary 2022 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 21-3, December 2021.
- Raulston, J. Marc, Bart L. Fischer, Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and Henry L. Bryant. "Sensitivity of Representative Farm Financial Outcomes to Alternative Debt Levels and Interest Rates." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 21-2, April 2021.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson*, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2021 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 21-1, March 2021.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson*, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the Preliminary 2021 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-6, December 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson*, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-5, September 2020.
- Fischer, Bart L. and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "Preliminary Estimates for Extending the Wildfires and Hurricanes Indemnity Program Plus (WHIP+) to Cover Calendar Year 2020 Losses." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-4, July 17, 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the June 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-3, July 2020.

- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *Brian K. Herbst, J. Marc Raulson*, Henry L. Bryant, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-2, March 2020.
- Raulston, J. Marc, George M. Knapek, Bart L. Fischer, Henry L. Bryant, and Joe L. Outlaw. "Analysis of Commodity Costs of Production for AFPC Representative Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 20-1, February 2020.
- Nelson, Henry R., Joe L. Outlaw, James W. Richardson, George M. Knapek, Henry L. Bryant and J. Marc Raulston. "State and Regional Impacts of a Nationwide Mandatory Base Acre Update." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 19-3, April 2019.
- Graff, Natalie A, Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, Henry L. Bryant, J. Marc Raulston, Henry R. Nelson and Micah. J. Newton. "Producer Choices for the Seed Cotton Program: An Examination of AFPC's Seed Cotton Decision Aid Efforts." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 19-2, April 2019.
- Outlaw, Joe L., George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston*, Henry L. Bryant, *Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the March 2019 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 19-1, March 2019.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 18-3, December 2018.
- Outlaw, Joe L., J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, George M. Knapek and James W. Richardson. "Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the Agricultural Risk Coverage Improvement and Innovation Act (S. 2749) on AFPC'S Reprensentative Crop Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 18-2, June 2018.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the March 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 18-1, March 2018.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, and Henry Bryant. "Analysis of Actual Crop Insurance Policies Purchased vs. Optimal Insurance Coverage Levels for Representative Crop Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 17-3, July 2017.
- Richardson, James W. and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "The Role of U.S. Safety Net Programs in Incentivizing Farm Growth: A Simulation Approach." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 17-2, July 2017.

- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 17-1, March 2017.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 16-4, December 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. He*rbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 16-3, September 2016.
- Bryant, Henry, Aleksandre Maisashvili, **Joe Outlaw**, and James Richardson. "Effects of Proposed Mergers and Acquisitions Among Biotechnology Firms on Seed Prices." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 16-2, September 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 16-1, March 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2015 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 15-3, December 2015.
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek. "Producer Farm Program Signup Decisions in the Six Rice Producing States." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 15-2, July 2015.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2015 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 15-1, March 2015.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 14-2, December 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson,
 Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the

 Joe L. Outlaw

 130

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- January 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 14-1, May 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-4, December 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, Brian K. Herbst and David P. Ernstes. "Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the Senate (S. 954) and House (H.R. 2642) Farm Bills on AFPC's Representative Crop Farms." Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-3, October 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-1, February 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-4, December 2012.
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst. "Farm Level Analysis of Selected Provisions of the House Agriculture Committee and Senate Farm Bills Using FAPRI Projected Prices in their August 2012 Farm Bill Analysis." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-3, August 2012
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, and Brian K. Herbst. "Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the 2012 Senate and House Farm Bills on AFPC's Representative Crop Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-2, July 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-1, March 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 11-2, December 2011.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson,
 Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the
 January 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas

 Joe L. Outlaw

 131

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 11-1, March 2011.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 10-3, December 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 10-2, October 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 10-1, March 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-3, December 2009.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Henry L. Bryant, Steven L. Klose, and Peter Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-2, September 2009.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, D. P. Anderson, H. L. Bryant, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-1, February 2009.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, D. P. Anderson, H. L. Bryant, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 08-2, December 2008.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, R. J. Fumasi, D. P. Anderson, H. L. Bryant, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 08-1, February 2008.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, R. J. Fumasi, D. P. Anderson, H. L. Bryant, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-3, December 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, R. J. Fumasi, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC

 Joe L. Outlaw

 132

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-2, August 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, R. J. Fumasi, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-1, February 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, R. J. Fumasi, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-4, December 2006.
- Anderson, D. P., B. K. Herbst, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Regional and Structural Impacts of Alternative Dairy Policy Options." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-3, October 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, R. J. Fumasi, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-2, August 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, S. L. Klose, and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-1, February 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 05-4, December 2005.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 05-3, September 2005.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. L. Campiche. "A Brief Summary of U.S. Farm Program Provisions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 05-2, February 2005.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 05-1, February 2005.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 04-5, December 2004.

- Outlaw, J. L., J. M. Raulston, J. W. Richardson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, and B. K. Herbst. "Outlook for Texas Representative Cotton Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 04-4, December
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, J. M. Raulston, J. D. Sartwelle, III, B. K. Herbst, S. L. Klose, and P. T. Zimmel. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 04-3, October 2004.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 04-2. October 2004.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, J. M. Raulston, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 04-1. February 2004.
- Sartwelle, III, J. D., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, R. B. Schwart, Jr., J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, P. Zimmel, and E. G. Smith. "The AFPC - TAMU Representative Farms Experience." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-6, October 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, J. M. Raulston, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, B. K. Herbst, and S. L. Klose. "Economic Outlook for Texas Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-5, October 2003.
- Raulston, J. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, B. K. Herbst, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, and J. D. Sartwelle, III. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-4, October 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, J. M. Raulston, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, B. K. Herbst, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-3, September 2003.
- Klose, S. L., K. Schumann, G. M. Knapek, J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "An Interactive Illustration of Farm Bill Provisions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-2, March 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, J. M. Raulston, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 03-1, March 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and P. Zimmel. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2002 134

- FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-8, December 2002.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, and Steven L. Klose. "Base and Yield Update Option Analyzer." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-7, October 2002.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, and Steven L. Klose. "Base and Yield Update Option Analyzer with CCP Risk." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-6, October 2002.
- Richardson, James W., David P. Anderson, and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "A Brief Summary of U.S. Farm Program Provisions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-5, August 2002.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., P. Zimmel, and A. W. Womack. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the July 2002 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-1, July 2002.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, K. Schumann, P. Feldman, J. D. Sartwelle, III, C. Gill, P. Kaman, C. Houston, and A. W. Womack. "Farm Level Comparison of H. R. 2646 and S. 1731." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 02-4, March 2001.
- Outlaw, J. L., S. L. Klose, J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, and A. W. Womack. "Analysis of H.R. 2646 on Land Tenure Arrangements on U.S. Representative and Texas FARM Assistance Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 01-13, December 2001.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, and A. Womack. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2001 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 01-12, December 2001.
- Houston, C. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, and A. W. Womack. "Analysis of Representative Rice Farms Under H.R. 2646 and the Continuation of the FAIR Act." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 01-10, October 2001.
- Smith, Edward G., James W. Richardson, Ronald D. Knutson, Abner W. Womack, David P. Anderson, and Joe L. Outlaw. "Equitability of Government Support Across Major Crop Commodities A Method of Comparison." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 01-7, July 2001.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, E. G. Smith, A. W. Womack, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., R. Ochoa, and J. Kristinek. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2001 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 01-1, January 2001.
- Richardson, James W., David P. Anderson, Edward G. Smith, Abner Womack, Paul Feldman, Keith Schumann, Joe L. Outlaw, Steven L. Klose, Robert B. Schwart, Jr., Rene Ochoa, and Jennifer Kristinek. "Representative Joe L. Outlaw" 135 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 00-4, December 2000.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., R. Ochoa, and C. White. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 00-1, January 2000.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and C. White. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1999 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 99-11, December 1999.
- Adams, G., P. Westhoff, B. Willott, J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, D. P. Anderson, R. D. Knutson, and J. L. Outlaw. "The Impacts of Payment Limitations on Loan Deficiency Payments and Marketing Loan Gains." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 99-10, November 1999.
- Anderson, D. P., E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, P. A. Feldman, and K. D. Schumann. "The Farm Level Impacts of the 1999 Farm Relief Package." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 99-8, November 1999.
- Anderson, David P., James W. Richardson, Edward G. Smith, Ronald D. Knutson, Paul Feldman, Joe L. Outlaw, Steven L. Klose, Robert B. Schwart, Jr., and Cody White. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 1999 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 99-1, March 1999.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, E. G. Smith, P. Feldman, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1998 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 98-11, December 1998.
- Ochoa, R. F., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, and J. W. Miller. "Granjas Lecheras Representativas En Mexico Panorama Economico 1998." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 98-10, November 1998.
- Ochoa, R. F., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, and J. W. Miller. "Mexican Representative Farms 1998 Economic Outlook." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 98-7, July 1998.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, R. D. Knutson, J. L. Outlaw, P. Feldman, C. S. Land, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 1998 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 98-1, January 1998.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, R. D. Knutson, J. L. Outlaw, P. Feldman, C. S. Land, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1997 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 97-13, December 1997.

- Knutson, R. D., D. A. Bessler, R. A. Cropp, L. G. Hamm, H. M. Harris, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, T. Awokuse,
 J. W. Siebert, D. A. Sumner, and R. D. Yonkers. "An Economic Evaluation of Basic Formula Price (BFP)
 Alternatives." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M
 University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 97-2, June 1997.
- Smith, E. G., J. B. Penson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. W. Richardson, R. D. Knutson, D. P. Anderson, and J. L.
 Outlaw. "Interest Rate Effects on the United States Agricultural Sector with Emphasis at the Farm Level."
 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University,
 Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 97-5, May 1997.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, R. D. Knutson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, and J. L. Outlaw. "Effects on Representative Feed Grain Farms From Elimination of the Excise Tax Exemption for Fuel Ethanol." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 97-3, April 1997.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. W. Miller, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Economic Outlook For Representative Crop, Beef Cattle, and Hog Farms Under the FAPRI/AFPC January 1997 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 97-1, January 1997.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. W. Miller, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December 1996 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-8, December 1996.
- Knutson, R. D., E. G. Smith, J. L. Outlaw, and W. Fred Woods. "New Farm Bill: Watershed Change in Policy." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-6, October 1996.
- Knutson, R. D., D. A. Bessler, R. A. Cropp, L. G. Hamm, H. M. Harris, J. L. Outlaw, J. Rohan Perera, J. W. Siebert, D. A. Sumner, and R. D. Yonkers. "An Economic Evaluation of Basic Formula Price (BFP) Alternatives." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-5, October 1996.
- Knutson, R. K., J. L. Outlaw, R. B. Schwart, Jr., A. W. Gray, J. W. Miller, J. W. Richardson, *D. Ernstes*, and *R. Ochoa*. "Economic Status of the Dairy Industry: 1996." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-4, June 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Miller, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC April 1996 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-1, April 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, and J. W. Miller. "Representative Rice Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December 1995 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 96-2, February 1996.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, and J. W. Miller. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December 1995 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-21, December 1995.

- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Level Impacts of the Senate and House Agricultural Reconciliation Provisions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-20, November 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Farm Level Impacts of Continuing the 1990 Farm Bill, Increasing Planting Flexibility, Adopting Freedom to Farm, or Eliminating Farm Programs." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-19, October 1995.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, A. W. Gray, S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Farm Level Impacts of the Freedom to Farm Act and Increased Normal Flex Acreage to Achieve Budget Reductions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-18, September 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart. "Impacts of 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options on the Dairy Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-16, August 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. Richardson, R. Knutson, L. Jones, J. Davis, A. Gray, A. Wyse, R. Machen, J. Pena, E. Davis, J. Penson, and P. Rosson. "Economic Impacts of Instituting a Mohair Target Price Program." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-15, July 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. Richardson, R. Knutson, L. Jones, J. Davis, A. Gray, A. Wyse, R. Machen, J. Pena, E. Davis, J. Penson, and P. Rosson. "Economic Impacts of Instituting a Wool Target Price Program." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-14, July 1995.
- Richardson, James W., Edward G. Smith, Allan W. Gray, **Joe L. Outlaw**, and Ronald D. Knutson. "Farm Level Impacts of the Interactions Between Alternative Farm Programs and Risk." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-13, June 1995.
- Knutson, Ronald D., Edward G. Smith, James W. Richardson, Allan W. Gray, and Joe L. Outlaw. "Impacts of 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options on Rice." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-12, May 1995.
- Smith, Edward G., James W. Richardson, Allan W. Gray, Ronald D. Knutson, **Joe L. Outlaw**, and John B. Penson, Jr. "Macroeconomic and Farm Level Impacts of Revenue Assurance." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-11, May 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, R. D. Knutson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. Penson. "Macroeconomic and Farm Level Impacts of 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-10, May 1995.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Miller, E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, A. W. Gray, and R. B. Schwart. "Economic Status of Texas Agriculture: A Representative Farm Analysis." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-8, April 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Miller, R. D. Knutson, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart. "Status and Prospects for Dairying Joe L. Outlaw 138 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- 1995-2000." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-7, April 1995.
- Miller, J. W., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Evaluating the Equitability of Farm Program Benefit Distribution Across Commodities." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-2, February 1995.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, A. W. Gray, P. T. Zimmel, J. W. Miller, E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1995 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 95-1, February 1995.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, A. W. Gray, P. T. Zimmel, J. W. Miller, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1994 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-6, December 1994.
- Knutson, R., J. McClaskey, J. Davis, A. Gray, D. Adcock, D. Anderson, J. Penson, E. Smith, and J. Outlaw. "Impacts of Changing Farm Program Expenditures on the Great Plains." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-5, September 1994.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, P. T. Zimmel, J. W. Miller, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "The 1994 Baseline for Representative Farms in Texas." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-4, April 1994.
- Knutson, R. D., J. K. Davis, A. W. Gray, J. M. McClaskey, D. P. Adcock, D. P. Anderson, J. B. Penson, Jr., E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Dimensions of Conservation Reserve and Target Price Program Interactions." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-3, February 1994.
- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Miller, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Status and Prospects for Dairying, 1994-1998." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-2, February 1994.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, P. T. Zimmel, J. W. Miller, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1994 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 94-1, February 1994.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, P. T. Zimmel, J. W. Miller, B. T. Young, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1993 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-6, December 1993.
- Anderson, D. P., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, P. T. Zimmel, B. T. Young, and A. W. Gray. "Farm Level Projections for Representative Cattle and Sheep Ranches, 1992-2001." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-5, October 1993.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. B. Schwart, Jr., R. D. Knutson, A. P. Pagano, J. W. Miller, and A. W. Gray. "Impacts of Dairy Waste Management Regulations." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-4, May 1993.

 Joe L. Outlaw

 139

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Knutson, R. D., C. P. Rosson, J. L. Outlaw, A. Angel, and J. W. Miller. "NAFTA and the U.S. Dairy Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-3, May 1993.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Miller, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Status and Prospects for Dairying, 1992-1997." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-2, March 1993.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, J. W. Miller, P. T. Zimmel, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI 1993 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 93-1, February 1993.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, J. W. Miller, P. T. Zimmel, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1992 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 92-11, December 1992.
- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Status and Prospects for Dairying 1992-1995." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 92-3, April 1992.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, D. C. Gerloff, and A. M. Barrera. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1992 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 92-1, February 1992.
- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, R. B. Schwart, and J. R. Perera. "Alternative Dairy Policy Impacts on Representative U.S. Dairy Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-12, June 1991.
- Outlaw, J. L., O. Capps, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart. "The Correspondence of Farm Milk Prices and Retail Cheese Price Movements." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-11, May 1991.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, R. B. Schwart, D. R. Sechrist, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Miller. "Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill on the Economic Viability of Texas Crop and Dairy Farms."
 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-10, April 1991.
- Outlaw, J. L., O. Capps, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart. "The Correspondence of Farm and Retail Milk Price Movements." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-7, March 1991.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and J. Holt. "Potential Regional Shifts in Milk Production." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-6, March 1991.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, J. Holt, and J. W. Richardson. "Impact of Reducing Federal Order Class I Differential on Representative Texas and New Mexico Dairy Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-3, March 1991.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, D. R. Sechrist, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. Holt, R. B. Schwart, Joe L. Outlaw

 140

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Jr. "Implications of 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1990 Baseline on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, in cooperation with the Food and Agricultural Policy Research Institute, University of Missouri-Columbia and Iowa State University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-2, March 1991.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Level Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use on Southern Agriculture." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 91-1, February 1991.
- Knutson, R. D., J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, J. L. Outlaw, D. R. Sechrist, J. Holt, and R. B. Schwart. "1990 Farm Bill Issues: Farm Level Effects of Frozen Target Prices, Flexibility and Milk Price Supports." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 90-3, June 1990.
- Keough, M. J., J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Are Farm Program Benefits Equitable Across Program Commodities?" Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 89-4, April 1989.
- **Issues Papers -** Designed to provide thought-provoking economic perspectives on a current policy issue emphasizing the nature and origin of the issue with hypotheses regarding cause and effect relationships. These papers contain little or no original research results.
- Ernstes, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Southern Representation in Congress and U.S. Agricultural Legislation." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Policy Issues Paper 97-3, September 1997.
- Outlaw, J. L., E. Rister, L. Falconer, and E. G. Smith. "Landowner/Tenant Issues in the Texas Rice Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issues Paper 96-3, October 1996.
- Knutson, R. D. and J. L. Outlaw. "The Changing Federal Philosophy on Pricing Milk." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issues Paper 96-2, August 1996.
- Knutson, R. D., R. Schwart, *D. Ernstes*, and **J. Outlaw**. "Where Will Milk for Manufacturing be Produced?" Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issues Paper 96-1, January 1996.
- **Research Reports** Designed to be read by other policy researchers. Their emphasis is the theory and methods used in policy analysis conducted by AFPC.
- Joe L. Outlaw, Bart L. Fischer, Henry L. Bryant, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, and Brian K. Herbst. "Economic Impacts of the Sensible Taxation and Equity Promotion Act and the For the 99.5 Percent Act on AFPC's Representative Crop and Livestock Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 21-1, June 15, 2021.
- Bart L. Fischer, **Joe L. Outlaw**, David P. Anderson, and Justin R. Benavidez. "Overview of the Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP)." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 20-2, May 20, 2020.
- Joe L. Outlaw, Bart L. Fischer, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose, Luis A. Ribera, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, Justin R. Benavidez, Henry L. Bryant, and David P. Ernstes. "COVID-19 Impact on Texas Production Agriculture." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M Joe L. Outlaw

 141

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 20-1, April 17, 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., David P. Anderson, Margaret L. Earle, and James W. Richardson. "Economic Impact of the U.S. Deer Breeding and Hunting Operations." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 17-4, May 2017.
- Outlaw, Joe L., David P. Anderson, Margaret L. Earle, and James W. Richardson. "Economic Impact of the Texas Deer Breeding and Hunting Operations." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 17-3, April 2017.
- Richardson, James W. and **Joe Outlaw**. "Economic Contributions of U.S. Rice Production to the U.S. Economy." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 17-2, February 2017.
- Richardson, James W., **Joe L. Outlaw**, George M. Knapek, and *J. Marc Raulston*. "Climate Change Project Texas Representative Feedgrain Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 14-1, February 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and *J. Marc Raulston*. "Climate Change Project Nebraska Representative Feedgrain Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 14-2, February 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and *J. Marc Raulston*. "Climate Change Project Iowa Representative Feedgrain Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 14-3, February 2014.
- Richardson, James W. and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "Economic Contributions of the U.S. Cotton Industry to the U.S. Economy." Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 13-2, November 2013.
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, *Brian K. Herbst*, George M. Knapek, and David P. Anderson. "Farm Level Impacts of Effects of a Modified Dairy Security Act of 2011." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 12-1, April 2012.
- Raulston, J. Marc, Joe L. Outlaw, and James W. Richardson. "Comparison of AFPC Representative Grain Sorghum Farms Costs of Production to USDA-ERS Regional Estimates." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 11-3, December 2011.
- Ernstes, David P., Joe L. Outlaw, Monica Irick, and *Brian K. Herbst.* "An Examination of US Grain Sorghum Trade Flows." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 11-2, November 2011.
- Raulston, J. M., J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Comparison of AFPC Representative Rice Farms Costs of Production to USDA-ERS Regional Estimates." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy

 Joe L. Outlaw 142 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Center Research Report 10-4, August 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., A.D. Hagerman, P.D. Teel, G.G. Wagner, J.L. Outlaw, and B.K. Herbst. "Economic Impact of Expanded Fever Tick Range." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 10-2, May 2010.
- Bankhead, L. M., J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Ernstes. "A Historical Look at Texas CRP Participation." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 10-1, April 2010.
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, Henry L. Bryant, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, Luis A. Ribera, and David P. Anderson. "Economic Implications of the EPA Analysis of the CAP and Trade Provisions of H.R. 2454 for U.S. Representative Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 09-2, August 2009.
- Frosch, B. J. and J. L. Outlaw. "Wind Energy: Issues to Consider." Texas AgriLife Research, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 08-2, May 22, 2008.
- Anderson, D. P, J. L. Outlaw, H. L. Bryant, J. W. Richardson, D. P. Ernstes, J. M. Raulston, J. M. Welch, G. Knapek, B. K. Herbst, and M. Allison. "The Effects of Ethanol on Texas Food and Feed." Texas AgriLife Research, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 08-1, April 10, 2008.
- Anderson, D. P., B. J. Frosch, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Impact of the United States Cervid Farming Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-4, August 2007.
- Anderson, D. P., B. J. Frosch, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Impact of the Texas Deer Breeding Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-3, August 2007.
- Anderson, D. P., B. J. Frosch, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic Impact of the Exotic Wildlife Industry." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-2, August 2007.
- Ribera, Luis A., Joe L. Outlaw, James W. Richardson, Jorge da Silva, and Henry Bryant. "Integrating Ethanol Production into a U.S. Sugarcane Mill: A Risk Based Feasibility Analysis." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 07-1, February 2007.
- Anderson, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, R. Jenkins and D. Ernstes. "Farm Program Payment Limits: The Evolution of a Contentious Government Policy." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-4, October 2006.
- Richardson, J. W., B. K. Herbst, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and R. C. Gill II. "Risk Assessment in Economic Feasibility Analysis: The Case of Ethanol Production in Texas." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-3, August 11, 2006.
- Lau, M. H., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, M. T. Holtzapple, and R. F. Ochoa. "The Economics of Ethanol from Sweet Sorghum Using the MixAlco Process." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Joe L. Outlaw

 143

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-2, August 11, 2006.
- Bryant, H. and J. L. Outlaw. "US Ethanol Production and Use Under Alternative Policy Scenarios." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-1, August 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, J. W. Richardson, B. K. Herbst, M. L. Waller, J. M. Raulston, S. L. Sneary, and R. C. Gill. "An Economic Examination of Potential Ethanol Production in Texas." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 03-1, February 2003.
- Knutson, R. D., D. A. Bessler, R. A. Cropp, L. G. Hamm, H. M. Harris, J. L. Outlaw, J. R. Perera, J. W. Siebert, D. A. Sumner, and R. D. Yonkers. "Appendix to An Economic Evaluation of Basic Formula Price (BFP) Alternatives." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 96-3, November 1996.
- Perera, J. R., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Minnesota-Wisconsin Milk Price Drives Cheese Price: Some Empirical Evidence." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report. 96-2, August 1996.
- Ernstes, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and R. D. Knutson. "Regulatory Implications of U.S.-Mexico Dairy Trade." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report Paper 96-1, January 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L., A. Purvis, and J. W. Miller. "An Evaluation of Dairy Manure Management Economics." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 95-2, November 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, G. B. Marek, B. J. Eiting, R. B. Schwart, Jr.; and J. R. Perera. "A Case Study of Retail Milk Pricing Strategies in Two Texas Cities." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 94-3, July 1994.
- Briefing Series Designed for discussion and oral briefings of preliminary research results to policymakers.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Henry L. Bryant, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, and Bart L. Fischer. "Economic Impact of Higher Fertilizer Prices on AFPC's Representative Crop Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 22-1, January 2022.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the Preliminary 2022 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 21-3, December 2021.
- Graff, Natalie A., Bart L. Fischer, and Joe L. Outlaw. "Overview of the Dual Use Crop Insurance Policy for Forage Producers." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 21-2, July 9, 2021.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2021 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife

 Joe L. Outlaw

 144

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 21-1, March 2021.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the Preliminary 2021 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-7, December 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-6, September 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the June 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-5, July 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, and Henry L. Bryant. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-4, March 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2020 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-3, March 2020.
- Fischer, Bart L., Joe L. Outlaw, J. Marc Raulston and B. K. Herbst. "Overview of Trade Aid and Its Impact on AFPC's Representative Farms." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-2, March 2020.
- Fischer, Bart L., **Joe L. Outlaw**, George M. Knapek and *J. Marc Raulston*. "Overview of Drought Relief Provisions in the FY2020 Further Consolidated Appropriations Act." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 20-1, January 2020.
- Outlaw, Joe L., George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Henry L. Bryant, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2019 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 19-2, December 2019.
- Outlaw, Joe L., George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston*, Henry L. Bryant, *Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2019 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 19-1, April 2019.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 18-2, December 2018.

- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 18-1, March 2018.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 17-3, December 2017.
- Outlaw, Joe L., J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, and James W. Richardson. "Arkansas Representative Farms: Economic Outlook for the January 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 17-2, March 2017.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 17-1, March 2017.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 16-3, December 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 16-2, September 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 16-1, March 2016.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2015 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 15-3, December 2015.
- James W. Richardson, Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2015 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 15-2, October 2015.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2015 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 15-1, March 2015.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson Joe L. Outlaw

 146

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 14-2, December 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, *J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst*, David P. Anderson and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 14-1, May 2014.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-3, December 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 13-2, September 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 13-1, February 2013.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-4, December 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-3, September 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-2, August 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-1, March 2012.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 11-3,

December 2011.

- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston, "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the December 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 11-2, December 2011.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 11-1, March 2011.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-4, December 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston, "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-3, October 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-2, October 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-1, March 2010.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 09-4, December 2009.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 09-3, September 2009.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 09-2, September 2009.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2009 FAPRI/AFPC

 Joe L. Outlaw

 148

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 09-1, March 2009.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 08-3, December 2008.
- Bryant, Henry L., **Joe L. Outlaw**, David P. Anderson, James W. Richardson, and George M. Knapek. "Analysis of the Effects of Short Corn Crop Scenarios on the Likelihood of Meeting the Renewable Fuel Standard." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 08-2, June 2008.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, Roland J. Fumasi, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 08-1, February 2008.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, Roland J. Fumasi, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-14, December 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Dairies Given the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-13, September 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, Roland J. Fumasi, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Ranches Given the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-12, September 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Give the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-11, September 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, Roland J. Fumasi, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-10, August 2007.
- Outlaw, Joe L., James W. Richardson, J. Marc Raulston, George M. Knapek, and Brian K. Herbst. "Impacts of the FARM 21 Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-8, July 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston and David P. Anderson. "Impacts of the Administration's 2007 Farm Bill Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms –

 Joe L. Outlaw

 149

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Revised." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-7, July 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston and David P. Anderson. "Impacts of the Administration's 2007 Farm Bill Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-6, May 2007. (Replaced by BP 07-7).
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and Brian K. Herbst. "AFPC Review of County Loan Rates for Sorghum and Corn." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-5, April 2007.
- Richardson, James W. and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "Analysis of the Administration's Proposed Formula for Loan Rates." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-4, March 2007.
- Richardson, James W. and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "Comparison of the Counter Cyclical Payment Program to a Proposed Counter Cyclical Revenue Program." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-3, March 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, Roland J. Fumasi, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-2, February 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Impact of a Proposed AGI Means Test on Representative Crop Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-1, February 2007.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian K. Herbst, Roland J. Fumasi, David P. Anderson, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-8, December 2006.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, Brian K. Herbst, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Dairies Given the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-7, October 2006.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, Roland J. Fumasi, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Ranches Given the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-6, October 2006.

- Bryant, Henry L., Joe L. Outlaw, James W. Richardson, Lindsey M. Higgins, and Jody L. Campiche. "Effects of Recent Fossil Energy Market Developments on U.S. Ethanol." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-5, September 2006.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, and J. Marc Raulston. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-4, August 2006.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian Herbst, James D. Sartwelle, III, David P. Anderson, Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-3, August 2006.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, David P. Anderson, George M. Knapek, J. Marc Raulston, Brian Herbst, James D. Sartwelle, III, Robert B. Schwart, Jr., Keith Schumann, Paul Feldman, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-1, January 2005.
- Raulston, J. Marc, Joe L. Outlaw, James W. Richardson, Steven L. Klose, and James D. Sartwelle, III. "Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax Policies on Texas Representative Cotton Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-5, December 2004.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, David P. Anderson, J. Marc Raulston, Brian Herbst, James D. Sartwelle, III, Robert B. Schwart, Jr., Keith Schumann, Paul Feldman, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-4, December 2004.
- Richardson, J. W., J. M. Raulston, G. M. Knapek, and J. L. Outlaw. "Analysis of the Economic Viability for Representative Wheat Farms Given Alternative Farm Policies Proposed by the National Association of Wheat Growers." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-2, May 2006.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. Herbst, J. D. Sartwelle, III, D. P. Anderson, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-1, February 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, D. P. Anderson, B. Herbst, J. D. Sartwelle, III, P. Feldman, and S. L. Klose. "Farm Level Evaluation of the U.S. Doha Round Proposal on U.S. Representative Crop and Livestock Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-7, December 2005.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. Herbst, J. D. Sartwelle, III, R. B. Schwart, Jr., P. Feldman, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-6, December 2005.

- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, J. M. Raulston, G. M. Knapek, and P. Feldman. "Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-5, October 2005.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, J. M. Raulston, G. M. Knapek, and P. Feldman. "Economic Outlook for Texas Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-4, October 2005.
- Raulston, J. M., G. M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and H. L. Bryant. "The Impact of Rising Energy Costs on Representative Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-3, October 2005.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, B. Herbst, J. D. Sartwelle, III, R. B. Schwart, Jr., K. Schumann, P. Feldman, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-2, September 2005.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. M. Raulston, B. Herbst, J. D. Sartwelle, III, R. B. Schwart, Jr., K. Schumann, P. Feldman, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-1, January 2004.
- Richardson, James W., Joe L. Outlaw, David P. Anderson, J. Marc Raulston, Brian Herbst, James D. Sartwelle, III, Robert B. Schwart, Jr., Keith Schumann, Paul Feldman, and Steven L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook For The December 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-3, December 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, J. M. Raulston, B. K. Herbst, and D. P. Anderson. "Farm Level Projections of the Impacts of Payment Limitations." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-2, March 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, R. B. Schwart, Jr., K. Schumann, P. Feldman, J. M. Raulston, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-1, March 2003.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, III, R. B. Schwart, Jr., K. Schumann, and S. L. Klose. "Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2002 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 02-2, December 2002.
- Sartwelle, J. D., S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and J. W. Richardson. "Impact of the FSRIA of 2002 on Texas Agriculture." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 02-1, May 2002.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, D. P. Anderson, and A. W. Womack. "Representative Farm Analysis of the S. 1731 Farm Bill Proposal." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-14, November 2001.

- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, D. P. Anderson, and A. W. Womack. "Analysis of the Effects of Proposed House and Senate Farm Bills on Rice Returns." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-13, November 2001.
- Anderson, David P., James W. Richardson, and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "The Impact of the National Counter-Cyclical Income Support Program for Dairy Producers on Representative Dairy Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-12, October 2001.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, A. W. Womack, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, K. D. Schumann, and P. A. Feldman. "Representative Farm Analysis of the H. R. 2646 Farm Bill Proposal." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-10, August 2001.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, A. W. Womack, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, and K. D. Schumann. "Representative Farm Analysis of House of Representatives Draft Concept Paper for 2002 Farm Bill." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-8, July 2001.
- Smith, Edward G., James W. Richardson, David P. Anderson, Allan W. Gray, Steven L. Klose, John W. Miller, Joe L. Outlaw, Ronald D. Knutson, and Robert B. Schwart, Jr. "Economic Outlook for Representative Crop, Beef Cattle, and Hog Farms Under the FAPRI/AFPC January 1997 Baseline." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 97-1, January 1997.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, A. W. Gray, J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Farm Level Impacts of Interactions Between Alternative Farm Programs and Risk." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 95-13, June 1995.
- Knutson, R. D., E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, and J. L. Outlaw. "Impacts of 1995 Bill Policy Options on Rice." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 95-12, May 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, R. D. Knutson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. Penson. "Macroeconomic and Farm Level Impacts of Revenue Insurance." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 95-11, May 1995.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, A. W. Gray, R. D. Knutson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. Penson. "Aggregate and Representative Farm Impacts Resulting From Extending the 1990 Farm Bill, Program Elimination, and Marketing Loans only Scenarios." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 95-4, April 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L. and R. D. Knutson. "Background on Milk Price Support Program." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 95-2, March 1995.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, R. D. Knutson, P. T. Zimmel, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, and J. L. Outlaw. "Rice Farm Program Elimination: Impacts on Representative Rice Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 94-4, June 1994.

- Richardson, J. W., P. T. Zimmel, R. D. Knutson, D. P. Anderson, A. W. Gray, E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Impacts of GATT on Representative Farms in Major Production Areas of the United States." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 94-3, June 1994.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, and E. G. Smith. "Farm Level Impacts of the Senate and House Agricultural Packages." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 93-7, June 1993.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, A. W. Gray, J. K. Davis, J. B. Penson, Jr., and E. G. Smith. "Farm Level Impacts of Deficit Reduction Package." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 93-2, March 1993.
- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, and R. B. Schwart. "Alternative Dairy Policy Impacts on Representative U.S. Dairy Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 91-1, June 1991.
- Data Base Reports Designed to compile databases of primary information gathered by AFPC researchers.
- Eiting, B. J. and J. L. Outlaw. "Dairy Data Base Book." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report 93-1, March 1993.
- Richardson, J. W., D. P. Anderson, D. R. Sechrist, E. G. Smith, J. Holt, J. L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo. "Panel Farm Base Book: Livestock Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report 90-3, November 1990.
- Richardson, J. W., E. G. Smith, D. R. Sechrist, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo. "Panel Farm Base Book: Crop Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report 90-2, November 1990.
- Holt, J., R. B. Schwart, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, D. P. Anderson, and D. R. Sechrist. "Panel Farm Base Book: Dairy Farms." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report 90-1, November 1990.

Other

Ernstes, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "A Student Study Guide to Agricultural and Food Policy." Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, August 1997.

Grant Reports: Total of 4

- Stephenson, M., R. Cropp, J. Outlaw, D. Anderson, and W. Gray. "Milk Pricing Policy Options and Consequences." American Farm Bureau Federation, Chicago, IL, 2004.
- Outlaw, J. L. Implementation of an Information System for Support of Demonstrations and Strategic Analysis for the Stiles Farm 1998 Annual Report. Work funded by the Heep Foundation. March 1999.
- Schwart, R. B., J. Holt, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. *The Impact of Alternative Federal Order Structures on Typical Dairy Farms*. Work funded by USDA-AMS Dairy Division grant. February 1992.

Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, R. A. Edwards, and D. U. Fisher. A Framework for Identifying Rural Agribusiness Centers. Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, Mississippi State, MS, SRDC Series No. 114, April 1989.

Book Chapters: Total of 9

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and K. Schumann. "Kernal Density Functions to Estimate Parameters to Simulate Stochastic Variables with Sparse Data: What is the Best Distribution." *Risk Analysis VII: Simulation and Hazard Mitigation & Brownfields V.* (ed.) C.A. Brebbia. Ashurst, Southampton, England. 2010, pages 3-13.
- Outlaw, J.L. and B.J. Frosch. "Wind Energy: Issues to Consider." in *Wind Power, Alternative Energy Source*. Nirmala Rao Khadpekar, ed., The Icfai University Press, Hyderabad, India, 2009.
- J. L. Outlaw, H. L. Burnquist, and L. A. Ribera. "Bioenergy Agricultural Issues and Outlook." In Contemporary Drivers of Integration Fourth Annual North American Agrifood Market Integration Workshop. K. M. Huff, K. D. Meilke, R. D. Knutson, R. F. Ochoa, and J. Rude, eds., Published by Texas A&M University/University of Guelph/Instituto Interamericano de Cooperación para la Agricultura-México, printed in Canada, 2008.
- Richardson, J. W. and J. L. Outlaw. "Ranking Risky Alternatives: Innovations in Subjective Utility Analysis." In *Risk Analysis VI: Simulation and Hazard Mitigation*. C. A. Brebbia and E. Beriatos, eds., WIT Press, Southampton, Boston, 2008.
- Outlaw, J. L., L. A. Ribera, H. L. Bryant, and J. W. Richardson. "U.S. Biofuels: Interaction and Outlook for Agriculture." In *Perspectives on 21st Century Agriculture: A Tribute to Walter J. Armbruster.* R. Knutson, S. Knutson, and D. Ernstes, eds., Sheridan Books, Inc., Ann Arbor, Michigan, 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L. and S. L. Klose. "Supply Management." In *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*. J. L. Outlaw and E. G. Smith, eds., Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, IL., Sept 2001.
- Ochoa, Rene F. and Joe L. Outlaw. "Una Herramienta Para La Evaluacion Financiera De Empresas Agropecuarias: El FLIPSIM." In Los Sistemas Nacionales Lecheros De Mexico, Estados Unidos Y Canada Y Sus Interrelaciones. L. A. Garcia, M. C. Del Valle, and A. Alvarez, eds., Instituto de Invesstigaciones Economicas, Universidad Nacional Autonoma De Mexico Press, Mexico, 1997.
- Outlaw, J. and R. Knutson. "Regulation -- The US Dairy Industry." In Regulation and Protectionism under GATT: Case Studies in North American Agriculture. A. Schmitz, G. Coffin, and K. Rosaasen, eds., Westview Press, Boulder, CO, 1996.
- Schwart, R. B., J. Holt, and J. L. Outlaw. "Waste Management Regulations and Their Impact on Regional Comparative Advantage and Dairy Industry Structure." *Animal Waste: The Land-Water Interface.* K. Steele, ed., CRC Press, Boca Raton, FL, 1995.

Books Edited and Authored: Total of 4

- Outlaw, J. L., J. A. Duffield, and D. P. Ernstes. "Biofuels, Food and Feed Tradeoffs." First Edition. Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, 2008.
- Knutson, R. D., J. B. Penn, B. L. Flinchbaugh, and J. L. Outlaw. *Agricultural and Food Policy*. Sixth Edition, Pearson Prentice Hall, Upper Saddle River, NJ, 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L, K. J. Collins, and J. A. Duffield (editors) *Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy*. CAB International, Oxfordshire, UK, 2005.

Outlaw, J. L. and E. G. Smith (editors) *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*. Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, IL., Sept 2001.

Departmental Publications: Total of 6

- Outlaw, J. and D. Anderson. "2001 Southern Agricultural Economics Association: Selected Paper Abstracts."

 Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, January 28-31, 2001.
- Benton, B., M. E. Rister, L. Falconer, J. Outlaw, and E. G. Smith. "Rice Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users' Guide." Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Faculty Paper Series No. 97-9, January 1997.
- Benton, B., M. E. Rister, L. Falconer, J. Outlaw, and E. G. Smith. "Cotton Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users' Guide." Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Faculty Paper Series No. 97-9, January 1997.
- Benton, B., M. E. Rister, L. Falconer, J. Outlaw, and E. G. Smith. "Grain Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users' Guide." Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Faculty Paper Series No. 97-9, January 1997.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. C. Sayles, and L. L. Jones. "Economic Break-Even Analysis of Texas Horse Breeding Farms."

 Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Departmental Information Report No. 95-2, September 1994.
- Mjelde, J. W., D. P. Anderson, K. Coble, B. Mouflih, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, J. R. Stokes, and V. Sundarapather. "Tutorial on Density Function Estimation and Use." Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Faculty Paper Series 94-2, October 1993.

Presented Papers and Posters Published as Abstracts or in Proceedings: Total of 165

- Graff, N., Fischer, B. L., Outlaw, J. L., Bryant, H., and J. M. Raulston. "Is ARC-IC a Viable Option in the South?" Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Herbst, B. K., Anderson D. P., Fischer, B. L., Outlaw, J. L., Bryant, H., and N. Graff. "Impacts of CFAP and CFAP 2 on Representative Dairies." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Knapek, G. M., Raulston, J. M., Herbst, B., Zimmel, P., Fischer, B. L., and J. L. Outlaw. "Qualities of Today's Successful Producers." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Nelson, H. R., Fischer, B. L., Outlaw, J. L., and J. M. Raulston. "Evaluating Improvements to Commodity Programs in Lieu of Emergency Aid." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Raulston, J. M., Outlaw, J. L., Fischer, B. L., Knapek, G. M., and H. Bryant. "Evaluating the Farm Level Impacts of the Market Facilitation Program (MFP) and the Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP)." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Wilton, A. E., Fischer, B. L., and D. P. Anderson. "Changes in Livestock Packing Plants Over Time." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.

- Wright, K., Outlaw, J. L., and B. L. Fischer. "Analysis of Changes in Farm Service Agency (FSA) Payment Yields for Southern Crops." Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February 6-9, 2021.
- Fischer, B. L., J. Outlaw, G. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston. "Evaluating the Impact of Recent Changes to the Wildfires and Hurricanes Indemnity Program-Plus (WHIP+) on the Western United States." Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Santa Fe, NM (Virtual), June 30, 2020.
- Raulston, M., H. L. Bryant, B. L. Fischer, J. L. Outlaw and G. M. Knapek. "Sensitivity of Representative Farm Financial Viability to Alternative Debt Levels and Interest Rates." Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Moore, M., G. Knapek, J. Outlaw and B. L. Fischer. "Hemp: The Next American Staple Crop?" Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Graff, N. A., B. L. Fischer, J. L. Outlaw and D. P. Anderson. "Evaluating the Efficacy of the New Annual Forage Insurance Program Dual Use Option." Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Nelson, H. R., J. L. Outlaw, B. L. Fischer and J. Marc Raulston. "Cost of a Mandatory Base Update for Federal Farm Programs." Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Herbst, B., B. Fischer, D. Anderson, J. Outlaw and N. Graff. "Analyzing Dairy Margin Coverage Decisions for Southern Representative Dairies." Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Knapek, G. M., J. L. Outlaw, B. L. Fischer, J. M. Raulston and M. L. Moore. "Risk Management Options for Hemp Producers." Presented paper at the 52nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Louisville, Kentucky, February 3, 2020.
- Graff, N., D. Anderson, J. Benavidez, J. Outlaw and B. Herbst. "Economic Impact of a Bovine Babesiosis Outbreak." Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, July 2, 2019.
- Newton, M., J. Outlaw, H. Bryant and G. Knapek. "The Nuts and Bolts of Agricultural Equipment and the Farm Economy." Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, July 2, 2019.
- Herbst, B., D. Anderson, J. Outlaw and A. Maisashvil. "A Structural Shift in US Hay Production." Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, July 1, 2019.
- Harper, M., G. Knapek and J. Outlaw. "Industrial Hemp: The Next American Staple Crop? Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, July 1, 2019.
- Kirkpatrick, R., D. Anderson and **J. Outlaw**. "Beef Prices at Texas Farmers Markets and Retail Outlets." Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, July 1, 2019.
- Horton, B., D. Anderson and J. Outlaw. "Examining Price Differences Between Fed Steers and Heifers."

 Presented paper at the 2019 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur d'Alene,

- Idaho, July 1, 2019.
- Outlaw, J. L. and J. W. Richardson. "Economic Outlook for Farm Survival in the Current Farm Economy Downturn." Presented Paper at the 20nd International Farm Management Association Meeting, Launceston Tasmania, March 3-8, 2019.
- Herbst, B., D. Anderson, J. Outlaw, N. Graff, J. Richardson, G. Knapek and J. M. Raulston. "An Analysis of the Market Facilitation Program on Representative Dairies." Presented paper at the 51st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February 5, 2019.
- Newton, M., J. Outlaw, J. M Raulston and G. Knapek. "Case Study of the Essentiality for the Market Facilitation Program" Presented paper at the 51st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February 5, 2019.
- Moore, M., J. Richardson, J. Outlaw and H. Bryant. "Economic Effects of Alternative Farm Program Payment Limitations." Presented paper at the 51st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February 4, 2019.
- Graff, N., J. Outlaw, H. Bryant, J. M. Raulston and G. Knapek. "Where the Rubber Meets the Road: Producer Choices for the Seed Cotton Program." Presented paper at the 51st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February 4, 2019.
- Benavides, J., J. Outlaw and D. Anderson. "Evaluating the Choice Between ARC, PLC and a Blended Safety Net A Real Options Approach." Presented paper at the 2018 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 25, 2018.
- Nelson, H., G. Knapek, J. Outlaw, J. Richardson and J. Raulston. "What Does a Forced Update for Base Acres Mean for Western Farmers and Ranchers?" Presented paper at the 2018 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 25, 2018.
- Herbst, B., J. Richardson, T. Harris, G. Knapek and J. Outlaw. "Economic Analysis of the Shadow Price of Federal Grazing Permits for Western U.S. Ranches." Presented paper at the 2018 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 25, 2018.
- Newton, M., D. Anderson, G. Knapek, J. Outlaw and A. Maisashvili. "Going Nuts Over Pecans." Presented paper at the 2018 Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 24, 2018.
- Herbst, B., G. Knapek, D. Anderson, J. Outlaw and J. Richardson. "Analyzing Proposed Dairy Margin Protection Program Enhancements." Presented paper at the 50th Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February 5, 2018.
- Smith, N., K. Coble, **J. Outlaw**, B. Fischer and J. Campiche. "The 2014 Farm Bill and Southern Agriculture." Invited Symposium at the 47th Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Atlanta, Georgia, January 31-February 3, 2015.
- Mazurkiewicz, S. D., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, and B. K. Herbst. "Evaluation of Farmer Choices for the 2014 Farm Bill." Presented Poster at the 47th Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Atlanta, Georgia, January 31-February 3, 2015.
- Herbst, B., D. Anderson, J. Outlaw, and J. Richardson. "What Decision Will Western Dairies Make Under the New Farm Bill Dairy Program. Presented paper at the 2014 Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June 22-24, 2014.
- Raulston, J. M., G. Knapek, J. Richardson, and J. Outlaw. "Drought: A Case Study of Adaptation on a South

- Texas Cotton and Grain Farm." Presented paper at the 2014 Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June 22-24, 2014.
- Knapek, G., J. Richardson, J. Outlaw, and J. M. Raulston. "An Evaluation of Farm Bill Alternatives for Western Wheat Farms." Presented paper at the 2014 Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June 22-24, 2014.
- Richardson, J. W. and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic and Nutritional Impacts of Small Irrigation Projects on Small Holder Farms in Ethiopia." Presented paper at the 2014 Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 22-25, 2014.
- Outlaw, J. L., G. M. Knapek, J. M. Raulston, J. W. Richardson and D. P. Anderson. "Economic Factors Driving USDA's 2013/14 U.S. Domestic Rice Market Baseline Projections." Presented paper at the 35^h Meeting of the Rice Technical Working Group, New Orleans, LA, February 19, 2014.
- Mazurkiewicz, S. D., J. L. Outlaw, J. M. Raulston, G. M. Knapek and D. P. Anderson. "Compairson of AFPC Representative Farm Cost of Production Across the U.S. Rice Belt." Presented paper at the 35^h Meeting of the Rice Technical Working Group, New Orleans, LA, February 19, 2014.
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, D. P. Anderson and J. W. Richardson. "An Analysis of Preferred Safety Net Components for U.S. Rice Farms Under Budget Reduction Scenarios." Presented paper at the 35^h Meeting of the Rice Technical Working Group, New Orleans, LA, February 19, 2014.
- Knapek, G. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw and J. M. Raulston. "Optimal Risk Reducing Government Programs for Rice Farms." Presented paper at the 35^h Meeting of the Rice Technical Working Group, New Orleans, LA, February 19, 2014.
- Herbst, B., D. Anderson, J. Outlaw, J. Richardson and S. Mazurkiewicz. "Risk Reducing Effects of the Dairy Security Act on Southern Dairies." Presented paper at the 46th Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Dallas, TX, February 1-4, 2014.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Designing a defensible safety net framework." Presented paper at The 2012 Farm Bill Issues and Challenges Conference, Fargo, ND, November 7-8, 2011.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, and H. Bryant. "Regional Considerations in Use of Model Farms for Policy Analysis." Invited presentation at AAEA symposium on "Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill," Louisville, KY, October 8-9, 2013.
- Richardson, J. W., M. Johnson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Economics of Algae Biofuels Production." Presented paper at the 2013 Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 23-26, 2013.
- Outlaw, J. L., M. Raulston, and J. W. Richardson. "A Reverse Engineering Analysis of Cellulosic Ethanol Production Economics." Presented paper at the 2013 Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 23-26, 2013.
- Fischer, B. L., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw and M. Allison. "Economic Feasibility of Commercial Algae Oil Production in the US." Presented paper at the 43rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Raulston, J. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and G. M. Knapek. "The Farm Level Impacts of Replacing Current Farm Programs with a Whole Farm Revenue Program." Presented paper at the 43rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Knapek, G. M., J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Investigating the Redundancies in Current Farm Programs,"

- Presented paper at the 43rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and K. Schumann. "Kernal Density Functions to Estimate Parameters to Simulate Stochastic Variables with Sparse Data: What is the Best Distribution." Invited paper for Seventh International Conference on Computer Simulation on Risk Analysis and Hazard Mitigation, Wessex Institute of Technology, UK, The Algarve, Portugal, September 13-15, 2010.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson. "The Farm Level Impacts of Cap and Trade Legislation on Texas Rice Producers." Selected paper at the Rice Technical Working Group 33rd Meeting, Biloxi, Mississippi, February 22-25, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and B.L. Fischer. "Potential Animal Feed Demand and Prices for Algae By-products." Presented poster at 3rd Annual Southwestern Biofuels Summit, Albuquerque, NM. April 13-14, 2010.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, J. Anderson, N. Smith, C. Lacy, D. de la Torre Ugarte, J. Larson, Chad Hellwinckel and L. Ribera. "Impact of Cap and Trade on Crop and Livestock Farms in the South." Presented paper at the 42nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, FL, February 6 9, 2010.
- Raulson, J. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw and G. M. Knapek. "Does Crop Insurance Reduce the Need for Cash Reserves in Savings Accounts?" Presented paper at the 42nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, FL, February 6 - 9, 2010.
- Herbst, B. K., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw and J. W. Richardson. "Relative Profitability of Dairy Farms in a High Feed Cost Environment." Presented paper at the 42nd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, FL, February 6 9, 2010.
- Bryant, H. L., J. Lu, J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Long-term Effects of Increasing Ethanol Production on Agricultural Markets and Trade, Land Use, and Food Insecurity." Presented paper at The Economics of Alternative Energy Sources and Globalization: The Road Ahead conference, Orlando, FL, November 15-16, 2009.
- Raulston, J. M., G. M. Knapek, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson. "Farm Level Impacts of 2008 Farm Bill Payment Limit Rules and Adjusted Gross Income Eligibility Criteria." Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Kauai, HI, June 24-26, 2009.
- Herbst, B. K., David P. Anderson, Joe L. Outlaw, James W. Richardson. "Potential Ramifications of the EPA Dairy Cow Tax." Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Kauai, HI, June 24-26, 2009.
- Frosch, B. J., J. W. Richardson, Brittany D. Morris and **J. L. Outlaw**. "Sweet Sorghum Juice to Ethanol in Texas: An Economic Feasibility Analysis." Presented paper at the 41st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Atlanta, GA, January 31 February 3, 2009.
- Herbst, B. K., D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson and T. R. Bilby. "The Effects of Sex Sorted Semen on Southern Dairy Farms." Presented paper at the 41st Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Atlanta, GA, January 31 February 3, 2009.
- Campiche, J. L., H. L. Bryant, J. W. Richardson and J. L. Outlaw. "Effect of Biofuels Technology Development on World Agricultural Markets and Trade." Presented poster at the American Agricultural Economics and American Council on Consumer Interests Joint Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, July 27 29, 2008.

- Fumasi, R. J., J. W. Richardson and J. L. Outlaw. "The Stochastically Efficient Biomass Crop Mix: View From the Biorefinery." Presented poster at the American Agricultural Economics and American Council on Consumer Interests Joint Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, July 27 29, 2008.
- Higgins, L. M., J. W. Richardson and J. L. Outlaw. The Potential Impact of a Texas High Plains Ethanol Plant on Local Water Supplies." Presented paper at the American Agricultural Economics and American Council on Consumer Interests Joint Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, July 27 29, 2008.
- Outlaw, J., D. Anderson and B. Frosch. "The Growth and Economic Impact of Deer Farming in the United States."

 Presented poster at the Joint Canadian, Western and American Agricultural Economics Association

 Annual Meeting, July 29 August 1, 2007.
- Campiche, J., J. Richardson, J. Outlaw and H. Bryant. "Examining the Evolving Correspondence between Petroleum Prices and Agricultural Commodity Prices." Presented paper at the Joint Canadian, Western and American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, July 29 August 1, 2007.
- Higgins, L., J. Richardson, J. Outlaw and J. Raulston. "Farm Level Impacts of a Revenue Based Policy in the 2007 Farm Bill." Presented paper at the Joint Canadian, Western and American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, July 29 August 1, 2007.
- Raulston, J. M., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw and S. L. Klose. "The Farm Level Impacts of Operating the Current Farm Bill at Reduced Federal Budget Spending Levels." Presented paper at the Joint Canadian, Western and American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, July 29 August 1, 2007.
- Higgins, L., J. Outlaw and J. Richardson. "Environmental Considerations Associated with the Expansion of Ethanol Fuel Production from Corn And Biomass Materials." Presented paper at the Joint Canadian, Western and American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, July 29 August 1, 2007.
- J. L. Outlaw, H. L. Burnquist, and L. A. Ribera. "Bioenergy Agricultural Issues and Outlook." Presented paper at the Contemporary Drivers of Integration – Fourth Annual North American Agrifood Market Integration Workshop. Cancun, Quintana Roo, Mexico, June 2007.
- Ribera, L. A., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, J. A. daSilva, and H. L. Bryant. "Mitigating the Fuel and Food Effects of Increased Ethanol Production Utilizing Sugarcane." Presented paper at the Biofuels, Food & Feed Tradeoffs conference, St. Louis, Missouri, April 12-13, 2007.
- Anderson, D. P., E. Daley, and J. L. Outlaw. "The Interaction Between Ethanol and Cattle Feeding: Economics and Issues." Presented paper at the Biofuels, Food & Feed Tradeoffs conference, St. Louis, Missouri, April 12-13, 2007.
- Outlaw, J. L., L. A. Ribera, J. W. Richardson, J. Da Silva, H. Bryant, and S. L. Klose. "Economics of Sugar-Based Ethanol Production and Related Policy Issues." Invited paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, AL, February 3-6, 2007.
- Herbst, B., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "Financial Impacts of Regional Differences in Dairies." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, AL, February 3-6, 2007.
- Higgins, L., H. Bryant and J. Outlaw. "Ethanol: World Production Potential." Selected poster at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Long Beach, CA, July 23-26, 2006.
- Sartwelle, J. W., J. W. Richardson, and **J. L. Outlaw**. "Are There Optimal Occupancy Levels in Commercial Cattle Feeding?" Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AK, June 28-30, 2006.

- Campiche, J. L., H. L. Bryant, J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "An Analysis of Cointegration: Investigation of Inflation Pass Through for Individual Agricultural Commodities." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Herbst, B., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and H. Bryant. "Influence of Increased Ethanol Production on the Livestock Feed Market." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Bryant, H. L. and J. L. Outlaw. "U.S. Production and Use of Ethanol Under Alternative Policy Scenarios." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and D. P. Anderson. "The Impact of Increased Energy Costs on Alternative Cropping Patterns on the Texas High Plains." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Higgins, L. M., H. L. Bryant, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Ethanol Pricing: Explanations and Interrelationships." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Sartwelle, J. D., III, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Financial Impacts of Regional Differences in Beef Cattle Operations." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Knapek, G. M., J. M. Raulston, J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, and J. D. Sartwelle, III. "Evaluating Differences in the Rate of Return on Assets Across Farm Size and Commodities." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Eggerman, C. R., J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Impact of Fuel Price Increases on Texas Crops." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Campiche, J. L., H. L. Bryant, J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Relationship Between Inflation for Prices Paid on Prices Received by Farmers." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Herbst, B. K., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and H. L. Bryant. "Considerations in the Dairy Relocation Decision." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and G. M. Knapek. "The Impact of Increased Planting Flexibility on Planting Decisions Across Texas." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Fumasi, R. J., J. W. Richardson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Should Farm Bill Cropping Restrictions Really Matter to Fruit and Vegetable Producers? The Case of the Rio Grande Valley, Texas." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, and M. H. Lau. "Stochastic Evaluation of Risky Decisions in Project Feasibility." Presented paper at the 5th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 26, 2005.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, M. H. Lau, and K. D. Schumann. "Innovations in Spreadsheet Simulation

 Joe L. Outlaw

 162

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Modeling of Agribusiness." Presented paper at the 5th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 26, 2005.
- Sartwelle, J. D., D. P. Anderson, **J. L. Outlaw**, and J. W. Richardson. "Relating Beef By-Product Value to Live Cattle Prices." Selected paper at the 2005 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 7, 2005.
- Lau, M., J. Richardson, J. Outlaw, S. Fuller, C. Nixon, and B. Herbst. "Location of a MixAlco Production Facility with Respect to Economic Viability." Selected paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Outlaw, J. L., D. P. Anderson, J. W. Richardson, M. Lau, and S. L. Klose. "Estimating the Supply and Demand for Ethanol." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30 July 2, 2004.
- Outlaw, J. L., J. W. Richardson, and D. P. Anderson. "Potential Budget Reconciliation Decisions: Does It Matter What Tools are Adjusted?" Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30 July 2, 2004.
- Klose, S. L., B. Linton, D. A. McCorkle, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "An Evaluation of Farm Level Risk in Texas." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30 July 2, 2004.
- Raulston, J. M., J. L. Outlaw, J. W. Richardson, and S. L. Klose. "Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax Policies on Texas Representative Farms." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30 July 2, 2004.
- Herbst, B. K., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and J. W. Richardson. "Comparative Feasibility Analysis of Lignocellulosic Based and Corn Based Ethanol Production Facilities." Selected paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30 July 2, 2004.
- Anderson, D., B. Herbst, **J. Outlaw**, and M. Holtzapple. "Comparative Feasibility Analysis of a Lignocellulosic and Corn Based Ethanol Production Facility." Selected paper at the Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy Conference sponsored by the USDA Office of Energy Policy and New Uses and Farm Foundation, Arlington, Virginia, June 24-25, 2004.
- Lau, M., J. Outlaw, D. Anderson, and J. Richardson. "Forecasting Short-Run Ethanol Prices Using an Error Correction Model and Simulation." Selected paper at the Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy Conference sponsored by the USDA Office of Energy Policy and New Uses and Farm Foundation, Arlington, Virginia, June 24-25, 2004.
- Outlaw, J., D. Anderson, R. Knutson, and R. Schwart. "Large Farm Issues: Producer-Handlers." Presented at the 11th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, Washington, D.C., April 15-16, 2004.
- Anderson, D. and J. Outlaw. "Large Farm Issues: Payment Limits." Presented at the 11th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, Washington, D.C., April 15-16, 2004.
- Outlaw, J., D. Anderson, and J. Richardson. "Impacts of Removing Current Federal Regulations on U.S. Representative Dairy Farms." Presented at the 10th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, Memphis, Tennessee, April 23-24, 2003.
- Anderson, D., J. Outlaw, and R. Schwart. "Structural Change in the Dairy Industry." Presented at the 10th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy,

 Joe L. Outlaw

 163

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Memphis, Tennessee, April 23-24, 2003.
- Klose, S. L., D. A. McCorkle, G. H. Kaase, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and G. M. Knapek. "Farm and Ranch Business Success Factors." Selected paper presented at the National Extension Risk Management Education Conference, Dallas, Texas, March 26-27, 2003.
- Knapek, G. M., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, J. D. Sartwelle, and D. A. McCorkle. "Effects of Emphasizing Decoupled Versus Coupled Policy Tools." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Sartwelle, J. D., K. J. Tiller, J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "Southern Agriculture Under the 2002 Farm Bill: A Representative Farms Approach." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- McCorkle, D. A., J. L. Outlaw, G. M. Knapek, S. L. Klose, and J. D. Sartwelle. "The Economics of the Base and Yield Update Decision." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Kaase, G. H., D. A. McCorkle, S. L. Klose, J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and G. M. Knapek. "Business Success: What Factors Really Matter?" Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Gill II, R. C., J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "An Analysis of Ethanol Production in Texas Using Three Ethanol Facility Sizes and Their Relative Optimal Subsidy Levels." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Herbst, B. K., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, S. L. Klose, and J. W. Richardson. "The Feasibility of Ethanol Production in Texas." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Klose, S. L., K. Schumann, G. M. Knapek, J. W. Richardson, J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "An Interactive Illustration of Farm Program Provisions." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Mobile, Alabama, February 2-5, 2003.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Measuring Farm Program Benefits for Rice Relative to Other Program Commodities." Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Anderson, D. P., M. L. Waller, and J. L. Outlaw. "The Effect of USDA Crop and Stocks Reports on Rice Prices." Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Houston, C. M, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Analysis of Representative Rice Farms Under H. R. 2646 and the Continuation of the FAIR Act." Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Biannual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Waller, M. L., D. P. Anderson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Explaining Cash Rice Price Spreads Between Different Markets." Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Klose, S. L., J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Incorporating Spatial Correlation in Farm-Level Risk Analysis." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Herbst, B., J. Outlaw, and S. Klose. "Analysis of the Impact of FARRM Account Concept on Texas Farms and Ranches." Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.

- Outlaw, J. L. "Where the 2002 Farm Bill is Headed." Paper presented in the symposium on Southern Policy Issues for the 2002 Farm Bill at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Kaase, G., J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "Changes in Texas County CRP Enrollment Patterns, 1992 to 2001." Selected Poster at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Anderson, D. P., J. W. Richardson, E. G. Smith, and J. L. Outlaw. "Evaluating a Marketing Loan Program for Wool and Mohair." Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Logan, UT, July 11, 2001.
- Crenwelge, L. L., J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, G. M. Knapek, D. A. McCorkle, and C. E. Hobbs. "Extension Risk Management Education: Texas Style." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Tampa, FL, July 30 August 2, 2000.
- Robinson, J. R. C., L. Sanders, and J. L. Outlaw. "Biotechnology and the Structure of U.S. Agriculture." Presented at the 2000 Southern Extension Economics Meetings, Williamsburg, VA, June 11-14, 2000.
- Klose, S. L., J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Richardson. "Incorporating Spatial Correlation in Farm Level Risk Analysis." Presented at the SERA-IEG-31 Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, AL, March 25, 2000.
- Rister, M. E., E. Clawson, D. P. Anderson, J. L. Outlaw, L. Falconer, A. McClung, and J. Stansel. "The Economics of "Challengers" New Rice Varieties Versus That of "Defender" Existing Rice Varieties." Presented at the 28th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Biloxi, MS, February 29, 2000.
- Outlaw, J. L., M. E. Rister, D. P. Anderson, L. G. Raun, and L. Falconer. "Evaluating Crop Insurance Coverage: Rice INSure." Presented at the 28th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Biloxi, MS, February 28, 2000.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, R. D. Knutson, P. Feldman, K. Schumann, J. L. Outlaw, S. L. Klose, and C. White. "Representative Cotton Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline." Presented at the USDA Agricultural Outlook Forum 2000, Washington, D.C., February 25, 2000.
- Anderson, D. P., M. E. Rister, L. G. Raun, J. L. Outlaw, and L. L. Falconer. "Rice INSure: Rice Crop Insurance Evaluation Software." Presented poster at the 2000 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY, January 29 to February 2, 2000.
- Smith, E. G., J. W. Richardson, D. P. Anderson, R. D. Knutson, and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Level Comparison of the FAIR Act to the 1990 Farm Bill." Presented poster at the 2000 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY, January 29 to February 2, 2000.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Evaluating Minimum Tillage and Round-Up Ready Cotton Production Programs Across Texas." Presented at the 2000 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY, January 29 to February 2, 2000.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Protecting Your Assets with Crop Insurance." Presented at the Texas Plant Protection Association Annual Conference, College Station, TX, December 8, 1999.
- Outlaw, J. L., D. P. Anderson, and B. L. Harris. "Farm Level Effects of Water Management Policies: A Case Study of the Edwards Aquifer." Presented at the 1999 Southern Extension Economics Meetings, Clearwater Beach, FL, June 13-15, 1999.
- Falconer, L., J. Outlaw, and D. Anderson. "Economic Tools to Evaluate Herd Liquidation Decisions for Breeding

 Joe L. Outlaw

 165

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

- Cattle." Presented at the 1999 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Memphis, TN, February 1, 1999.
- Rister, M. E., **J. Outlaw**, L. Falconer, and B. Benton. "Evaluating Appropriate Rental Rates for Rice Acreage." Presented at the 1998 annual meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Salt Lake City, UT, August 5, 1998.
- Benton, B., M. E. Rister, J. Outlaw, L. Falconer, J. Richardson, S. Klose, and A. Gray. "Assisting with Landowner-Tenant Negotiations." Presented at the 27th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Reno/Sparks, NV, March 3, 1998.
- Rister, M. E., **J. Outlaw**, B. Benton, and L. Falconer. "The Landowners' Viewpoint: Lease Land for Rice Farming or Self Operate." Presented at the 27th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Reno/Sparks, NV, March 3, 1998.
- **Outlaw, J. L.**, M. L. Waller, and M. E. Rister. "Economics of Rice Storage for Texas Rice Producers." Presented at the 27th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Reno/Sparks, NV, March 3, 1998.
- Waller, M., S. Amosson, J. Smith, S. Bevers, **J. Outlaw**, and L. Falconer. "Master Marketer Training." Presented at the 27th Annual Rice Technical Working Group meeting, Reno/Sparks, NV, March 2, 1998.
- Falconer, L. L. and J. L. Outlaw. "Economic and Financial Decision Support Aid for Cotton Producers." Presented at the 1998 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 1-3, 1998.
- Outlaw, J. L., L. L. Falconer, and J. H. Benedict. "Economics of Bt Cotton." Presented at the Texas Plant Protection Associations 9th Annual Conference, College Station, TX, December 9, 1997.
- Ochoa, R. F., J. L. Outlaw, A. Aluja, F. Ruvuna, J. Miller, L. Galindo, M. Corro, and G. Wagner. "Economics of Technological and Financial Alternatives of Dual Purpose Production in the Mexican Tropics." Presented at the American Society of Dairy Science Association Annual Meeting, Guelph, Canada, June 22-25, 1997.
- Falconer, L. L, J. Ford, and J. L. Outlaw. "Evaluation of Factors Impacting the Value of South Texas Stocker and Feeder Cattle: Economic Interpretation of an Extension Program." Presented at the 1997 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Birmingham, Alabama, February 2-5, 1997.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. Falconer. "Economic Potential of Precision Agriculture." Presented at the 8th Annual Texas Plant Protection Association Conference, College Station, TX, December 10-11, 1996.
- Miller, J. W., R. F. Ochoa, J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Farm-level Competitiveness of Milk Production in Mexico and the United States." Presented at the Tri-National Research Symposium, "NAFTA and Agriculture: Is the Experiment Working?", San Antonio, TX, November 1-2, 1996.
- Ernstes, D. P. and J. L. Outlaw. "Dairy Sector Trade Between the United States and Mexico." Presented at the Tri-National Research Symposium, "Nafta and Agriculture: Is the Experiment Working?", San Antonio, TX, November 1-2, 1996.
- Perera, J. R., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "An Econometric Study of Fats and Oils Commodities: A Choice of Functional Form." Presented at the 1996 annual meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, San Antonio, TX, July 28-31, 1996.
- Outlaw, J. L., E. G. Smith, J. W. Richardson, and R. D. Knutson. "Implications of the 1995 Farm Bill on the U.S. Rice Industry." Presented at the 26th Rice Technical Working Group Meeting, San Antonio, TX, February 25-28, 1996.

- Outlaw, J. L. "International Dairy Marketing Activities." Presented at the 21st Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, February 13-14, 1996.
- Perera, J. R., J. L. Outlaw, D. P. Anderson, and D. P. Ernstes. "Forecasting Feeder Cattle Placements and Fed Cattle Marketings: A Time Series Approach." Presented at the 1996 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, North Carolina, February 4-7, 1996.
- Perera, J. R., J. L. Outlaw, and R. Knutson. "A Case Study of Retail Milk Price Correspondence: A Time Series Approach." Presented at the 1996 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, North Carolina, February 4-7, 1996.
- Gray, A. W., J. L. Outlaw, and A. Saha. "Impacts of Farm and Nonfarm Income on Land Values." Presented at the 1996 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, North Carolina, February 4-7, 1996.
- Ochoa, R. F. and J. L. Outlaw. "El programa FLIPSIM como un instrumento para la evaluación financiera de unidades agropecuarias." Paper presented at a Mexico, Canada, and U.S. Joint Conference on Dairy Production Systems, Xochimilco, Mexico, November 6-8, 1995.
- Perera, R., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "Minnesota-Wisconsin Milk Price: A Cointegration Analysis." Presented at the 1995 annual meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Indianapolis, Indiana, August 6-9, 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Regional Competitiveness in the Dairy Industry: A Model Farm Analysis." Presented at the 20th Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, February 15-16, 1995.
- Perera, R., J. L. Outlaw, and D. P. Anderson. "Time Series Analysis of U.S. Farmland Values." Presented at the 1995 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 29-February 1, 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L. and R. B. Schwart. "A Case Study of Alternative Grazing Strategies on Texas Dairy Farms."

 Presented at a Joint Session of Agronomy, Animal Science, and Dairy Science on Waste Utilization at the 92nd Annual Meeting of the Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 28 February 1, 1995.
- Schwart, R. B., J. M. Sweeten, and J. L. Outlaw. "A Modified Materials Balance Model for Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations." Presented at a Joint Session of Agronomy, Animal Science, and Dairy Science on Waste Utilization at the 92nd Annual Meeting of the Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists, New Orleans, Louisiana, January 28 February 1, 1995.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. L. Jones. "Economic Break-Even Analysis of Texas Horse Breeding Farms." Presented at the 1995 annual meetings of the Equine Nutrition and Physiology Society, Ontario, California, January 19-21, 1995.
- Knutson, R., J. McClaskey, J. Davis, A. Gray, D. Adcock, D. Anderson, J. Penson, E. Smith, and **J. Outlaw**. "Impacts of Changing Farm Program Expenditures on the Great Plains." Presented at the 1994 annual meetings of the Great Plains Agricultural Council, Bismarck, North Dakota, June 7-9, 1994.
- Miller, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, and J. W. Richardson. "Impacts of Dairy Waste Management Regulations on the South." Presented at the 1994 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, Tennessee, February 5-9, 1994.
- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Miller. "Impacts of EPA Dairy Waste Regulations on Farm Profitability." In *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies -- 1993*. Steve A. Halbrook and Teddee E. Grace, eds., Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, IL, January 1994, pp. 199-206.

- Knutson, R. D., J. L. Outlaw, and J. W. Miller. "Impacts of EPA Dairy Waste Regulations on Farm Profitability." Presented at the National Public Policy Conference, Clearwater, Florida, September 15, 1993.
- Outlaw, J. L. and J. W. Richardson. "Estimating Dairy Herd Inventories Using Mixed Estimation Techniques." Presented at the 1993 annual meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4, 1993.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Minimum Solids-Not-Fat Standards for Fluid Milk." Presented at the 70th Annual Meeting of the American Dairy Science Association, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 1-2, 1993.
- Schwart, R. B., J. L. Outlaw, and R. Richter. "The Butterfat Differential: The Key to Determining the Real Value of Milk and Dairy Products." Presented at the 1992 International Dairy Show, Milk Industry Foundation, New Orleans, LA, October 1, 1992.
- Gerloff, D. C., J. L. Outlaw, and R. D. Knutson. "The Impact of Government Stocks on Dairy Product Price Variability." Selected Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Lexington, Kentucky, February 2-5, 1992.
- Richardson, J. W., J. L. Outlaw, R. D. Knutson, R. B. Schwart, Jr., and J. Holt. "Potential Regional Shifts in Milk Production." Selected Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, August 4-7, 1991.
- Keough, M. J., J. L. Outlaw, E. G. Smith, and R. D. Knutson. "Distribution of Farm Program Benefits Across Commodities." Selected Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Little Rock, AR, February 3-7, 1990.

Popular Press Articles: Total of 54

- Fischer, Bart L., Joe L. Outlaw, and Amy D. Hagerman. "Build Back Better: What's in it for ag?." The Southwest Farm Press (forthcoming).
- Bart L. Fischer and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "Indian domestic farm support disrupts global trade." Farm Progress, December 22, 2021. [available for download at: https://www.farmprogress.com/commentary/indian-domestic-farm-support-disrupts-global-trade.]
- Hagerman, Amy D., Bart L. Fischer, and **Joe L. Outlaw**. "A Time of Transition." The Southwest Farm Press, Vol. 48, Issue 1, January 7, 2021, p. 15.
- Outlaw, Joe L., Bart L. Fischer, and Amy D. Hagerman. "Current Safety Net Realities." The Southwest Farm Press, Vol. 47, Issue 1, January 2, 2020, p. 15.
- Hagerman, A. and J. L. Outlaw. "Farm Policy 2018 Farm Bill." The Southwest Farm Press,
- Outlaw, J. L. "Farm Policy: It's Hurry Up and Wait." The Southwest Farm Press, Vol. 45, January 4, 2018, p. 10.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Farm Policy The Calm Before the Storm." The Southwest Farm Press, Vol. 44, January 2017, p. 12.
- Outlaw, J. L. and E. A. DeVuyst. "Low Commodity Prices Testing Producer Safety Net Programs." The Southwest Farm Press, Vol. 43, January 14, 2016, p. 15.
- J. Campiche and J. Outlaw. "Farm Bill Implementation: The Long Process Continues.." The Southwest Farm

- Press, January 8, 2015, p. 8.
- **J. Outlaw** and J. Campiche. "So the Farm Bill Finally Passes Then What?" The Southwest Farm Press, January 16, 2014, p. 6.
- Outlaw J. L. and M. Dicks. "Farm Bill Process Up in the Air." The Farmer-Stockman. February 2012, p. 9.
- Outlaw, J. L. and M. Dicks. "New Drivers Steering Ag Policy." The Farmer-Stockman. January 2010, p. 6.
- Outlaw, J. L. and L. Falconer. "Sorting Out the Ag Policy Situation for 2006." *Texas Rice*. Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Texas A&M University System, Beaumont, Texas, Vol. VI, Number 1, March 2006.
- Outlaw, J. L. "The Outlook for World Agriculture." *Ag Professional*. American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Vol. 50, No. 5, May 2006, p. 52.
- Outlaw, J. L. "The Outlook for World Agriculture." *FMRA News*. American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Vol. 51, No. 3, May/June 2006, pp. 1 and 4.
- Dicks, M. and J. Outlaw. "Federal Deficit Will Change Farm Policy." The Farmer-Stockman. January 2005, p. 10.
- Outlaw, J. L. and M. Dicks. "Many Efforts Aim to Remodel Farm Bill." *The Farmer-Stockman*. January 2004, pp. 30 and 34.
- Dicks, M. and J. Outlaw. "New Farm Bill Still Contains Unknowns." *The Farmer-Stockman*. January 2003, pp. 12-13.
- Anderson, D. P., **Outlaw, J. L.**, and J. W. Richardson. "New Farm Bill Means Big Changes for Farmers." *Rice Journal*. June 2002, p. 14-16.
- Outlaw, J. L. and S. L. Klose. "2002 for U.S. Ag Policy." The Farmer-Stockman. January 2002, p. 36.
- Anderson, D. P. and J. L. Outlaw. "Crop Insurance 2001: Change Continues." *Rice Journal*. January 15, 2001, pp. 14-15.
- Anderson, D. P., J. L. Outlaw, and E. Rister. "Crop Insurance 2000: Fast Decisions Needed." *Rice Journal*. February 15, 2000, pp. 14-15.
- Outlaw, J. L. and D. P. Anderson. "Near Record U.S. farm income: But how are you doing?" *Texas Farmer-Stockman*. Vol. 113, No. 1, January 2000, p. 32.
- Rister, M. E., M. L. Waller, D. P. Anderson, L. L. Falconer, and J. L. Outlaw. "Marketing to the Max." *Rice Journal*. January 15, 2000, pp. 14-15.
- Outlaw, J. "FARM Assist: New Extension Program Assists in Decision-Making." Southwest Farm Press. November 19, 1998, p. 4.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Risk Management: Key to the Future." *Texas Farmer-Stockman*. Vol. 111, No. 1, January 1998, pp. 12-13.
- Outlaw, J. L., R. E. Jacobson, R. D. Knutson, and R. B. Schwart, Jr. "Structure of the U.S. Dairy Farm Sector." Lancaster Farming. Vol. 41, No. 30, June 1, 1996, pp. 4-5.
- Smith, E. G., R. D. Knutson, and J. L. Outlaw. "The Meaning of the 1995 Farm Bill." *Texas Farmer-Stockman*. Vol. 109, No. 1, January 1996, p. 13.

Knutson, R. D. and J. L. Outlaw. "Dairy Waste Management Regulatory Policy." In *Dairy Farming and the Environment*. Published by the National Milk Producers Federation, Arlington, VA, Fall/Winter 1994.

Agribusiness Series in Bryan/College Station Eagle Newspaper

- Outlaw, J. L. "New Seed Varieties Changing Crop Production." February 15, 1998, p. E8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Producers Watching New Technologies." January 11, 1998, p. E7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Analyzing Role of Technology in Agriculture." December 21, 1997, p. E8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Figuring Best Price for Replacements." December 7, 1997, p. F7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Knowing Price Patterns Can Aid Cattle Producers." November 23, 1997, p. E8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Livestock Producers Learn by Doing." November 9, 1997, p. E7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Checking Details of Hunting Leases." July 20, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Leasing Farm Implements an Option for Farmers." July 6, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Developing Acceptable Pasture Leases." June 22, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Arriving at Equitable Agreement in Crop-Share Lease Arrangements." June 8, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Share Leases Split Profits and Problems." May 25, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Arriving at Fair Rate for Leasing Ag Land." May 11, 1997, p. D8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Tips Offered on Managing Farm, Ranch Risks." August 3, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Custom Farming a New Concept in Ag Production." August 17, 1997, p. C7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Interest Rising in Commodity Storage." August 31, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Focusing on Cow-Calf Marketing Practices." September 14, 1997, p. D7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "New Crop Insurance Plan Covers Revenue." September 28, 1997, p. E7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Program Aims to Reduce Erosion, Surplus Production." October 12, 1997, p. E7.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Issues to Consider in Popular Cash Leases." April 27, 1997, pp. D11-12.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Explaining Elements in Lease Agreements." April 13, 1997, pp. B7-8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Finding Equitable Lease Arrangement." March 30, 1997, pp. D7-8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Conservation Program Rules Announced." March 16, 1997, pp. C7-8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Cattle Cycles Affect Industry Profits." March 2, 1997, pp. B7-8.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Cooperative Businesses Play Key Role in Agriculture." February 16, 1997, pp. B7-8.

Testimony: Total of 12

- Outlaw, J. L. "Rural Economic Outlook: Setting the Stage for the Next Farm Bill." Hearing Before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, February 15, 2017.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Focus on the Farm Economy: Growing Farm Financial Pressure." Hearing Before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, April 14, 2016.
- **Outlaw, J. L.** "Formulation of the 2012 Farm Bill: Commodity Programs and Crop Insurance." Hearing Before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, May 16, 2012.
- **Outlaw, J. L.** "Growing America's Economy." Hearing Before the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry of the United States Senate, February 17, 2011.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Potential Economic Impacts of Climate Change on the Farm Sector." Hearing Before the House Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit, Energy, and Research of the United States Senate, December 2, 2009.
- **Outlaw, J. L.** "Impacts of Biofuels on Food and Feed." Hearing Before the Texas Senate Natural Resources Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Affairs and Coastal Resources, July 14, 2008.
- Outlaw, J. L. "Relationship Between U.S. Renewable Fuels Policy and Food Prices." Hearing Before the

 Joe L. Outlaw

 170

 Curriculum Vitae January 15, 2022

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources of the United States Senate, June 12, 2008.

Outlaw, J. L. "Economic Impact of the Current and Potential Biodiesel Industry in Texas." Hearing Before the Texas House Energy Resources Subcommittee, April 16, 2008.

Outlaw, J. L. "Economic Evaluation of Renewable Energy Options for Texas." Hearing Before the Texas House Agriculture and Livestock Committee, April 26, 2006.

Outlaw, J. L. "Update on the Financial and Risk Management (FARM) Assistance Program." Hearing Before a joint meeting of the Texas House Agriculture and Livestock and Financial Institutions Committees, June 4, 2002.

Outlaw, J. L. "Overview and Implications of the 2002 Farm Bill." Hearing Before the Texas Agricultural Policy Board, June 3, 2002.

Knutson, R. D. and J. L. Outlaw. "Relationship Between Farm Prices For Milk and Retail Dairy Product Prices." Hearing Before the Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy, and Poultry, Committee on Agriculture, U.S. House of Representatives, April 10, 1991.